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FILE NO. 190280 ’ - RESOLUTION NO.

[Annual Fundraising Drive - 2019]

Resolution designating those agencies qualified to participate in the 2019 Annual Joint

Fundraising Drive for officers and employees of the City and County of San Francisco.

WHEREAS, City and County of San Francisco Administrative Code, Section 16.93-4
requires that by May 1st of each year, the Board of Supervisors, by resolution, shall desighate
those agencies that qualify to participate in the City’s Annual Fundraising Drive for that year;
and

WHEREAS, The agencies referred to below have each submitied an application for
participation in the 2019 Annual Fundraising Drive; and

WHEREAS, Applicants are qualified to participate in the Annual Fundraising Drive if
they meet the requirements contained in Administrative Code, Section 16.93-2; now,
therefore, be it |

RESOLVED, That the Board of Supervisors of the City and County of San Francisco
finds that applicants who participate in the City’s Annual Fundraising Drive must meet the
following criteria contained in Administrative Code, Section 16.93-2:

1. An applicant must be a federated agency representing 10 or more charitable
organizations, of which at least 50 percent shall represent organizations located in
the cdunties of San Francisco, San Mateo, Santa Clara, Alameda, Contra Costa,
and Marin;

2. The federated agency must certify to the Board that the Internal Revenue Service

has determined that contributions to all of the represented charitable organizations

are tax deductible;

City Administrator
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3. The federéted agency must have been in existence with 10 or more qualified
charities for at least one year prior to the date of application and provide satisfactory |
evidence to‘that effect at the time of filing an application with the Board;

4. The federated agency must submit its most recent certified audit at the time of filing
an application with the Board;

5. The federated agency must submit an application to the Board that includes all
information that may be relevant to the criteria !isted above; and, be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Board of Supervisors hereby finds and determines

that the requirements of Administrative Code, Section 16.93-2 have been met by the following
applicants:
America’s Best Local Charities (formerly Local Independent Charities of America);
Asian Pacific Fund; EarthShare California; Global Impact; United Way of the Bay Area;
Community Health Charities California; and, be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Board of Supervisors hereby designates the following
agencies as agencies that qualify to barticipate in the City’'s Annual Fundraising Drive for
2019:

America’s Best Local Charities (formerly Local Independent Charities of America);
Asian Pacific Fund; EarthShare California; Global iImpact; United Way of the Bay Area;
Community Health Charities California; and, be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, That the designated agencies shall fulfill all obligations and

responsibilities required of participants in the City’s Annual Fundraising Drive.

City Administrator
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SUMMARY OF FINDINGS
2019 Review of Applications
To Participate in Annual Combined Charities Fundraising Drive

SUMMARY OF METHODOLOGY AND FINDINGS

Our review consisted of an examination of the materials provided in File No. 190280 and follow up
conversations with representatives from some applicant organizations.

All six organizations that applied for participation in the 2019 Joint Fundraising Drive are in compliance with
the criteria established by the Mayor and Board of Supervisors in Administrative Code Section 16.93-2.

CRITERIA

Following is a list of the criteria established by Ordinance and information as to how the applicants met each
requirement. All agencies satisfy City requirements.

Criterion A: Be a federated agency representing ten (10) or more charitable organizations of which 50 percent
shall represent organizations located in the counties of San Francisco, San Mateo, Santa Clara,
Alameda. Contra Costa and Marin.

According to the City Attorney, “located in the counties” may be defined as having offices, fundraising or
otherwise doing business in those counties. Administrative Code Sec. 16.93-2(a) lists these counties as San
Francisco, San Mateo, Santa Clara, Alameda, Contra Costa and Marin.

1. American’s Best Loéal Charities (formerly Local Independent Charities - LIC) .

America’s Best Local Charities represents over 380 agencies of which 50 percent or more are located in the
Bay Area counties.

2.  Asian Pacific Fund

Asian Pacific Fund represents 12 organizations, all of which are located in the Bay Area counties.

3. Community Health Charities

Community Health Charities represents 55 charitable agencies, of which 50 percent or more are located in
the Bay Area counties.

4. EarthShare of California ( Envirohmental Federation of California)

Earth Share of California represents more than 60 agencies, of which 50 percent or more located in the Bay
Area counties.
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5. Global Impact

Global Impact represents over 60 agencies, of which 50 percent or more are located in the Bay
Area counties.

6. United Way of the Bay Area

United Way of the Bay Area represents 32 agencies, all of which are located in the Bay Area
counties.

Criterion B:  The federated agency must certify to the Board of Supervisors that the Federal
Internal Revenue Service has determined that contributions to all of the represented
charitable organizations are tax deductible.

Each of the applicant organizations included information from the Internal Revenue
Service indicating proof of their tax-deductible status.

Criterion C:  The federated agency must have been in existence with 10 or more qualified charities
for at least one vear prior to the date of application and provide satisfactory evidence to
that effect at the time of filing an application with the Board.

This criterion was met by all agencies.

Criterion D:  The federated agency must submit its most recent certified audit at the time of filing an
application with the Board.

The applicant agencies provided these documents, as detailed below:

1. American’s Best Local Charities (formerly Local Independent Charities) submitted Financial
Statements for the year ended April 30, 2018, an Independent Auditor’s Report by Maze &
Associates Accountancy Corporation, dated September 13, 2018.

2. Asian Pacific Fund submitted an Independent Auditor’s Report dated August 31, 2018, and
Financial Statements of Financial Position dated December 31, 2017 prepared by Squarmilner.

3. Community Health Charities of California submitted Financial Statements and Supplementary
Information for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, and a Report of Independent Auditors
by Cherry Bekaert dated February 14, 2019,

4. EarthShare of California (Environmental Federation of California, Inc.) submitted Financial
Statements for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 with an Independent Auditors’ Report
by Bregante & Company, LLP, dated July 21, 2017.

5. Global Impact submitted Financial Statements for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017,

with an Independent Auditors’ Report performed by Gelman, Rosenberg and Freedman dated
February 6, 2019.
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6. United Way of the Bay Area submitted a Report of Independent Auditors dated November 29,
2018 and Financial Statements for the years ending June 30, 2018 and 2017 performed by Moss
Adams LLP.

Criterion E:  Agencies that wish to participate in the Annual Drive are required to submit
applications to the Board of Supervisors that include all information that may be
relevant to the criteria listed in the Section.

All applicants provided documentation in their letters of application to the Board of Supervisors or
confirmed by telephone or email that they are in compliance with the requirements of Section 16.93-2.
This constitutes “certification.”

Therefore, all applicants were in compliance with Criterion E.

Attachment: Federation contacts for 2019 campaign
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Contacts for Federations CCSF 2019 Campaign

Organization and address

Contact person, phone, email

Asian Pacific Fund
465 California Street, Suite 809
San Francisco, CA 94104

Audrey Yamamoto

President and Executive Director
(415) 395-9985
audrey@asianpacificfund.org

Community Health Charities

2363 Boulevard Circle, Suite 105.

Walnut Creek, CA 94595

Krystie Scull

Director, Business Development
(925) 521.6522
Kscull@healthcharities.org

EarthShare of California
49 Powell Street, Suite 510

o, 2

San Francisco, CA 94102

Dave Coyle

inta T 4
Associate Dircctor

(415) 981-1999 x 305
dave@earthshareca.org

Global Impact ,
66 Canal Center Plaza, Suite 310
Alexandria, VA 23314

Priti Derrick

Director of Charity Services
(703) 717-5232
charitypartnerships@charity.org

Local Independent Charities

1100 Larkspur Landing Circle, Suite 340

Larkspur, CA 94939

Michelle Clancy

Campaign & Membership Services
(415) 925-2600
mclancy@mcguireinc.com

United Way of the Bay Area
221 Main Street, Suite 300
San Francisco, CA 94105

Stanislava Peycheva

Workplace Engagement Officer
(415) 808.4358
speycheva@uwba.org
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OFFICE OF THE

CITY ADMINISTRATOR

London N. Breed, Mayor
Naomi M. Kelly, City Administrator -

April 1, 2019

Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board
Board of Supervisors

City Hall, Room 244

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102

Subject: 2019 Combined Charities Annual Fundraising Drive, File No. 190280

Dear Ms. Calvillo:

Cants 16 022 AfFthe A dminigtrati nd £63 T 5 A th Tianats
Pursuant to Scction 16.93-3 of the Administrative LOGC, MYy O11iCC nas reviCwea i appiicaiions

to participate in the Annual Combined Charities Fundraising Drive. This review is in accordance
with the criteria delineated in Administrative Code Section 16.93-2.

- Our review indicates that all six agencies that applied to participate have met the criteria
determined by the Board of Supervisors. The agencies are: America’s Best Local Charities,
Asian Pacific Fund, Community Health Charities, Earth Share of California (Environmental
Federation of California), Global Impact, and United Way of the Bay Area.

Our review addresses the criteria delineated in the Administrative Code. We have recommended
that representatives of the applicant agencies attend the Budget and Finance Committee meeting
to respond to any questions the committee may have. Applicants will be notified of the date and
time of the meeting.

If you should have any questions or desire additional information, please contact Joan
Lubamersky (415) 554-4859 of my office.

Very truly yours,
Naomi M. Kelly
City Administrator

Enclosures

cc: Applicant Federations

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall, Room 362, San Francisco, CA 94102
Telephone (415) 554-4852; Fax (415) 554-4849
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February 14, 2019

Ms. Angela Calvillo

Clerk of the Board

San Francisco Board of Supervisors
City Hall, Room 244

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Ms. Calvillo:

The Asian Pacific Fund is pleased to apply for participation in the 2019 San Francisco City and
County Employees Combined Charities Campaign.

Founded in 1993, the Asian Pacific Fund is a charitable community foundation that is a
federation representing 34 organizations who serve the Asian and Pacific Islander community in
the Bay Area. Given that over 36% of the population in San Francisco is Asian or Pacific Islander
American, we believe that many donors would appreciate having options that directly benefit
this substantial constituent of our San Francisco community.

Enclosed please find all required materials in accordance with our unaerstanding of the
Administrative Code set forth by the Board of Supervisors in Section16.93-2, which includes:

1. Alist of current Asian Pacific Fund affiliate organizations, all of which are located in
one of the 6 counties listed in Section 16.93-2. (Criteria A)

A copy of our IRS 501(c)(3) Tax Exempt letter (Criteria B)

Asian Pacific Fund’s 2018 CCSF brochure (Criteria C)

A copy of the Asian Pacific Fund’s most recent Form 990 (Criteria C)

A copy of the Asian Pacific Fund’s most recent certified audit (Criteria D)

G N

Any additional information we can present in order to support this application, please let us
know.

Best regards,

Audrey Yamamoto

President & Executive Director

Board of Directors

Tom Cole - Chair
Muanaging Partner, Hone Capital

Nelson Ishiyama - Treasurer
President, Ishiyama Corporation

Emerald Yeh - Secretary
Journalist

Christina Bui
Chief Revenue Officer & SVP Business
Development, Kranz & Associates

Steve Chen
Co-Founder, YouTube

Kathy Chou
Vice President, VMware

David Chun
CEO & Founder, Equilar

Peter Y. Chung
Managing Director & CEO,
Summit Partners

Jan Kang
Chief Legal Officer, Chronicle

Andrew Ly
President & CEO, Sugar Bowl Bakery

Raj Mathai
Anchor & Journalist, NBC Bay Area

Michael A. Yoshikami
CEO & Founder, Destination Wealth
Management

Emeritus Board of Directors

Robert Lee
Former Chairman of the Board, Blue
Shield of California

Raymond L. Ocampo Ir.
President & CEO, Samurai Surfer LLC

Jerry Yang
Co-Founder, Yahoo!

President & Executive Director

Audrey Yamamoto

465 California Street, Suite 809 | San Francisco, CA 94104 | 415.395.9985 | www.asianpacificfund.org
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2019 Affiliate Organizations

Code Organization Name Organization Phone Website
A800 Asian Pacific Fund (415) 395-9985 www.asianpacificfund.org
A801 APA Family Support Services (415) 617-0061 www.apafss.org
A802 Asian & Pacific istander American Health (415) 954-9988 www.apiahf.org
Forum
A803 Asian & Pacific Islander Wellness Center (415) 292-3400 www.apiwellness.org
A804 Asian Pacific Environmental Network (510) 834-8920 www.apendej.org
A805 Asian Pacific Islander Legal Outreach (415) 567-6255 www.apilegaloutreach.org
A806 Center for Asian American Media (415)863-0814 www.caamedia.org
A807 Chinatown Community Children's Center (415) 986-2528 www.childrencenter.org
A808 Chinatown YMCA {415 )576-9622 Www.ymcast.org/chinatown
AB09 Chinese Newcomers Service Center (415) 421-2111 www.chinesenewcomers.org
A810 Chinese Progressive Association (415) 391-6986 www.cpasf.org
A811 Community Youth Center of San Francisco (415) 775 - 2636 cycsf.org
A812 Donaldina Cameron House (415) 781-0401 www.cameronhouse.org
A813 East Bay Asian Youth Center (510) 533-1092 www.ebayc.org
A814 Eth-Noh-Tec (415) 282-8705 www.ethnohtec.org
A815 Filipino Advocates for Justice , , (510) 465-9876 www.filipinos4justice.org
A816 Filipino Community Center (Fiscal Sponsor: (415) 333-6267 www.filipinocc.org
Filipino-American Development Foundation)
A817 Friends of Children With Special Needs (510) 739-6900 www.fcsn1996.org
A818 Gum Moon (415) 421-8827 WWW.EUummaoon.org
A819 J-Sei, Inc. (510) 654-4000 www.j-sei.org
A820 Japanese Community Youth Council (415) 202-7909 www.jcyc.org
A821 Kimochi, Inc. (415) 931-2294 www.kimochi-inc.org
A822 Kokoro Assisted Living Inc. (415) 776-8066 www.kokoroassistedliving.org
A823 Korean Community Center of the East Bay (510) 547-2662 www.kcceb.org
A824 Lotus Bloom (510) 735-9222 www.lotusbloomfamily.org
A825 Narika (510) 444-6068 www.narika.org
A826 North East Medical Services (415) 391-9686 WWW.Nems.org
A827 Oakland Asian Cultural Center (510) 637-0455 WWW.0acc.cC
A828 Richmond Area Multi-Services, Inc. (415) 800-0699 www.ramsinc.org
A829 - Santa Clara County Asian Law Alliance (408) 287-9710 www.asianlawalliance.org
A830 SteppingStone (415) 974-6784 www.steppingstonehealth.org
A831 Vietnamese American Community Center of | (510) 891-9999 www.vacceb.net
the East Bay
A832 Vietnamese Youth Development Center (415) 771-2600 www.vydc.org
A833 (408) 294-2505 www.yuaikai.org

Yu-Ai Kai / Japanese American Community
Senior Service :
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Department of the Treasury
gm IRS Internal Revenue Service

OGDEN UT 84201-0038

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
225 BUSH ST STE 590

SAN FRANCISCO CA 94104-6294

1248

Employer Identification Number:
Person to Contact:

06378764133

Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

Fesponse 1o
regarding vour tax-exempt status.

fhis is in

In reply refer to:
June 27, 2012 LTR 4168C 0
96-3201522 000000 0D
00040052
BODC: TE
96-3201522
M. Pritchett
» 28012, resguest for informatien

Qur records indicate that you were recognized as exempt under
section 501(c){(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a determination

letter issued in December 1994.

Our records also indicate that vou are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because you are described in
section(s) b09(alX(1l) and 170(b) (1) CAY(vi).

Donors may deduct contributions to vou as provided in section 170 of

the Code. Beguests, legacies,

devises,

transfers, or gifts to vou or

for vour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes

if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055,

2522 of the Code.

2106, and

Please refer to our website www.irs.gov/eo for information regarding

filing requirements.

Specifically,

section 6033(j) of the Code

provides that failure to file an annual information return for three
consecutive vears results in revocation of tax-exempt status as of
the filing due date of the third return for organizations required to

file.

We will publish a list of organizations whose tax-exempt

status was revoked under section 6033(j) of the Code on our website

beginning in early 2011.



06378764133
June 27, 2012 LTR 4168C 0
94-3201522 0ooo00 0O

00040053

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND : .
225 BUSH ST STE 590
SAN FRANCISCO CA 94104-4294

If vou have any questions,; please call us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely vours;

NSY 2

Sharon Davies
Accounts Management 1
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The City and County of San Francisco
Combined Charities Campaign 2018

The Asian Pacific Fund is a nonprofit foundation dedicated to strengthening the Bay Area’'s Asian and.
Pacific Islander (API) communities. Since 1993, we have been committed to increasing philanthropy and
supporting organizations that prov:de vital services to those who need |t the most We also give visibility
to the often hidden needs of our community. For example

* Asians now make up the largest ethnic group living in poverty in San Francisco.
\sian and anti-immigrant t hate incidents are at the highest levels they hav been since the

year after 9/11. -

__* There has been an increase in bullymg of API youth simply for belng AS|an infacta 50%
chance.

"""API‘§“"make up over””2’6“"p"é‘f”c“éﬁt’“ﬁf"t‘hé"”Bé""’y"‘A'r'e”a"“p"‘dp‘uI‘étibn‘:"Many ‘jaré":h'eWér"'im"migfants"'a’n'd""frefuge'és?--?”"?'
who face poverty, isolation, limited access to healthcare and other challenges. Despite the high level

of need that exists within our community, non-profits who serve the API community receive less than 1
- percent of foundation funding.

By supporting the A3|an Pac:flc Fund or one of our affiliates, you will be makmg an investment to help

or our most vulnerable API communlty members****"‘**fﬁ” ,



Supporting Families & Children

A801

A812

A817

APA Family Support Services

(415) 817-0061 | apafss.org

Promote healthy Asian/Pacific Islander children and families by
providing family support services to prevent child abuse and
domestic violence. APA also advocates for culturally competent
services for AP!s through education, communicating building
and leadership development.

Donaldina Cameron House

{415) 781-0401 | cameronhouse.org

Cameron House empowers generations of Chinese American
individuals and their families to fully participate in and contribute
positively toward a healthy society. We put our Christian faith in

action to help people learn, heal and thrive.

Friends of Children with Special Needs
(510) 739-6900 | fcsn1996.0rg
FCSN's mission is to help children and adults with special

- needs (developmental disabilities) and their famlies to find love,

A818

A823

A824

A834

hope, and respect thorugh integrated community involvement.

Gum Moon

(415) 421-8827 | gummoon.org

Gum Moon supports women and children in geographic and
social fransition. By providing a safe sanctuary to live in and
programs that develop life skills, Gum Moon fosters stability,
self-reliance, and full accecss to opportunity.

Korean Community Center of the East Bay
(510) 547-2662 | keceb.org

To empower Korean and other immigrant communities in
the Bay Area through advocacy, education, service and
development of community based resources.

Lotus Bloom

{610) 735-9222 | lotusbloomfamily.org

Lotus Bloom is a multicultural, community-led organization
that empowers underserved community members with young
children. We create early childhood family resources centers
with innovative prgramming ensuring all children have a strong
start in life.

Wu Yee Children’s Services

{(415) 677-0100 | wuyee.org

Wu Yee's mission is to create opportunities for children to be
healthy, for families to thrive and for communities to be strong.

Supporting Seniors

A819

A821

A822

AB31

J-Sei, Inc.

(510) 654-4000 | j-sei.org

The mission of J-Sei is to be a community and cultural
organization that brings generations and families together to
nurture Nikkei values and tradition through a broad array of
senior services and educational community programs.

Kimochi, Inc.

(415) 931-2294 | kimochi-inc.org

The mission of Kimochi, Inc. is to provide culturally-sensitive
programs and services to all seniors and their families to
preserve their dignity and independence, with a focus on the
Japanese American and Japanese speaking community.

Kokoro Assisted Living Inc.

(415) 776-8066 | kokoroassistedliving.org

Located in the heart of San Francisco's historic Japantown,
Kokoro is a non-profit assisted - and independent living
community that blends Japanese and American heritage,
culture and cuisine through activities, celebrations and dining.

SteppingStone

(415) 974-8784 | steppingstonehealth.org
SteppingStone supports independent living for elders and
adults with medical challienges through a day health program
that optimizes the physical and psycho-social well-being of San
Francisco's culturally diverse community.

A835 Yu-Ai Kai / Japanese American Community

Senior Service

(408) 294-2505 | yuaikai.org

Yi-Ai Kai promotes healthy aging, successful independent
living, and advocates for all seniors, while embracing Japanese
American tradition. i

For more information, please contact us:

Asian Pacific Fund

465 California Street, Suite 809

San Francisco, CA 94104

(415) 395-9985 | info@asianpacificfund.org
www.asianpacificfund.org
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

* PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

B Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
B Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017 _

" Opéi to'Public”

Inspection: :

A For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2017 andending DEC 31, 2017
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
Genee | ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
thinge | Doing business as ‘ 94-3201522
e Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Frat, | 465 CALIFORNIA STREET 809 (415)395-9985
ﬁﬁggmn City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts § 1 r 632 [ 041.
mim®?| SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94104 H(a) Is this a group return
[_J48e"= & Name and address of principal officerAUDREY YAMAMOTO for subordinates? . [_lYes No

pending  aaME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates included?l__|Yes No

1 Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) L] 501(c) (

)< (insertno.) || 4947(a)(1yor L1 527

J Website: pr WAW . ASTANPACIFICFUND.ORG

if "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number B>

K Form of o

rganization; | % Corporation | ] Trust [ | Association [__[ Other B>

[ L Year of formation; 199 3[ M State of legal domicile: CA

| Part1| Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: THE MISSTON OF THE ASTIAN PACIFIC
‘é FUND IS TO STRENGTHEN THE ASIAN AND PACIFIC ISLANDER COMMUNITY IN
g 2 Check this box B> L_Tifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
Z 1 2 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 12 - ... 3 14
S; 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 10) ., 4 14
% | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, line2a) ... ... . ... ... 5 5
£ 1 6 Total number of volunteers (eStIMate If NECESSAIY) __................ooorioooeeoeeeeseeeeeesereeeeeeessee s eeeceeereere e 6 35
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIil, column (C), ine 12 e, 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from FOrm 990-T, iN@ 34 ... csire s e reens 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
g | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, ine Th) __._.._.......cooscromemeesrsormsescne 1,090,548.] 1,182,260.
| @ Program service revenue (Part VIl iN@ 20) ... ... 0. 0.
| 10 Investment income (Part VIl column (A), nes 3, 4,a0d 70) _.___.......coecocrsirc 404,831, 313,615,
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11¢) ... .. .. - —-82,053. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ......... 1,413,326. 1,495,875,
18 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-8) ... 938,825. 335,853,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A}, ine 4) . 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) , ..., 473,892, 266,357,
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part [X, column (&), ine 11€) . 0. 0.
:',- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) B> 82,186. AT e e '
Y117 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11¢24e) . 357,722, 196,367,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) ... ... 1,770,439. 798,577,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromiine 12 ... ....ccccoooiiiinirieainiiieiieeinninnn, -357,113. 697,298.
Eg Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
25120 Totalassets (PartX,line 16) o 14,384,433.] 15,609,670.
Zo| 21 Total liabilties (Part X, M08 26) .___........ooooooeoesoseseesoeers e 372,157. 348,654.
=Z7| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract ine 21 from Ne 20 .....o..ooveiiicvecreesiscieiseceass 14,012,276, 15,261,016.
[ Part Il" | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer - Date
Here AUDREY YAMAMOTO, PRESIDENT & EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date check || PTIN
Paid DEBORAH KAMINSKI ! vompies [PO0645581
Preparer | Firm's name SQUAR MILNER LLP Frm'sENp 33-0835986
Use Only | Firm's address», 135 MAIN STREET, 9TH FLOOR
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105-1815 Phoneno.{ 415) 781-2500
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see INSIIUCHONS) ... iiii i isieee e sieieieeiees [ X] Yes L INo
7azo01 11-28-17  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 page2

] Part HI"| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or note to any line inthis Part 11l ... l:l '

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

THE MISSION OF THE ASIAN PACIFIC FUND IS TO STRENGTHEN THE ASIAN AND
PACIFIC ISLANDER COMMUNITY IN THE BAY AREA BY INCREASING PHILANTHROPY
AND SUPPORTING THE ORGANIZATIONS THAT SERVE OUR MOST VULNERABLE
COMMUNITY MEMBERS.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior FOorm 990 0F B90-EZ7 || et b ettt [ Ives No
If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... ... DYes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for.each of its three fargest program services, as measured by expenses. -

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c})(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 453,945. including grants of $ 335,853. ) (Revenue $
TITLE: GRANTS AND SCHOLARSHIPS TO NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS SERVING THE
BAY AREA'S MOST VULNERABLE ASIAN AND PACIFIC ISLANDERS.

DESCRIPTION: ASIAN PACIFIC FUND DISTRIBUTED $247,185 IN GRANTS. OF
THIS, $1,250 CAME FROM GENERAL FUND 101 AND THE REST $245,935 CAME FROM
THE VARIOUS DAF'S TO A DIVERSE GROUP OF ASIAN ORGANIZATIONS IN THE BAY
AREA AND OTHER NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS. THESE GRANTS INCLUDED CAPACITY
BUILDING, SUPPORT FOCUSED LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT, FUNDRAISING AND
TECHNOLOGY FOR ITS AFFILIATE ORGANIZATIONS, AND FUNDING FOR A
CITIZENSHIP AND CIVIC ENGAGEMENT INITIATIVE. THE FUND DISTRIBUTED
NEARLY $90K IN SCHOLARSHIPS TO 61 STUDENTS, ALL SUPPORTED BY INDIVIDUAL
DONORS.

4b

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 90 I} 368. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $

TITLE: SERVICES TO DONORS (AND. THEIR LEGAL AND FINANCIAL ADVISORS)

DESCRIPTION: ASIAN PACIFIC FUND PROVIDES INFORMATION ABQUT THE NEED IN
THE ASIAN COMMUNITY WHICH IS OFTEN HIDDEN FROM PUBLIC VIEW, AND HOW
CHARITABLE GIVING CAN BECOME PART OF ESTATE AND FINANCIAL PLANNING. THE
ASTAN PACIFIC FUND ASSISTED DONORS THROUGH SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAMS, DONOR
ADVISED FUNDS AND WORKPLACE GIVING CAMPAIGNS.

4c

(code: ) (Expenses $ 41,705. including grants of § } (Revenue $ )

TITLE: SERVICES FOR AFFILIATE ORGANIZATIONS.

DESCRIPTION: THIS INCLUDES HELPING 70 SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA
ORGANIZATIONS WITH INFORMATION, CONSULTATIONS, AND WORKSHOPS TO
STRENGTHEN THEIR ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY IN AREAS SUCH AS FUND
DEVELOPMENT, DATA MANAGEMENT, PROGRAM EXPANSION, AND SUCCESSION
PLANNING SERVICE TO AFFILIATE ORGANIZATIONS. ALSO, THIS INCLUDES
REGULAR OUTREACH TO BRING INFORMATION ABOUT THE NEEDS OF NON-PROFITS TO
THE ATTENTION OF POTENTIAL DONORS, TO BUILD COMMUNITY AMONG AFFILIATE
ORGANIZATIONS. AN ANNUAL WORKSHOP IS CONDUCTED THAT FOCUSES ON BUILDING
THEIR CAPACITY.

4d

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue § )

4e

Total program service expenses B 586 ’ 018.
: Form 990 (2017)
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Form 950 (2017) ' ' ASTAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522  page3
‘Part' 1V | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

If "Yes," complete SChedUIB A ||| | . ... ... e 11X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of ContrbutorS? X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part] o 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect

during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il || ... 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Ill 5 X

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, inciuding easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part il . . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Part Il 8 X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account fiability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ettt 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments. or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V 10| X

11 If the organization’s answer to any of the foliowing questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIIi, X, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes," complete Schedule D,

PAITVI || e 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl .. . ... 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program refated in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX | ... oo 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . 11e | X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . . 1| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XIand XII | | 12a) X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional . 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule £ 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts 18N 1V .. ___........coommmmmmimeeemeresssseeeeesreseeeseense s 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or cther assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV e, 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts liland IV | ..., 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 1X,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! ..o 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll oo 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? If “Yes, "
complete Schedule G, Part Il ... 19 X
Form 990 (2017)

732003 11-28-17



Form 990 (2017) ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 ' paged

[Part’IVij Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H . . 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part X, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Partsfand il 21 | X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part [X, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts fand lll . . ... 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
SCRBUUIE U ||| ...t 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "NO", GO 10N 258 | | ..ottt 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ... ... 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANy TXCEXEMPE DONAS? | ettt ettt ettt et er et e e ee et 24c
"d Didthe organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . .. ... 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! . 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-£Z7? If "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE L, PAIT I ||| oeoooeeeeeeee oo 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule L, PArt Il || oo 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
: contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part lll e 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV i v
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): RETI 2
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? I "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partlv 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L Partly 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes, " complete SCHETUIE M | ... ..o eeeseeeeeese oo 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part] | et 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
SCREOUIE N, PArt Il ||| oo oo 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701:3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | . e X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Ii, ili, or IV, and
POV, ETE T oo oo 34 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 5120 (18)? 35a| X
b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V. line 2 | .. .. ..., 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes, " complete SChedule B, Part V, 18 2 | || ...\ ..o 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete SChedule O ... i it e it e s ie s iresiireiiecoranscennsis 38 | X
Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) ' ASTAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522  page6
Part VI'| Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vi
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear ... 1a 14 o :
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 14 s

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other R
officer, director, trustee, or key 8mPIOYBB? || ... . .. it 2

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
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7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: T
a The governing body? . 8a

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? ... 8b
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached af the
organization's mailing address? /f "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ... ...

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

[« B BE-]
R R s R T

. Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X

b If *Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b

11a Hasthe organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. L
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 12a

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes, " describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12¢c

13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? ... 13
14

>

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction pollcy'P

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? B

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official ... ... 15a

b Other officers or key employees Of the Organization || . et 15b X

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). o

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a IR R R
taxable entity during the year? 16a X

S N

b

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's o
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed B>CA

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website D Another’s website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)

19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: B>

CECILIA ENG - (415)395-9985
465 CALIFORNIA ST, SUITE 809, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94104
732006 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 * page5
]?“‘P‘aift VvV ] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V ]

Yes | No

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O- if not applicable . . | 1a o
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0 g
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming e

(gambling) Winnings 10 PHZE WINNEIST? . ... . ittt et et e et et e e e e tess st et easb s s e s assersas et arsabe b essamerancas ic

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... 2a 5
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ... o leb X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ... -
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? i 3a
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," fo line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O ... ... ... ... 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ... 4a X

b If"Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: B>
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? ...
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
¢ If "Yes," toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrm 88BE-T7 | ... .....ccoiiiiiiii e
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable ContriDUtONS ? e, 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible? 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductibie contributions under section 170(c). AR IR T
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a | X
if "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7| X

¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

T

to file Form 82827 X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year A
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . ... X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . X
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organizatioh file a Form 1098-C? X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the - ;j_'_v,j )
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duting the year? ... TS X
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. e i
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a X
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b X
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: e - %
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions inciuded on Part VIll, line 12 . . . N / A 10a ;
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIil, line 12, for public use of club facilities _................ 10b |
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ... N/A  |11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received FroM ML) i eeeeee e 11b 0
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. |s the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ...... N/A . l 12b | :
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. :
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? .. . ... N / A 13a

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required fo maintain by the states in which the

organization is ficensed to issue qualified healthplans ... 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves ONhand | . ... ... e 13c .
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? ... R TTUTN I 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form.720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O ... ..................... 14b
Form 990 (2017)
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* Form 990 (2017) ' ASTAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 page7?
) {‘Pai’te‘VII] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ine N this Part VIl 1:1
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

@ |jst all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

@ | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

@ | jst the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation {Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

© List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

@ { ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

. [:] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any cutrent officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) F)
Name and Title Average | (o not ci@fﬂggthm one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for ;.‘; . = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | = | 5 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations} 2 | 5 g ic and related
below é é . § %i; - organizations
in) |Z|Z1£|5 58| 5
(1) ANDREW LY 1.00
CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) NELSON ISHIYAMA 1.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) ANDREW CUYUGAN MCCULLOUGH 1.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) LAURA CHING . 0.50
DIRECTOR ' X 0. 0. 0.
(5) KATHRYN KO CHOU 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(6) DAVID CHUN 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) PETER Y CHUNG 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) CHRISTINA BUI 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) AMY YAO 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) SATISH RISHI 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) LEO SOONG 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) HUIFEN CHAN 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(13) TOM COLE 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(14) EMERALD YEH 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(15) AUDREY YAMAMOTO 40.00
PRESIDENT & EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X : 160,332, 0. 6,961.
(16) MICHAEL NOBLEZA 40.00
VICE-PRESIDENT ‘ X 113,125, 0. 6,449.

732007 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017) ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522  page8
[“P‘éﬁ y“l Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (© () (E) (F)
Name and title Average | - DOSHON mone Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unfess person is both an compensation compensation amount of -
week officer and a director/trustes) from from related other
(istany |5 the organizations compensation
hours for | £ B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 2 | £ 2 (W-2/1098-MISC) organization
organizations{ g | £ g2 and related
below [E|2|, |2 88|« organizations

10 Sub-total e 273,457, 0.] 13,410.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A 0. 0. 0.
d Total {addlines Th and 1C) ..ot 273,457. 0.] 13,410.

2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization B 2

Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . .. ... ...
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCH DEISON ... . ...ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiis et eeeeeiieeerennsssiszsa 5 11X
Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

™) , (B) ©)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization B> 0

Form 990 (2017)
732008 11-28-17 '
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' Form 990 (2017) 94-3201522 Page9
_[PartVlll | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl ...t ess et beeeesanns D
& ' SR ERE 3 LI (A) (B) ©) (D)
: Total revenue Related or Unrelated R%*{%“t%%ﬂgg?d
: exempt function business sections
3 revenue revenue 512 -514
*2-&"3 1 a Federated campaigns .. 1a v o
£3| b Membershipdues ... b L
42| © Fundraisingevents . . . 1c| 120,787.1 -
%5 d Related organizations 1d '
gué') e Government grants (contributions) 1e
2 5 f Allother contributions, gifts, grants, and
as similar amounts not included above 11,061,473, - ’
%"g g Noncash contributions included in fines 1a-1f: $ 125 14 526.]. A - U ;
OF| h Total. Add lines 18:1F ..o e p 1,182,260,
Business Codel! .~ -
g | 2a
| .
o f All other program service revenue | ... .
a Total. Add lines 2a-2f ST b
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) | 256,218, 256,218.
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5 ROYAeS ... s b
() Real (i) Personal_{
6 a Grossrents ...
b Less:rental expenses .
¢ Rental income or (foss) ...
d Net rental inCome O 0SS) ..ot | -
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i Other
assets other than inventory 57,397.
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 0. SE 7
c Gainor(0ss) ... 57,397. i NG
d Net gain oFr (I0SS) .....ooovov oo | 57,397. 57,397.
g 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not o s I
= including $ 120,787 . of
é contributions reported on line 1c). See B
5 Part IV, iN€ 18 ...\ all36,166. .
E | b Less:ditect expenses ... b{136,166. -
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  .............. B 0.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See :
PartV,line 19 .., a
b Less: direct expenses ... b _
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ................. | P
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns é
and allowances ... ... a
b Less:costofgoodssold ... ... b
¢_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .................. B
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code| ST
1a '
b
c
d Allotherrevenue ...
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d , e
12 Total revenue. See instructions. 1,495,875, 0. 0.] 313,615.

732009 11-28-17

Form 990 (2017)
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[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e(;?genses Prograg‘?)service Managé%)ent and Func(igx)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations L ST IO “?g
and domestic governments. See Part [V, line 21 335,853, 335,853, c
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuais. See Part IV, line22 .
8 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 .
4  Benefits paid to or formembers ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees,andkeyemployees ........................ 146,832- 104,062- 4,310. 38,460.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .
7 Othersalariesandwages ... 84,711. 58,053. 9,507. 17,151,
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits 18,721. 12,408. 1,767. 4,546.
10 Payrolltaxes ... 16,093. 11,150. 944. 3,999.
11 Fees for services {non-employees):
a Management | ...
B LeGAI e 8,265, 6,085. 2,180.
C ACCOUNING ...\ 43,727. 43,727.
d Lobbying ...,
e Professional fundraising services. See Part 1V, line 17 S L L
f Investment managementfees | ... ... ... 41,307. 41,307.
g Other. (If ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, .
- column.(A) amount, list line 119 expenses on Sch 0.) 16,533, 2,345, 4,688. 9,500.
12 288. 288.
13 22,748. 13,866. 8,182. 700,
14 2,274, 2,274,
15
16 32,092, 21,374, 2,888, 7,830.
7 Tavel T 24,668, 19,225, 5,443,
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings ..
20 Interest .
21 Paymentstoaffiiates . ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . 1,992. 1,992.
23 INSUraNCe . ..., 2,397. 1,597.
24  Other expenses. ltermize expenses not covered o I e B S B
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line|.. . o750
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A) o S
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) A
a DUES, LICENSES AND FEES 76.
b
c
d
e All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 798,577. 586,018. 130,373. 82,186.
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising soficitation.
Check here [l D if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

732010 11-28-17

Form 990 (2017)
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. [ Part’X [Balance Sheet

732011 11-28-17

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note 10 any e N ThIS PAM X ... oot eeeeeeeeeiaeseese s eaineeiaes L__T
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interestbearnng ... 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments ... 381,471.] 2 775,317.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net ... ... 146,000.] s 88,000.
4 Actounts receivable, NEt .. e 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, i
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partilof Schedule L .. e 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under =
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary s
% employees’ beneficiary organizations {see instr). Complete Part Hof Sch L. | 6
2 { 7 Notesand loans receivable, net ... 7
< | 8 Inventories forsale OrUSe ... ....co..roocesocrecs et 8
9  Prepaid expenses and deferred Charges .....................oooccoceoorrveoeesrriin. 51,123.| 9 31,722.
10a land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other g L ) ’
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D ... 10a 25,209, Lo s TR
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 17,268. 1,080.] 10¢ 7,941,
i1 investments - publicly traded securities 13,132,925.] 14 14,016, 083 .
12 investments - other securities. See Part iV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible @ssets | . ..., 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 .. ... 671,834.] 15 690,607.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) ............................ 14,384,433.] 16 15,609,670,
17 Accounts payable and acorued eXPENSES .................cooooroooccerrrereorrener e 29,788.| 17 40,286.
18 Grants payable ..o 68,221.] 18 29,386.
19 DefOIed IBVENUE | ||| . .o 19
20 Taxexempt bond liabilities ... ... ... 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . 21
@ 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, o ;
& key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. ;
G Complete Part Il of Schedule L ... 22
~ |28 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ... 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
SCREBAUIE D ..o 274,148.] 25 278,982,
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 372,157.] 2 348,654,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here b D and SRS e T
@ complete liries 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. Pt AR
€ |27 Unrestricted netassets ... 1,081,803. 27 1,737,734.
'8 |28 Temporarily restricted net assets 2,135,986.| 28 2,716,441,
T |20 Permanently restricted net assets ... 10,794,487. 20| 10,806,841.
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P L] S SR ‘ :
] and complete lines 30 through 34. -
*‘f; 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ... ... 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
Z |33 Total netassets or fund balANCES ...............ccoooooooroseeeeeseeeee 14,012,276.133| 15,261,016,
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 14,384,433.] 34 15,609,670,
Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017) ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 ‘page12.

“Part’Xl;| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl L. it eess s e eeeeeeneeas
1 Total revenue (must equal Part Viil, column (A), line 12) 1 1,495,875,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 798,577,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractfine 2 fromline 1 . 3 697,298.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A) .. ... 4 14,012,276,
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 535,703,
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
T INVESTMENT BXDENSES .. .ottt ettt e e et 7
8  Prior period adjUSIMENES | ..., 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) . 9 15,739.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, line 33,
COMUMIN (B)) oottt ettt sttt ee oot et seeeaseeseeseseseeee st neeescesseseessessesstes s s st saen s sesssesnnsseseas 10 15,261,016,
rtXll| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ... e @
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: I:i Cash Accrual E] Other 1 |
if the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O, R A T
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .. 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a S E v §
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: S ‘
Separate basis ] Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis e
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . 2| X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis, o
consolidated basis, or both: . RSt
Separate basis E:l Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis il '
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit, e i
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O. :
" 3a .As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB GIrCUIAr ATB3? ||| ... oo 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why.in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo SUCh aUAILS  .........ooiiieeeiieeiieieieieeiereessessnsann 3b :
Form 990 (2017)
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SCHEDULE A ~ . . . OMB No. 1545-0047
{Form 990 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2. 1 7
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. -
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Publlc
Internal Revenue Service B> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. ‘Inspection
Namne of the organization , Employer identification number
ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522

| Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The orgamzatlon is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

[
]

L ON

o2}

0 DDEDD

10

11 ]
12 1

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E2).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b){1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)

Afederal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A){v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1){A){vi). (Complete Part I1))

An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b){1){A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

Lniversity:
winveisity.

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part ill.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

Type 1. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part |V, Sections A, D, and E.

Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

c [:] Type i functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

e [:] Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the 1RS that it is a Type |, Type Ii, Type llI

functionally integrated, or Type Hll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported OrganizationS ... ...t L |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization XE_Vollfrmg\?ef%m*Zadfo%még% {v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
organization {described on lines 1-10 Yes No | support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)

above (see instructions))

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Noﬂce, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 732021 10-06-17  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){(A)(iv) and 170{b)}{1)(A){vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il if the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lIl.)

Section A. Public Support

Cal
1

6

endar year (or fiscal year beginning in) -

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.”)
Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through3 .
The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column (f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from fine 4.

(a) 2013

(b) 2014

(c) 2015

(d) 2016

{e) 2017

(f) Total

1,242,684,

1,551,976,

2,428,494,

1,150,038,

1,182,260,

7,555,452,

7,555,452,

1,242,684,

1,551,976,

2,428,494,

1,150,038,

1,182,260,

1,664,710,

5,890,742,

Section B. Total Support

Cal
7
8

10

11
12
13

endar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B~
Amounts fromline4 ...
Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources
Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part Vi) ...
Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

(a) 2013

(b) 2014

(c) 2015

(d) 2016

(e} 2017

(f) Total

1,242,684,

1,551,976,

2,428,494,

1,150,038,

1,182,260,

7,555,452,

179,139.

281,633.

336,383,

302,203,

256,218.

1,355,576,

32,652,

32,652,

143,754.

143,724,

9,087,434,

12 |

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization'’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2017 (fine 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column ) ... 14 64.82 o
15 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15 41.77 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... B

b 33 1/3% support test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly SUPPONed OFGANIZALION ...\ . ..c..c.cccccerecrereorreesseeesesesesoeoerereerseeseeenoe | 2
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... . |

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vi how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions

732022 10-06-17
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990- EZ) o017 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 pages
P Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) '
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 1. If the organization fails to
gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 {e) 2017 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Acdad lam e 4 Bhapony 1
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included onlines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
armount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7aand 7b

8 Public support. Suptractiine 7¢ from line 6, LR
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 {e) 2017 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carmiedon

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI) ....coooent

13 Total support. (Add tines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

ChECK ThiS DOX ANG SEOD MOI@ .o oo oo oe e ot e ot et etes i oteeee et sts et eeet et st s ce e eeeeeehit emsens et st sateat et atetaeessaesesinesssonss L]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) ... 115 %
16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part 11, ine 15 .. iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeieieecsisseeeias 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10c¢, column (f) divided by fine 13, column ®) ... 17 %
18 Investment income pércentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part L, ine 17 i, 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ...
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ...
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ........................ B> [:]
732023 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 ASTAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 'page4 -
Part IVl Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a boxin line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part [, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No
1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing B
documents? If "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by B
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1
2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported ey
organization was described in section 509(z)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)), (5), or {6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a
b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and e
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the e
organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) T
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization®)? /f BERSt LR B
"Yes, " and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign L
supported organization? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion L
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination R
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)7 If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) Bt e
purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes," SR
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
humbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (ij) the reasons for each such action;
(i) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action R
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type ll only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already f},_"fﬂ;ﬁ
designated in the organization’s organizing document? ’ 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5c
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to i
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (ji) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? /f "Yes, " provide detail in S
Part VI. ‘ 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor P § o
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with v o
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-£2Z). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? o o
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more o
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described L
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VL. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which PN I W%
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part V1. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9c¢
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section | ' e R : E
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated L '
supporting organizations)? /f “Yes," answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to AR I R f
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

732024 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017




* Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-éZ) 2017 ASTIAN PACIFIC FUND

94-3201522 Page 5

. [Part V| Supporting Organizations (onyineq)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization?
b Afamily member of a person described in (a) above?
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?!f "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI.

i 1v1a‘

Yes

No

11b

11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlied the supporting organization? If “Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Yes

No

Section C. Type i Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax vear also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controiled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Yes

No

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (i) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either () appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Yes

No

Section E. Type 1ll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yea(see instructions).

a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b [:] The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c 1 The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part Vi the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. }

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part V1.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part Vi the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes

No

2

.za., .

. 33

3b
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 ASTIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522" pages
| Part’'V'| Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part V1.) See instructions. All
other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

O W N |-

O {O1 (B (W (N [r

o

~

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount . (A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly value of securities ' 1a
Average monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets ic
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other i
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d ]

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 {for greater amount,
see instructions)

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

oo |0 |T|w

w
[

S

0~ |
QN O[O D

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year {from Section A, line 8, Column A)
Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) -
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6 -
7 Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type i supportlng organlzatlon (see
instructions).

Ol [b [N |-

[RIGRE-RIG RV P

Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2017
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‘ Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 ASTAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 page7
, [PartV | Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations /.,ntinued)
Sectton D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
9  Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

®INIO (O |W

: {® (i) (i) -
Section E - Distribution Allocati instructi Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
ection istribution Allocations (see instructions) xcess Distribution Pre-2017 Amount for 2017

1 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part V1). See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017
i 3 . : .

w

k)

From 2013

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2017 from Section D,

ling 7: $

a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2017 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part V1. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, expiain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

— =T (th o 0 10 |T

Y

@ Q|0 [T

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 ASTAN PACIFIC FUND ' 94-3201522 pages

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part 1I, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part lll; line 12;

Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.

(See instructions.) -

PART II, SHORT YEAR EXPLANATION:

THE TAXPAYER FILES THIS SHORT YEAR RETURN TO CHANGE THE FISCAL YEAR END

FROM JUNE TO DECEMBER.

732028 10-06-17 Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

" Schedule B L ; Schedule of Contributors

N Ry B> Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

B> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

OMB No, 1545-0047

2017

Name of the organization

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND

Employer identification number

94-3201522

Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501{c)( 3 } (enter number) organization

]

] 527 political organization
Form 990-PF L__] 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4947(2)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

[___] For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1}(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part 1, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;

or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and .

L] For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for

the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, i}, and Il

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc., contributions totating $5,000 or more during the year

............ B $

Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to

certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

723451 14-01-17



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND

Employer identification number

94-3201522

Part l:’% Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

1

$

25,000.

Person
Payroll [:l
Noncash [:I

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

5,000.

Person
Payroll l:]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.}

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

5,026.

Person [:]
Payroll I:]
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

5,000.

Person
Payroll [ |
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

5,200.

Person
Payroll !:___l
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

5,000.

Person
Payroll [:1
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

728452 11-01-17
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Name of organization

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND

e

Page 2

Employer identification number

94-3201522

Part]
(@

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part 1 if additional space is needed.

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

$ 7,500

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll [

(@)

. Noncash | |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{d)

$ 5,000.

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll Cl

(a)

Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part If for
noncash contributions.)

No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(@)

Type of contribution

$ 6,000.

(a)

Person
Payroll D

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{a)

Type of contribution

10.

$ 10,000.

(a)

Person
Payroll L_:]

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

11

$ 100,000.

(a)

Person
Payroli D

Noncash

(Complete Part || for
noncash contributions.)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

12

$ 5,000.

723452 11-01-17

Person
Payroll

Noncash D
(Complete Part |l for

noncash contributions.)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

‘Page 2 -

Name of organization

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND

Employer identification number

94-3201522

Partl‘?i Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) {b) {0 (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
13 Person
Payroll [ _|
$ 11,640. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
14 Person
Payroli [:l
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions )
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
15 Person
Payroli D
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
16 Person
Payroll [
$ 6,000. | Noncash ]
(Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
17 Person
Payroll D
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions . Type of contribution
18 Person [:]
Payroll D
$ 10,085. Noncash
(Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)

723452 11-01-17

Schedule B (Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)
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Page 2

Name of organization

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND

Employer identification number

94-3201522

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(0)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$

30,696,

Person
Payroll D
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

20

5,000.

Person
Payroli [:]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

21

5,000.

Person
Payroll

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

()

Type of contribution

22

$

15,000.

Person
Payroll D
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part It for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(@)

Type of contribution

23

5,000.

Person
Payroli

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

C)]
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

24

5,000.

Person
Payroll

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part !l for
noncash contributions.)

723452 11-01-17
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Name of organization

Employer identification number

‘94~—3201522

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
Part | 7 Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) ' (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
25 Person
Payroll  [__|
$ -5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
26 Person
Payroll  [_]
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (c) (d) ,
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
27 Person
_ Payroll - [_]
$ 7,500. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
28 Person
Payroll r__l
$ 47,475. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part !l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
29 Person
Payroll [:]
$ 7,500. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part It for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
30 Person
Payroll l:}
$ 5,000. Noncash | |
(Complete Part {l for
noncash contributions.)

723452 11-01-17
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Name of organization

Employer identification number

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522
Contributors (see instructicns). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(b) (o) (d)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
31 Person
Payroll [:l
$ 15,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
32 Person L]
Payroll L—___l
$ 66,820. Noncash
(Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)
(a (b) (c) {(d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
33 Person ]
Payroll [:]
$ 33,633. Noncash
(Complete Part !l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
34 Person
Payroll D
$ 8,500. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
35 Person
Payroli D
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
36 Person
Payroll D
$ 10,000. | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

723452 11-01-17

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 90-PF) (2017)
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* Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522
Par‘l:l g Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
37 Person
Payroll [:]
5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
38 Person
Payroll L_—_‘
5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) {c) {a)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
39 Person
Payroll E:]
5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
40 Person
Payroll [
5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part 1i for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
41 Person
Payroll E]
5,000. Noncash [ |
. (Complete Part Il for
! noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
42 Person
Payroll I:]
5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

723452 11-01-17

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)



* Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017) . Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number

ASTAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522

Contributors (ses instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Totél coniributions Type of contribution
43 Person
Payroll L—_l
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |

(Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (e) (d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
44 Person
Payroll
$ 5,000. Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (© {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
45 Person
Payroll  [_|
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(@ (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
46 Person
Payroli D
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |

(Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 . Total contributions Type of contribution
47 Person
Payroll
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 - Total contributions Type of contribution
48 Person
Payroll  [__|
$ 10,000. Noncash

(Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)

728452 11-01-17 Scheduie B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)




Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017) " Page 2
Name of organization

Employer identification number

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522
Partl % Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
49 Person
Payroli
$ 5,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
50 Person
Payroll [:i
$ 50,000. Noncash [_|
(Complete Part ii for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
51 Person
Payroli
$ 6,200, Noncash [ |
(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) {c) ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 - Total contributions Type of contribution
52 Person
Payroli [___]
$ 8,100. Noncash [ |
’ (Complete Part [l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
53 Person
Payroll D
$ 5,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
54 Person
Payroli E:l
$ 5,000. Noncash [_|
(Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)

723452 11-01-17

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2017)
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Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522
(@) () (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
55 Person
Payroll
$ 50,000. Noncash [_|
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
56 Person
Payroll [___]
$ 70,000. Noncash [ |
(Compilete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
57 Person
Payroli [ |
$ 19,500. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)
(a (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
58 Person
Payroll D
$ 6,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
59 Person
Payroll [
$ 10,000. Noncash [_|
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
60 Person
Payroli [:]
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)

723452 11-01-17

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, of 990-PF) (2017)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522
Partl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
61 Person
Payroll [:]
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
62 Person
Payroli I:]
$ 7,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
63 Person
Payroll D
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
64 Person
Payroll [ |
$ 10,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
65 Person
Payroll
3 7,500. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (O] (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
66 Person
Payroll [:]
3 10,000, Noncash [ |
(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

723452 11-01-17

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)



* Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND

Employer identification number

94-3201522

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

$

10,000.

Person
Payroll ||
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

68

5,000.

Person
Payroll [:]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(©)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

69

7,500.

Person
Payroli [—__j
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

70

$

50,000.

Person
Payroli

Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

71

6,500,

Person
Payroll D

Noncash

(Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

72

$

50,000.

Person
Payroll l::]
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)

723452 11-01-17

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

‘ Page 2

Name of organization

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND

Employer identification number

94-3201522

i Partl’ Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
73 Person
Payroll D
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
74 Person
Payroll l:]
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part | for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
75 Person
Payroll |:|
$ 6,850. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) () {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
76 Person
Payroll  [_|
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part 1 for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (p) () {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
77 Person
Payroll L—_]
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
78 Person
Payroll [j
$ 23,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

723452 11-01-17

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2017)



" Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND

Employer identification number

94-3201522

P rtl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP. + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

79

5,000.

Person
Payroll [
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

80 .

5,496.

Person
Payroll D
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

81 |

5,200.

Person
Payroll [:]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{a)

Type of contribution

82

9,962,

Person

Payroll
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(0)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part 1| for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll [
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)

723452 11-01-17

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2017)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 3

Name of organization

Employer identification number

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522
Partllé Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a
(c)

No. L (6) . FMV (or estimate) (d .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

STOCK
3
$ 5,026. 12/12/17

(a)

No. (b) EMV (o . (d)

- . (or estimate) i
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

STOCK
18
$ 10,085. 11/06/17
(a)
(c)

No. . ®) . FMV (or estimate) (d) i
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

1 STOCK
32
$ 66,820. 07/05/17

(@

No. (b) FMV (or(:)s.timate) (d)
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

STOCK
33
$ 33,633, 07/05/17

(a

No. (b) FMV (or(gstimate) @
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

$

(a)

No. (b) FMV (or(z)stimate) @
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

$

723453 11-01-17

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 4

Name of organization

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND

Employer identification number

94-3201522

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

art Il . Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions 10 ofganizations described in Section SU1{c)(7), (B8], Of [ 10) that total more than $1,000 T01
R the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations .
campleting Part I, enter the total of exclusively refigious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once.)

(a) No.
;FOTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. )
g?’Tl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
al
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
IfDra?rTl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. ‘
Igrac’rTli {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

723454 11-01-17

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)



« . OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) B> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 7

Part 1V, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. ety FDirhlis
Department of the Treasury - Attach to Form 990. rOpen thPUbhc ,
Internal Revenue Service B>Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

a b WN =

(a) Donor advised funds (b} Funds and other accounts
Total number at end of year . ... 16
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) ... 841,915,
Aggregate value of grants from (during year) ... 252,500,
Aggregate value atend of year ... ... 2,069,214,

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? L] Yes No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

IR EMISSIDIE DIIVAE DONE i i oottt e et ettt st e e e s ettt e et tes s e etssee s ittt s eennnstineseearsresreeeaas D Yes No

{ Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
Diraanrsatinn Af Anan anann !

e U 1TGOCT VALV U \J'.l\.all cyuvu

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

o 0 T o

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of CONServVation @ASBMENTS ||| ... ...\ it 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ettt et 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in@) ... ... 2¢

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register .. .. . R 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year P

_ Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located -

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? E Yes l:] No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

B o

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

| )

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)()

and section 170(MBND? .......ocoooveiiii e, ettt ettt en s [ dves [ Ino
In Part Xill, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

‘Part Illi| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,

historical treasures, or other similar assets held for pubiic exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part Xlii,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to repott in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl Ene 1 e )
(i) Assetsincluded inForm 980, Part X ettt B $
2 I the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VHL INe T e B $
b _Assets included in Form 990, Part X i e B $
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

732051 10-09-17



* Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 page?2
[Partlil*| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d [:] Loan or exchange programs
b ‘:] Scholarly research e ] Other
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part Xill.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
1o be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... D Yes D No
’ Part IV| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? Clves [no

Amount
Beginning DAIBNCE . . e et ettt 1c
AQIONS AUNGTNE YEAN || ittt n s 1d
Distributions during the YEar . ..ot 1e
ENAING DAIANCE | ..ottt et ettt ettt f
Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, fine 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? ... D Yes L_] No

dowiment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | {e) Four years back
10,951,720, 10,363,376, 11,418,825, 10,843,652, 10,608,159,

1a Beginning of year balance

b Contributions ... ..., ‘ 12,354, 12,450, 72,742. 433,636, 471,498,
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 761,156, 1,166,312, -149 477, 485,891, 1,050,250,
d Grants or scholarships ... 546,655,
e Other expenditures for facilities . o

and programs ... 219,870, 624,450, 305,224, 1,256,409,
f Administrative expenses ... 53,326, 43,763, 44 969, 39,130, 28,846,

g Endofyearba]ance ............................. 11,452,034. 10,951,720. 10,672,571. 11,418,825. 10'8441652.
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column () held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment B %
b Permanent endowment B> 90.26 %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment B 9.74 %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ shouid equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: : Yes [ No
(i) unrelated organizations 3al(i) X
(il) TRItE OFGANIZALIONS ...\ ..\ oot e e st e oo e et s e e s e eeees e sessreen 3aii) X
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ji), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? BT 3b
4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
‘Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property . (a) Cost or other (b} Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
. ‘ basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land R
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements .. ...
d EQUIPMENt .. e 17,584. 9,960. 7,624.
€ Oher ..o 7,625, 7,308. 317.

B 7,941,
Schedule D {Form 990) 2017
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522  page3
| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (inciuding name of security) (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives ...
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other
A
B
©)
D)
€
{F)
Q)
H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) -
PartVill| Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

4]
(8)
9
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) -
[ffPart IX| Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1
(2)
)
4
(5)
(6)
]
(8)
)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)line 15.) ..........oooovviivniviiiiiiiie o B
Part’X.| Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990 Part X, fine 25

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value S LT Ea R '
(1) Federal income taxes REAREEEU IR N -
@ LIABILITIES TO BENEFICIARIES OF
@ CHARITABLE REMAINDER TRUSTS 248,356.

4 LIABILITIES UNDER SPLIT-INTEREST :

(55 AGREEMENTS 30,626.

®) .
1) E
(8) B
©

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) ... . B> 278,982,

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part X, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl
Schedule D (Form 980) 2017
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‘ ScheduleD(Form 990) 2017 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 paged
P "I Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 2,047,317,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on iNVEStMENtS ..o, 2a 535,703.

b Donated services and use of facilities .. ... 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants e 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIL) ... 2d 15,739 -

e AddIiNeS 281MM0UGN 20 .. oo 2 551,442.
3 SUBITACEHNG 26 fIOM NG 1 | ...\ eeeeees oo oo 3 | 1,495,875.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIlI, line 12, but not on line 1: L

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIil, ine7b ... 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIL) .. ..o ab o

C AANINES 4@ AN AL | ...ttt . 0.

‘Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part 1, line 12.) . . 5 1,495,875.

] Part “Kil: | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . 1 798,577,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part iX, line 25: ]

a Donated services and use of facilities | ... 2a

b Prioryear adiustments ... 2b

0 OHherlosSBS | e 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XHI) .............................................................................. 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d | e 2e 0.
3 Subtractline 2efromline 1 e 3 798,577.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part iX, line 25, but not on line 1: o

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, tine7b ... ... 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) . . e 4b S

C AADNNES 43 NGAD . oo 4c 0.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [, in€ 18.)  .........cccooocuveiiveoeiieeeiivinsenennns 5 798,577,

| Part XIll| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part 1], lines 3, 5, and 9; Part ill, lines 1a and 4; Part 1V, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, fine 2; Part X|,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART V, LINE 4:

THE ENDOWMENT FUNDS WERE SET UP TO PROVIDE A PERMANENT SOURCE OF INCOME TO

SUPPORT  THE FUND'S WORK ~ FOR GENERAL OPERATIONS AND PROGRAM OPERATING

COSTS,  AWARDS AND SCHOLARSHIPS TO SUPPORT HIGHER EDUCATION FOR QUALIFIED

STUDENTS OR INDIVIDUALS, OR GRANTS IN SUPPORT OF OTHER NON-PROFIT

ORGANIZATION'S GOALS.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE FUND IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAXES UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF

THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND FROM CALIFORNIA FRANCHISE TAXS UNDER SECTION

23701D OF THE REVENUE AND TAXATION CODE. IN ADDITION, THE FUND QUALIFIES

FOR THE CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTION DEDUCTION UNDER SECTION 170(B)(1)(A) AND
732054 10-08-17 Schedule D (Form 990} 2017




Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 pages
[Part Xlll| Supplemental Information (continued)

HAS BEEN CLASSIFIED AS AN ORGANIZATION THAT IS NOT A PRIVATE FOUNDATION

UNDER SECTION 509(A). HOWEVER, INCOME FROM ACTIVITIES NOT RELATED TO THE

FUND'S TAX-EXEMPT PURPOSE MAY BE SUBJECT TO TAXATION AS UNRELATED BUSINESS

INCOME .

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

CHANGE IN VALUE OF SPLIT INTEREST AGREEMENTS

LINE 4B

CHANGE IN VALUE OF SPLIT INTEREST AGREEMENTS AMOUNT $15,739

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
732055 10-09-17



. OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities 5
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 20 1 7

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ' Opento P”b"c

intemal Revenue Senvice B Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest instructions. _Inspection - :

Name of the organization Employer identification number
ASTAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [____J Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b D internet and email solicitations f [:] Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g [:] Special fundraising events

a [ In-person solicitations )
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VIi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes D No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iiti) Did v} Amount paid : :
{i) Name and address of individual N A2 (iv) Gross receipts tg zor retaine% by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity e i t?dfy from activit fundraiser to (or retained by)
' conirbuons? Y listed in col. (i) organization
Yes | No
Ol ettt ettt enas b
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing. :
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

732081 09-13-17



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND

94-3201522 'page 2

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
NONE (add col. (a) through
ANNUAL GALA col. (c)

o (event type) (event type) (total number) '

oo |

o

[

B[ 1 GroSSTECEIPIS ... 256,953. 256,953.
2 Less: Contributions ... ... 120,787. 120,787,
3 Grossincome (line 1 minusline2) ... 136,166. 136,166.
4 Cashprizes | ...
5 Noncashprizes . . ...

g

§|6 Rentfaciltycosts ..

x

%)

© |7 Foodandbeverages ... 105,767. 105,767.

E
8 Entertalnment ...
9 Otherdirectexpenses ... 30,399. 30,399.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in Column (d) ... > 136,166.

Net income summary. Subtract line 10 fromline 3, column{d) ... iy | 0.

11
Part'll

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Il Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

. (b) Pull tabs/instant ) (d) Total gaming (add

@ . N N
2 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (e) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
@ -
[]
o

1 GroSSrevenue ................................
o |2 Cashprizes ...
@
&
S| 8 Noncashprizes | ... ...
1]
5}
214 Rentfacilitycosts ...
a

5 Otherdirect expenses ...

’ L_Tves % || Yes % || Yes %

6 Volunteer labor ... [INo L_INo [ no

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn (d) ... b

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) .........oocooiiiiiiiiiiiiiie i e
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

a s the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? e, L lves L _INo
b If “No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? L Ives [_INo

b If "Yes," explain:

732082 09-13-17

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990E7) 2017 ASTAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 pages

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities WK NONMEM e S 2 i B Yes [__I No
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable GAMING? || . ...t [ Jves [dno

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

a The organization’s facility 13a %
b AN OUESIAE TACIHILY ... ettt e e 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:
Name B
Address B
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? D Yes D No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization B $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party B> $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name B>

Address P

16 Gaming manager information;

Name B>

Gaming manager compensation B $

Description of services provided B

[:] Director/officer [j Employee - D Independent contractof:

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? : E:] Yes D No

- b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year B> $

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (jii} and (v); and Part ili, Imes 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,
15¢, 16, and 17D, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

732083 09-13-17 Schedule G (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2017



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 page 4
}EP‘él’ft IV"-} Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)
732084 04-01-17



SCHEDULE
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service

‘Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments, and Individuals in the United States

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22.

) B> Attach to Form 990.
P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

" Open'to Public. |
" Inspection -

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522
[' Partl { General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection
criteria used to award the grants or assistance? Yes f:} No

2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Partll ‘ Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 21, for any
recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (a) Name and address of orgénization (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of (e) Amount of vglzjzg}r??gooofk (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government ’ (if applicable) cash grant non-cash EMV. anpraisal. noncash assistance or assistance
assistance » app ’
other)
CHINATOWN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
CENTER - 1525 GRANT AVE., - SAN
FRANCISCO, CA 04133 94-2514053 121,500, 0. [FENERAL SUPPORT,
MUSLIM AMERICAN LEADERSHIP ISUPPORT FOR
ALLIANCE - 47 WEST DIVISION ST, NPR-STORYCORPS PROJECT
APT 159 - CHICAGO, IL 60610 47-3812096 22,000, 0. MUSLIM AMERICAN JOURNEYS,
PHILIPPINE INTERNATIONAL AID
1813 EL CAMINO REAL, STE 3
BURLINGAME, CA 94010 94-3008383 9,532, 0. [GENERAL SUPPORT.
SAN FRANCISCO STATE UNIV, SUPPORT FOR SFSU SCHOOL
FOUNDATION - 1100 HOLLOWAY AVE, OF BUSINESS AND GUARDIAN
ADM 154D - SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94132| 26-1169717 60,000, 0. ISCHOLARS PROGAM,

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table

B

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

732101 11-01-17
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Schedule | (Form 990) (2017) ASIAN PACIFIC FUND

94-3201522 Page 2

I Part il I Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

Part lll can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance

(b) Number of
recipients

(c) Amount of
cash grant

(d) Amount of non-
cash assistance

(e) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal, other)

(f) Description of noncash assistance

| Part}él\lﬁl Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part 1, line 2; Part lil, column (b); and any other additional information.

PART I, LINE 2:

SCHOLARSHIP GRANTS- AT THE END OF EACH ACADEMIC TERM OR YEAR, STUDENTS ARE

REQUIRED TO SUBMIT A VERIFICATION OF ENROLLMENT, TRANSCRIPTS, AND UPDATE

LETTERS DESCRIBING THEIR PREVIOUS YEAR'S EXPERIENCE AND INFORMATION ON HOW

THE SCHOLARSHIP FUNDS WERE SPENT.

7382102 11-01-17

Schedule | (Form 990} (2017)



SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMEB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 7
Compensated Employees
- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Department of the Treasury B> Attach to Form 990. o Open to Public- -
Internal Revenue Service B> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection ,
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522
{ Partl | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990, e e
Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part 1l to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter trave! D Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
l:] Discretionary spending account l:] Personal services (such as, maid, chauffeur, chef)
b [f any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or oy
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part llitoexplain . 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors, R
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked online 1a? . ... ... ... 2
3 Indicate which, if any. of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s : i
CEO/Executive Director. Chsck ail that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to :
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part 111 L
Compensation committee Written employment contract R
D Independent compensation consultant ‘ D Compensation survey or study s
D Form 990 of other organizations D Approval by the board or compensation committee ;
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VIi, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing ki
organization or a related organization: ' S L
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? ... ... 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? i : 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? . » 4c X
If "Yes" to'any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part il
Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vii, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of: o R INEEE B
@ TRE OGANIZAtIONT . oo oo oo oo eeeeeee oo e e e es e eeees e e e 5a X
b ANY related OFGANMZANON? ... .. . o oo oot ee et e s 5b X
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part lil. e ) o
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VlI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or.accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
@ TRE OMGANIZALIONT o oo oo oo oo eeee e oo ee oo ee s oo oo 6a X
b Any related OrGANIZATIONT ... ..o oottt e e et 6b X
If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part lil. )
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments ' s
not described on lines 5 and 67°If "Yes," describe in Part Il e e 7 | X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part Vi, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the o
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part mo 8 X
9 If "Yes" online 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in -
Regulations SeCHON 53.4058-B(C) 7 .. .. e 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2017

732111 10-17-17



Schedule J (Form 990) 2017

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND

94-3201522

Page 2

‘ Part i | Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report'compensation from the organization on row (j) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ji).
Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part Vil. ' ’

Note: The sum of columns (B)()-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VIl, Section A, line: 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(A) Name and Title

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(i) Base

compensation

(i) Bonus &
incentive
compensation

(iii) Other
reportable

compensation

(C) Retirement and
other deferred
compensation

(D) Nontaxable
benefits

(E) Total of columns

BO-0)

(F)} Compensation
in column (B)
reported as deferred
on prior Form 980

(1) AUDREY YAMAMOTO
PRESIDENT & EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

(1)

143,491.

16,841.

0.

6,961.

167,293,

0.

0.

0.

0.

O.

0.

O‘

®
(1)

(i)

(ii)

(1)

0]

(i)

{ii)
M
(in)

0]
(ii)

0]
{ii)

U]
(i)

732112 10-17-17
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2017 ASTIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522

- Page 3
[ Part‘fll'liil Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 64, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part for any additional information.

PART I, LINE 7:

THE PRESIDENT AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S BONUS BASED ON PERFORMANCE AND

EVALUATION FROM BOARD MEMBERS.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2017

732118 10-17-17



SCHEDULE M
{Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

b Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
B> Attach to Form 990.
P Goto www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Noncash Contributions

OMB No. 1545-0047

* Open To Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number -

ASTAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522
|Part]l | Types of Property
{a) (b) (c) {d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or | amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts
items contributed| Form 990, Part Viii, line 1g
A At-Worksofart |
2  Art - Historical treasures
3 Art- Fractional interests
4 Books and publications 1
5 Clothing and household goods ... '
6 Carsand othervehicles . ...
7 Boatsandplanes .. ...
8 Intellectualproperty ...
9 Securities - Publicly traded X 5 125,526.FMV
10 Securities - Closely held stock ...
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trustinterests ...
12 Securities - Miscellaneous ... ...
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures ...
14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other___
15 Real estate - Residential ...
16 Real estate - Commercial ...
17 Realestate-Other ...
18  Collectibles ... ...,
19 Foodinventory . .. ...
20 Drugs and medical supplies .. ...
21 Taxidermy .
22 Historical artifacts ...
23 Scientific specimens ... ..
24  Archeologicalartifacts ...
25 Other B ( )
26 Other B ( )
27 Other P | )
28 Other B ¢ )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement .. . 29 .
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it B | é
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn’t required to be used for PEv B L B |
exempt purposes for the entire holding Period? ... 30a X
b lf "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part |l R @%
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash ‘
COMMIDULIONS? |\t s oo 32a X
b If "Yes," describe in Part Il. R
33  If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part 11 N R
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2017

732141 09-07-17



Schedule M (Form 990) 20177 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 Page 2

Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

732142 09-07-17 Schedule M (Form 990) 2017



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 05”6%”?”

(Form 980 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury B Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. ; OpETo Pliblic

internal Revenue Service | B> Go to www.irs.qov/Form@90 for the latest information. __Inspection ‘

Name of the organization Employer identification number
ASTAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

THE BAY AREA BY INCEASING PHILANTHROPY AND SUPPORTING THE ORGANIZATIONS

THAT SERVE OUR MOST VULNERABLE COMMUNITY MEMBERS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

PRIOR TO FILING, THE RETURN IS SENT ELECTRONICALLY TO THE ENTIRE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS WITH A DEADLINE TO RESPOND WITH QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

WE REGULARLY MONITOR AND ENFORCE COMPLIANCE WITH OUR CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY AT THE ANNUAL RETREAT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, EACH DIRECTOR IS

ASKED TO REVIEW AND SIGN A PERSONAL STATEMENT. THE RESPONSES ARE REVIEWED

" NO DIRECTOR HAS YET REPORTED A CONFLICT OF INTEREST IF ONE WERE NOTED, THIS

WOULD BE DISCUSSED WITH THAT INDIVIDUAL DIRECTOR, DISCLOSED TO THE CHAIRMAN

AND STEPS TAKEN TO ELIMINATE THE CONFLICT FORTHWITH THE SIGNED STATEMENTS

ARE RETAINED AS PART OF CORPORATE RECORDS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

AN ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REVIEW FOR THE PRESIDENT/EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR IS

CREATED THAT INCLUDES FEEDBACK FROM ALL BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF ANY CHANGES

IN COMPENSATION INCLUDE A CONSIDER ACTION OF COMPARABLES AND THE ANNUAL

PERFORMANCE REVIEW.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY ARE MADE AVAILABLE

UPON REQUEST. ADDITIONALLY, A SUMMARY OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT IS

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 890-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)
732211 08-07-17




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2017) . Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

ASTAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522

PUBLISHED AS PART OF OUR ANNUAL REPORT AND MAILED TO ALL DONORS AND

SUPPORTERS. IT IS ALSO POSTED ON-LINE ON THE ORGANIZATION'S WEBSITE.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

CHANGE IN VALUE OF SPLIT INTEREST AGREEMENTS 15,739.

990 PART XLL LINE 2C

THE AUDITOR SELECTION PROCESS INCLUDES REVIEW OF PROPOSALS AND PERSONAL

INTERVIEWS WITH LOCAL FIRMS. A QUALIFIED INDEPENDENT CPA FIRM IS

SELECTED FROM THE APPLICANTS

& £ FESN | - - L 4 Py

PROCESS OR THE AUDIT FIRM DURING THIS TAX YEAR.

732212 09-07-17 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)



OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 20 17
P Attach to Form 990. s
Department of the Treasury Open to p.Ubhc
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522
Partl Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(a) (b) © @ () M
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
of disregarded entity foreign country) entity

ldentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related tax-exempt

: Part “ organizations during the tax year.
@ ) . (b) .. (C) @ . © . ! (f) . Section(g1)2(b)(13)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Exempt Code Public charity Direct controlling controlled
of related organization ) foreign country) section status (if section entity entity?
' ; 501©)@) Yes No

1997 ROLLAND KATHRYN LOWE CHARITABLE
REMAINDER TRUST - 94-6719112, PO,BOX 63954
MAC A0330-011, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94163-0001 [RUST CALIFORNIA 664 X

2005 CHOW CHARTTABLE REMAINDER TRUST -
20-6673307, 520 EAST BROADWAY SUITE 305,
GLENDALE, CA 91205 : I'RUST CALIFORNIA 664 X
2012 CHOW CHARITABLE REMAINDER TRUST -
45-6910503, 465 CALIFORNIA ST STE 809, SAN
FRANCISCO, CA 94104 , TRUST CALIFORNIA 664 ‘ X

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule B (Form 990) 2017

732161 09-11-17  LHA



Schedule R (Form 990) 2017

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND

94-3201522 Page 2
- Part fi ; Identification of Related Orgamzatlons Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 34, because it had one or more related
WLt organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.
(@ (b) (c) (d) (e} {f) (9) (h) U] @ (k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity d;j]?;.‘[e Direct controlling | Predominantincome | Share of total Share of Disproportionate |  Code V-UBI  [General orPercentage
of related organization (state o entity (related, unrelated, income end-of-year alocatons? | @Tount in box  |managing) ownership
foreign excluded from tax under assets i0ns? 20 of Schedule [P tner?
country) sections 512-514) Yes | No | K-1 (Form 1065) Yes] No

‘Part IV Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Complete if the organization answeraed *Yes" on Form 990, Part |V, line 34, because it had one or more related
S organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
(a) : (b) (c) C) (e) ® (@) (h) O
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile | Direct controlling | Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage| 512()13)
of related organization . (state or - entity {C corp, S corp, income end-of-year |ownership| conirolled
foreign or trust) assets entity?
country) Yes | No
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Schedule R (Form 990y 2017  ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 Page 3
PartV : Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.
Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts I, lil, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts Il-IV? ' S
a Receipt of (i) interest, (i} annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related Organization(S) ... . ettt ettt n e 1o X
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) _......... e e et e ettt 1c X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for refated OrganiZatION(S) . ... ettt e ettt 1d X
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s) ie X
’ . 3
f Dividends from related OrGaniZATONIS) .. .. ... oot e ettt ee et n et 1f X
g Sale of assets 10 related OrganiZAtION(S) ... . ... oo ee sttt et et et ettt et e e bt e et en et st et s e ean et ees st et et et en e en et e eenenenen 1g X
h Purchase of assets from related ONGaNIZATION(S) ... . ... .. .o oottt ettt ih X
i Exchange of assets with related Organization(S) . e e e 1i X
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(S) ... ... ... e e 1 X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or Other assets Trom rel At ed OFgaN Zat IO ) e et ee et 1K X
1 Performance of services or membership or fundraising solCHatioNs fOr related OTQaNIZat oM S e i, 11 X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations Dy related OrGaN Zation () im X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) .. ... e e e in X
o Sharing of paid employees With rEIated OFGANIZAION(S) ... ... ..o oo\ oeee oo oo e eee oo oo e oo e e et e e oo e ee e oo s ee e ee oo s es e see e s eeeree e, 10 X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) fOr BXDENSES | .. ... . oo et et et ip X
a Reimbursement paid by related organization(S) TOr @XDENSES || . ... .. oo eeetee e ettt ettt ettt ettt 1q X
r Other transfer of cash or property to related OrganiZation(S) . ... ... ... et e r X
s Other transfer of cash or property from relaled O GaMIZa 0N () ... it i ittt it ettt ittt e ettt rtee it it s syttt aa et oe yeee s st st ee s eqa s mss st oL essam s ss e s ceeeesarsnssesaeeanasnsnssbsesezeaaannnses is X
2 Ifthe answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
@ (b) ) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)
(1
2
&
4
{5)
(6)
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' PartVI Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue)
that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

(a) () (c) {d) (e) : )] (9) (8)] 0} )] (k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile | Predominantincome pa[ﬁ[&g"sec. Share of Share of Dispropor- |~ Gode V-UBI  |General orlPercentage
of entity ’ (state or foreign ox éﬁ(li%tgdffourgrgitﬁgher 5%15?4,3) total end-of-year a,|§‘c‘;';?§§5? aé?%‘é%g‘u?:)}é_%o rﬁi’éi%?vg ownership
country) sections 512-514)  lyeslNo income assets ves|No| (FOrm 1065)  lyes|no
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PartVII" supplemental Information. '
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.
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Squarmﬂ@? Squar Milner LLp

Certified Public Accountants
and Financial Advisors

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Asian Pacific Fund

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Asian Pacific Fund (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2017, and the
related statements of activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses, and cash flows for the six
month period then ended, and the related notes to the financialstatements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal controlrelevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
orerror.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

135 Main Street, 9th Floor » San Francisco, CA 94105 main 415.781.2500 web squarmilner.com
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in ali material respects, the
financial position of Asian Pacific Fund as of December 31, 2017, and the changes in its net assets and
its cash flows for the six month period then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America.

SQUAR MILNER LLP

anu,ﬂ_‘ Z/qu»fz— LLF

San Francisco, California
August 31, 2018



ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2017

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents S 775,317
Prepaid expenses and other assets 31,722
Pledges receivable 88,000
Investments, at fair value ‘ 14,016,083
Investments held in charitable remainder trusts, at fair value 690,607
Property and equipment, net 7,941

Total assets S 15,609,670

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses S 40,286
Scholarships and grants payable, net 29,386
Liabilities to beneficiaries of charitable remainder trusts 248,356
Liabilities under split-interest agreements 130,626
Total liabilities | 348,654

Net assets:

Unrestricted:

Undesignated net assets 76,209
Designated for donor advised funds 2,069,214
Underwater endowments (407,689)
Total unrestricted net assets 1,737,734
Temporarily restricted 2,716,441
Permanently restricted 10,806,841
Total net assets 15,261,016
Total liabilities and net assets S 15,609,670

Page 3 The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
REVENUES AND SUPPORT
Contributions s 435,445 S 83,623 S 5,854 S 524,922
Foundation and corporate grants ‘500,051 30,000 6,500 536,551
Total grants and contributions 935,496 113,623 12,354 1,061,473
Fundraising events income 256,953 - - 256,953
Cost of direct benefits to donors (136,166) - - (136,166)
Fundraising events, net 120,787 - - 120,787
Net realized and unrealized gains/(loss)
on investments 55,871 537,229 - 593,100
Interest and dividend income 65,503 190,715 - 256,218
Change in value of split
interest agreements - 15,739 - 15,739
Net assets released from restrictions 276,851 {276,851} - -
Total revenues and support 1,454,508 580,455 12,354 2,047,317
EXPENSES
Program services 586,018 - - 586,018
Management and general 130,373 - - 130,373
Fundraising 82,186 - - 82,186
Total expenses 798,577 - - - 798,577
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 655,931 580,455 12,354 1,248,740
NET ASSETS, beginning of period 1,081,803 2,135,986 10,794,487 14,012,276
NET ASSETS, end of period $ 1,737,734 S 2,716,441 S 10,806,841 $ 15,261,016

Page 4 The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



ASIAN PACIFIC FUND

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

Expenses:
Salaries
Payroll taxes
Employee benefits

Total salaries and related

expenses

Grants and scholarships

Travel and hospitality

Investment expenses

Occupancy

Accounting fees

Professional fees

Supplies

Printing and production

Dues, licenses, and fees

Legal fees

Equipment rental and
maintenance

Postage

Other

Telephone

Insurance

Depreciation

Website development

Advertising and promotion

Total expenses

Program Services

Supporting Services

Grants and Program
Educational Services ~ Services Management
Programs to Agencies Total and General Fundraising Total

S 50,729 S 111,386 S 162,115 S 13,817 S 55,611 S 231,543
3,631 7,519 11,150 944 3,999 16,093
4,583 7,825 12,408 1,767 4,546 18,721
58,943 126,730 185,673 16,528 64,156 266,357
88,668 247,185 335,853 - - 335,853
18,345 880 19,225 5,443 - 24,668
- - - 41,307 - 41,307
7,895 13,479 21,374 2,888 7,830 32,092
- - - 43,727 - 43,727
- 2,345 2,345 4,688 9,500 16,533
772 1,443 2,215 3,632 - 5,847
2,480 1,949 4,429 408 - 4,837
- - - 76 - 76
- 6,085 6,085 2,180 - 8,265
1,727 2,948 4,675 2,345 - 7,020
434 741 1,175 589 700 2,464
- - - 520 - 520
507 865 1,372 688 - 2,060
590 1,007 1,597 800 - 2,397
- - - 1,992 - 1,992
- - - 2,274 - 2,274
- - - 288 - 288
S 180,361 S 405,657 S 586,018 S 130,373 S 82,186 S 798,577

Page 5

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets ' S 1,248,740
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 1,992
Netrealized and unrealized gain on investments (593,100)
Change in value of charitable remainder trusts and
split-interest agreement 6,089
Contributions and grants restricted for endowments (12,354)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Prepaid expenses and other assets 19,401
Piedges receivable 58,000
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 10,498
Scholarships and grants payable, net {38,835}
Net cash provided by operating activities 700,431

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of equipment (8,854)
Proceeds from sales of investments 914,203
Purchases of investments (1,202,460)

Net cash used in investing activities (297,111)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Payments to beneficiaries of charitable remainder trusts (21,828)
Proceeds from contributions and grants restricted for endowments 12,354
Net cash used in financing activities (9,474)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 393,846
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of period 381,471
Cash and cash equivalents - end of period S 775,317

Page 6 The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

1. ORGANIZATION

The Asian Pacific Fund (the “Fund”) is a California nonprofit public benefit corporation organized in 1993.
The Fund’s mission is to strengthen the Asian and Pacific Islander (APl} community in the Bay Area by
increasing philanthropy and supporting the organizations that serve our most vulnerable community
members. Its core areas of focus are as follows: 1) Philanthropy: Increasing and mobilizing resources from
donors, corporations and institutions to support the Bay Area’s underserved APis; 2) Community:
Supporting a network of over 70 affiliate organizations who serve APis across a wide range of needs
including senior and youth services, health and well-being, counseling, legal services, advocacy, civic
engagement, and arts and culture; 3) Leadership: Cultivating leadership by recognizing current and future
APl leaders who have achieved success and are role models for giving back and making a difference among
our youth, in higher education and in philanthropy; and 4) Awareness: Shedding light on emerging issues
as they impact APIls in the Bay Area.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting and Presentation

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”). Net assets and
revenues, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions.

The Fund is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities in accordance
with three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and
permanently restricted net assets.

Unrestricted

Those net assets and activities which represent the portion of expendable funds that have no use
or time restrictions. The Board of Directors may designate a portion of these net assets for
specified purposes. Underwater amounts from endowment funds are also reflected as a reduction
of unrestricted net assets.

Temporarily Restricted

Those net assets and activities which are donor-restricted for (a) support for specific operating
activities; (b) investment for a specified term; (c) use in a future period; or (d) acquisition of
long-lived assets.

Permanently Restricted

Net assets that are subject to donor-imposed restrictions requiring that they be retained
permanently by the Fund as donor restricted endowments. Some or all of the income and
appreciation from such endowments, once appropriated for distribution, is available for general
operations or specific programs as specified by the donor.

Page 7



ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
Use of Estimates

Preparation of financial statements, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses and to disclose any material contingent amounts.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from such estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash balances and highly liquid investments with original maturities of
three months or less at acquisition which are not managed as part of long-term investment strategies and
are not legally restricted.

The Fund records pledges receivable at net realizable value, net of allowance for uncollectible pledges.
The allowance is based on estimated losses recorded to specific accounts. Pledges receivable which are
expected to be collected in future years are recorded at the present value of their estimated future cash
flows. Amortization of these discounts is included in contributions revenue in the accompanying
statement of activities. The Fund believes all of its pledges receivable at December 31, 2017 are
collectible.

Investments

Investments are stated at fair value based on quoted market prices. The Fund has engaged professional
investment advisors to manage its portfolio. The Board of Directors has provided the firms with guidelines
consistent with a socially responsible prudent investment policy and the balanced nature of the Fund.
Gains and losses that result from market fluctuations are recognized in the period in which such
fluctuation occurs.

The Fund has several endowment funds and long-term donor advised funds that are pooled for
investment purposes.

Charitable Remainder Trusts

The Fund has been designated as the trustee for three irrevocable charitable remainder trusts. The trust
agreements generally require the Fund to make annual payments to the trust beneficiaries based on
stipulated payment rates ranging from 5% to 10%, applied to the fair value of the trust assets, as
determined annually. Upon the death of the beneficiaries, or other termination of the trusts as may be
defined in the individual agreements, the remaining trust assets will be distributed by the Fund to itself
{(and to other beneficiaries, as applicable), as stipulated in the trust agreements.

Page 8



ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Charitable Remainder Trusts (continued)

The fair value of charitable remainder trust assets has been included in the Fund’s statement of financial
position. A corresponding liability, reported as liabilities under charitable remainder trusts in the
accompanying statement of financial position, has been recorded to reflect the present value of required
lifetime payments to the named income beneficiaries using discount rate provided in Internal Revenue
Service guidelines and actuarial tables of approximately 58% - 71% for the six months ended December
31, 2017. Management calculates valuations annually by updating life expectancy of the income
beneficiaries and investment values.

Liabilities under split-interest agreements represent the present value of the investments held in
charitable remainder trusts owed to remainder beneficiaries other than the Fund, at the settlement of
the trusts. These liabilities are calculated as a percentage of the present value of the investments held in
charitable remainder trusts. Split-interest agreements are charitable remainder trust agreements that

name the Fund and one or more other charities as remainder beneficiaries.

The difference between the fair value of the assets received and present value of the obligation to named
beneficiaries under the agreements is recognized as contribution revenue in the year the agreement is
signed. Realized and unrealized gains and losses, interest and dividend income from the investments and
payments of the obligations are reflected as adjustments to obligations under split-interest agreements
in the accompanying statements of financial position. Amortization of discounts and changes in actuarial
assumptions are reflected in the statements of activities and changes in net assets as a change in value of
charitable remainder trusts.

Property and Equipment

All acquisitions and major improvements of property and equipment in excess of $1,000 are capitalized;
maintenance and repairs which do not extend the useful life of the respective assets are expensed.
Property and equipment are stated at cost or, if donated, at the approximate fair value at the date of
donation. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives on the
property and equipment. Estimated useful lives range from three to seven years.
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Fair Value Measurements

The Fund carries certain assets and liabilities at fair value. Fair value is defined as the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
at the measurement date.

Fair value measurement standards also require the Fund to classify these financial instruments into a
three-level hierarchy, based on the priority of inputs to the valuation technique. The Fund classifies its
financial assets and liabilities according to three levels, and maximizes the use of observable inputs and
minimizes the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value.

Level 1 - quoted prices in active markets for identical investments.

Level 2 — other significant observable inputs {including quoted prices for similar instruments, interest
rates, prepayment speeds, credit risk, etc.).

Level 3 — significant unobservable inputs (including the Fund’s own assumptions in determining fair
value instruments),

Beneficial interest in charitable trusts are valued using the income approach and market inputs. The net
present value of these assets was determined using an investment return rate of 5% - 10%, consistent
with the composition of the asset portfolios, single or joint life expectations from the IRS Publication 1457
tables, and a net present value factor of 58% - 71% for the liability for lifetime payments to beneficiaries.

Endowment Funds

Interpretation of Relevant Law

The Board of Directors of the Fund has interpreted California’s enacted version of the Uniform Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act (“UPMIFA") as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the
original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment fund, absent explicit donor stipulations
to the contrary. As a result, the Fund classifies as permanently restricted net assets (1) the original value
of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (2) the original value of subsequent gifts donated to the
permanent endowment, and (3) additions to the permanent endowment in accordance with donor
directions. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in
permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are
appropriated for expenditure by the Fund in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence
prescribed by the enacted version of UPMIFA.

In accordance with the State of California’s enacted version of UPMIFA, the Fund considers the following
factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:

(1) The duration and preservation of the endowment fund

(2) The purposes of the Fund and the endowment funds

(3) General economic conditions

{4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation

(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
(6) Other resources of the Fund

(7)

5
6
7) The investment policies of the Fund
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

2. SUMMARY OF SIG‘NIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Endowment Funds (continued)

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters

The Fund has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to achieve a
growth in principal that will support a continuing rise in charitable distributions from its endowments,
avoid a high degree of risk and ensure endowment funds will operate in perpetuity. Accordingly, the
investment process seeks to achieve an after-cost total real rate of return, including investment income
as well as capital appreciation, which exceeds the annual distribution with acceptable levels of risk.
Endowment assets are invested in a well-diversified asset mix, which includes equity and debt securities
that is intended to result in a consistent inflation-protected rate of return that has sufficient liquidity to
make an annual distribution of at least 5%, while growing the funds if possible. Actual returns in any given
year may vary from this amount. Investment risk is measured in terms of the total endowment fund;
investment assets and allocation hetween asset classes and strategies are managed to not expose the
Fund to unacceptable levels of risk.

Strategies Employed for Achieving Objectives

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Fund relies on a total return strategy in which
investment returns achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and unrealized) and current yield
(interest and dividends). The Fund targets a diversified asset allocation that places a greater emphasis on
equity-based investments to achieve its long-term return objectives within prudent risk constraints.

Spending Policy

The spending rate is set each year as part of the annual budget process for the subsequent fiscal year and
is calculated every quarter as a percentage of the average endowed fund balance over the previous 36
months. In accordance with donor instructions, this amount is expendable for either general or specific
purposes. Appropriations made from the endowment for the six months ended December 31, 2017 was
$242,166, inclusive of investment management fees and administration fees.

Funds with Deficiencies

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment funds
may fall below the original endowment corpus (or become “underwater”). In accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, deficiencies of this nature that are reported
in unrestricted net assets amounted to $407,689 as of December 31, 2017. These deficiencies resulted
from poor performance of historically held investments during periods of unfavorable market fluctuations
and continued spending in line with the Fund’s spending policy.
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Contributions

Unconditional contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.
Contributions are recognized as revenue when received or receivable if the amount to be received can be
reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably assured. Temporarily restricted contributions are
recorded to recognize donor-imposed or timing restrictions, including bequests and split-interest
agreements. Permanently restricted contributions are recorded where the donor has permanently
restricted the gift. In the event that the Fund receives donated securities, the securities are liquidated
shortly after receipt. Investments received through gifts are recorded at fair value at the date of donation.

The majority of the contributions received by the Fund, including certain contributions received with
donor recommendations for use of those contributions, are subject to the variance power acknowledged
by the donor’s signed agreement form or other forms of communicaiions, This variance power provides
the Fund the ability to modify the use of the contribution in a manner that differs from a donor’s original
recommendation. As a result of this variance power, such contributions are classified as unrestricted for
financial statement reporting purposes.

Functional Expense

The costs of the Fund’s various activities have been summarized on a functional basis in the accompanying
statement of activities and changes in net assets and functional expenses. Expenses are allocated to
program and supporting services based on the purpose of each expenditure, services provided for each
program, and the respective usage of the Fund’s assets. Expenses relating to more than one function are
allocated to program service, management and general and fundraising costs based on employee time
estimates or other appropriate usage factors.

Grants and Scholarships

Grant and scholarship expenditures are recognized in the period the grant or scholarship is approved
provided the grant or scholarship is not subject to significant future conditions. Grants and scholarships
payable that are expected to be paid in future years are recorded at the present value of expected future
payments. Conditional grants and scholarships are recognized as grants and scholarships expense and as
grants and scholarships payable in the period in which the grantee or student meets the terms of the
conditions. Grants and scholarships are returned to the Fund if certain conditions are not met. Returned
grants and scholarships are included as a reduction of grants and scholarship expense in the
accompanying statements of activities and changes in net assets.

Income Taxes

The Fund is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c})(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and
from California franchise taxes under Section 23701d of the Revenue and Taxation Code. In addition, the
Fund qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction under Section 170(b){(1){A) and has been
classified as an organization that is not a private foundation under Section 509(a). However, income from
activities not related to the Fund’s tax-exempt purpose may be subject to taxation as unrelated business
income.
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Recently Issued Accounting Standards

In August 2016, The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update
(ASU) No. 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-
Profit Entities (ASU 2016-14). ASU 2016-14 changes how a not-for-profit organization classifies its net
assets, as well as the information it presents in financial statements and notes about its liquidity, financial
performance, and cash flows. ASU 2016-14 requires amended presentation and disclosures to help not-
for-profits provide more relevant information about their resources (and the changes in those resources)
to donors, grantors, creditors, and other users. These include qualitative and quantitative requirements
in the following areas: (1) net asset classes; (2) investment return; (3) expenses; (4} liquidity and
availability of resources; and (5) presentation of operating cash flows. ASU 2016-14 will be effective for
annual financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2017. The Fund has not
yet assessed the potential impact of this guidance on its financial statements.

3. PLEDGES RECEIVABLE, NET
Pledges receivable, net as of December 31, 2017, consists of the following:

Unconditional promise to give, ‘
due inone year S 88,000

$ 88000
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

4. INVESTMENTS AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Fund’s investment portfolio and investments by the fair value hierarchy levels at December 31, 2017,
consists of the following:

Cumulative
Fair Value Unrealized
(Level 1) Cost Gains/(Losses)
Equity Securities:
US Large Cap Equity S 3,926,640 S 3,019,610 S 907,030
EAFE Equity 2,532,199 2,181,555 350,644
Japanese Large Cap Equity 134,243 113,279 20,964
Global Equity 847,287 705,000 142,287
Fixed Income:
Short Term 369,140 365,140 -
US Fixed Income 2,759,725 2,748,624 11,101
Non-US Fixed Income 1,048,421 1,049,582 (1,161)
Global Fixed income 176,321 173,781 2,540
Balanced Mutual Funds: 1,016,515 1,021,694 (5,179)
Hedge Funds:
Long Short Equity 237,180 226,000 11,180
European Equity 121,287 113,000 8,287
Managed Futures 243,578 251,000 (2,422)
Balanced 234,974 221,514 13,460
Nontraditional Bond Funds 363,573 354,629 8,944

S 14,016,083 S 12,548,408 S 1,467,675

There have been no changes in valuation techniques and related inputs during the six months ended
December 31, 2017.
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

5. CHARITABLE REMAINDER TRUSTS AND FAIR VALUE DISCLOSURES

Investments held in charitable remainder trusts as of December 31, 2017, consist of the following:

Equities:
US Large Cap Equity S 223,930
EAFE Equity 150,896
Japanese Large Cap Equity 7,671
Global Equity 37,870

Fixed income securities:
US Fixed Income 175,639
Non-US Fixed Income A 79,765

Cash and cash equivalents:

LTI T LGS

Cash and cash equivalents 14,836
S 690,607

The following table presents the fair value of the charitable remainder trusts’ assets and liabilities as of
December 31, 2017 by fair value hierarchy. There have been no changes in valuation techniques and
related inputs during the six months ended December 31, 2017.

lLevel 1 Level 3 Total

Investments held in charitable

remainder trusts S 690,607 S - S 690,607
Liabilities under charitable

remainder trusts - (248,356) (248,356)
Liabilities under split-interest

agreements - (30,626) (30,626)
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

5. CHARITABLE REMAINDER TRUSTS AND FAIR VALUE DISCLOSURES (continued)

The following tables provide a roll forward of the liabilities listed above measured at fair value using
significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) during the six months ended December 31, 2017.

Liabilities under charitable remainder trusts:
Beginning balance S 243,826

Payments to beneficiaries of charitable trusts (21,828)

Increase in value due to change in actuarial life expectancy
and fair value of investments 26,358

Ending balance S 248,356
Liabilities under split-interest remainder trusts: A
Beginning balance S 30,322

Increase in liabilities due to change in value of
liabilities under charitable remainder trusts 304

Ending balance S 30,626

6. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment as of December 31, 2017, consist of the following:

Furniture ) 7,625
Equipment 17,584
25,209

Accumulated depreciation {17,268)
S 7,941

Depreciation expense for the six months ended December 31, 2017 was $1,992,
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

7. SCHOLARSHIPS AND GRANTS PAYABLE

The Fund has commitments to various scholars to fund their education. Grant awards require the
fulfillment of certain conditions as set forth in the grant agreements.

As of December 31, 2017, the Fund is liable for awarded scholarships in the amount of $29,386, which
were all due in less than one year. As of December 31, 2017, the Fund is not liable for any awarded
grants.

8. TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets as of December 31, 2017, consist of the following purpose:

Scholarship and education S 429,605
Heaith and community 822,154
Charitable Remainder Trusts 411,800
Endowment earnings 1,052,882

S 2,716,441

Net assets released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restrictions specified by
donors for the six months ended December 31, 2017, were as follows:

Scholarship and education $ 30,849
Health and community 2,036
Charitable Remainder Trusts 1,800
Appropriations from endowment earnings 242,166

S 276,851

During the six months ended December 31, 2017, the fund reversed prior year recorded liabilities for
scholarship payables in the amount of $1,000 which failed to meet qualifications. This amount was
included as a reduction of grants and scholarship expense in the accompanying statement of activities
and changes in net assets and was transferred back to temporarily restricted net assets.

Page 17



ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

9. ENDOWMENT FUNDS

The Fund’s endowment consists of several individual funds established for a variety of purposes. The
Fund’s endowment includes only donor-restricted endowments.

Permanently restricted net assets are available as of December 31, 2017 for the following purposes:

General operations S 6,153,077
Scholarships, internships, and education
programs 4,653,764

$ 10,806,841

During the six months ended December 31, 2017, endowment net asset activity was as follows:

v Total Net
Temporarily Permanently Endowment
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Assets

Endowment net assets, July 1, 2017 S  (456,867) S 614,100 S 10,794,487 S 10,951,720

Contributions - - 12,354 12,354
Investmentincome

Net realized and unrealized gains 59,122 502,601 - " 561,723

Interest and dividends 21,086 178,347 - 199,433

Investment management fees (3,202) (27,198) - {30,400)

Administration fees (5,855) (17,071) - (22,926)

Investment income, net 71,151 636,679 - 707,830

Appropriated for spending (21,973) (197,897) - (219,870}

Endowment net assets, December 31,2017 S (407,689) S 1,052,882 S 10,806,841 S 11,452,034
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

10. LEASE COMMITMENT

The Fund occupies its office facilities in San Francisco under an operating lease which expires in December
2022. Rent payments are payable monthly and annually increase in January. Future obligations to pay
under the lease agreement for the year ending December 31, 2018 total $67,920. Rent expense for the
six months ended December 31, 2017 was $32,092.

The following is a schedule of minimum lease payments under the operating lease:

Year Ending December 31,

2018 S 67,920
2018 69,618
2020 71,500
2021 73,495
2022 75,702

$ 358,235

11. CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Fund to credit risk consist primarily of cash, cash
equivalents, and investments. Risks associated with cash and cash equivalents are mitigated by banking
with creditworthy institutions. Such balances with any one institution may, at times, be in excess of
federally insured amounts {currently $250,000 per depositor). The Fund has not experienced any losses
in such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk.

Investments are managed by an investment advisor and in general are exposed to various risks, such as
interest rate, credit and overall market volatility. To address the risk of investments, the Fund maintains
a diversified portfolio subject to an investment policy that sets out performance criteria, investment
guidelines, asset allocation guidelines, and requires review of the investment advisor’s performance. This
entire process is actively overseen by the Board of Directors. Investments are secured up to the limit set
by the Securities Investor Protection Corporation (“SIPC"). As of December 31, 2017 the Fund held
investments in excess of the SIPC insurance limits {currently $500,000 per depositor).
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

12. LIQUIDITY

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, which contemplates a composition of assets to satisfy
donor restrictions. However, as of December 31, 2017, unrestricted net assets include a deficit from
underwater endowment balances of $407,689, which reduces the net assets available for funding
amounts and potentially encumbers permanently restricted net assets.

Additionally, included in unrestricted net assets are those net assets related to advised funds which are
intended to be used by the Fund, as advised by the donor, for organizations in line with the mission of the
Fund, and not intended to be used for the Fund’s operations. As of December 31, 2017, advised funds net
assets was $2,069,214. As of December 31, 2017, unrestricted undesignated net assets less advised funds
was $76,2009.

13, SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Fund has evaluated subsequent events for potential recognition and/or disclosure through August
31, 2018, the date which the financial statements were available to be issued. The Fund determined that
there were no material subsequent events that required recognition and/or disclosure.
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Ms. Angela Calvillo

Office of the Clerk

San Francisco Board of Supervisors
City Hall, Room 244

1Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, CA 94102

RE: 2019 City & County of San Francisco Annual Fundraising Drive
Dear Ms. Calvillo:

Please find attached an application with attachments for the 2019 Fundraising Campaign. I have attached all
required material based on my understanding of Section 16.93-3 of the Administrative Code.

It was a pleasure to work with the City and County on the 2018 Campaign and we look forward to 2019.
Thank you for your consideration of this application and please let me know if you have any questions.
Best regards,

Wechedle C. %L%
Michelle C Clancy

Campaign & Membership Services
America’s Best Local Charities (formerly Local Independent Charities)




February 26,2019

RE:  SF City & County Combined Charities Campaign

San Francisco Board of Supervisors
City Hall, Room 244
1Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

Qo Thinmazonas 1A QATND
Dall ULaituiduU, UM JarivuL

Dear Sir or Madam:

America’s Best Local Charities (formerly Local Independent Charities) would like to formally request that we
be included on the Pledge Card for the 2019 City & County of San Francisco Annual Joint Fundraising Drive.
ABILC is a qualified federation in accordance with Administrative Code, Section 16.93-2,

ABLC is aware of the responsibilities of being a participating federation as outlined by the Memorandum of
Understanding and will gladly work with the other members to ensure the 2019 campaign is a success. ABLC’s
administrative and fundraising overhead is currently less than 3%.

Thank you for your time and consideration. If you require any additional information, please call me at (415)

925-2604.

Sincerely,

Weckele C.
Michelle C Clancy

Campaign & Membership Services
America’s Best Local Charities (ABLC)

Enclosed:
- ABLC Certification Page
- ABLC List of Agencies
- ABLC 501(c)3 Letter
- ABLC 4/30/2018 Audit
- ABLC 4/30/2018 Form 990



I certify America’s Best Local Charities (ABLC) is a federated agency representing over 300 charitable
organizations of which at least 90% are located in the counties of San Francisco, San Mateo, Santa Clara,
Alameda, Contra Costa, and Marin. Please refer to the attached list of agencies.

Michelle C. Clancy, Campaign & Membership Services, ABLC

I certify that America’s Best Local Charities (ABLC) has been in existence with ten (10) or more qualified
member charities for at least one year prior to the date of this application. Please refer to the partial listing of
LICA and it’s member charities from the 2018 SF City and County Campaign Brochure.

Michelle C. Clancy, Campaign & Membership Services, ABLC




Local Independent Charities of America is a federation of local charities who specialize in feeding the hungry, sheltering
the homeless, protecting children, and defending animals. Our members also service, inform, educate and empower

people in need throughout the community.

Arts & Education

10,000 Degrees Marin www.10000degrees.org
Alameda County Library Foundation Alameda www.acif.org

BOOKS for the BARRIOS, Inc. Contra Costa www.booksforthebarrios.com
California Shakespeare Theater Alameda www.calshakes.org

Canine Wounded Heroes Marin www.caninewoundedheroes.org

Chinese Culture Foundation of San Francisco

San Francisco

WWW.C~C-C.0rg

Educate Americal Education, School Support & Scholarship Funds Coalition

Marin

www .educateamerica.org

Friends & Foundation of the San Francisco Public Library

San Francisco

www.friendssfpl.org

Friends of the Marin County Free Library

Marin

www.marinlibraryfriends.marin.org

Gateway Public Schools

San Francisco

WWW.gwhs.org

Hispanic Scholarship Fund

San Francisco

www.hsf.net

Irish Cultural Centre of California

San Francisco

www.iccesf.org

Martinez Education Foundation

Contra Costa

www,martinezedfoundation.com

Mexican Museum, The

San Francisco

www.meXxicanmuseum.org

Performing Arts Workshop

San Francisco

www.performingartsworkshop.org

Phoenix Leadership Center, Inc.

Santa Clara

www.thephoenixsolution.org

Prince Hall Memorial Education and Scholarship Fund

Solano

www.phmesf.com

San Francisco Symphony

San Francisco

www.sfsymphony.org

San Matco County Community Colleges Found t

San Mateo

www smcccfoundation.org

San Mateo Public Library Foundation San Mateo www.smlibraryfoundation.org
SETI Institute Santa Clara www,seti.org
Sojourn to the Past San Mateo wWww.sojournproject.com

United Negro College Fund

San Francisco

www.uncf.org

West Contra Costa Public Education Fund .

Contra Costa

www.edfundwest.org

Wikimedia Foundation, Inc.

San Francisco

www,wikimedia foundation.org

WriterCoach Connection (Community Alliance for Learning) Alameda www.writercoachconnection.org

Children, Women & Family Services

1000 Mothers to Prevent Violence Alameda www.1000mothers.org

Abandoned Children's Fund Sonoma www.abandonedchildrensfund.org

Abducted & Missing Children’s Recovery Project (Polly Klaas Fdtn) Sonoma www.pollyklass.org

Aid For Starving Children Sonoma www.aashf.org

Alameda Boys and Girls Club (Alameda Boys’ Club, Inc.) Alameda www.alamedabgc.org
www.alamedacountyfosterparentassociation.

Alameda County Foster Parent Association (California State Foster Parent Association) Alameda org

Bay Area Crisis Nursery

Contra Costa

www,bacn.info

Bay Area Scores

San Francisco

www, AmericaSCORESBayArea.org

Beyond Emancipation Alameda www.beyondemancipation.org
Big Brothers Big Sisters of the Bay Area San Francisco www.bbbsba.org
Birthright Of San Jose, Inc, Santa Clara www.birthright.org
Birthright Of Walnut Creek Contra Costa www.birthright.org

Blind Babies Foundation (Junior Blind of America) Alameda www.blindbabies.org
Blind Vietnamese Children Foundation (Viet Blind Babies Fouondation) San Francisco www.bvcf.net

Boy Scouts of America, Alameda Council Alameda www.bsa-alameda.org
Boy Scouts of America, Marin Council Marin www,boyscouts-marin.org
Boy Scouts of America, San Francisco Bay Area Council Alameda www,sfbac.org

Boy Scouts of America, Silicon Valley, Monterey Bay Council Santa Clara www,sccchsa.org

Boys & Girls Clubs of Central Sonoma County Sonoma www.bgeesc.org

Boys & Girls Clubs of San Francisco

San Francisco

www.kidsclub.org

Building Futures with Women and Children (Cornerstone Community Development
Corporation)

Alameda

www.bfwe.org

California Right To Life Education Fund

Contra Costa

www.calright2life.org

Center for Domestic Peace

Marin

WWW, maws.org

Center for Young Women'’s Development, The

San Francisco

www.cywd.org

Child Abuse Prevention Council Of Contra Costa County

Contra Costa

WWW.Ccapc-coco.org

Child Advocates of Silicon Valley (Court Designated Child Advocates) Santa Clara www.BeMyAdvocate.org
Child Care Coordinating Council of San Mateo County San Mateo WWW.sanmateo4cs.org
Children's Charities of America Marin www.childrenscharities.org
City Youth Now San Francisco www.cityyouthnow.org
Civil Air Patrol Cadet Squadron 36 Santa Clara www,.sq36.cawgcap.org




America’s Best Local Charities

Community Child Care Council Of Sonoma County Sonoma www.sonomad4cs.org

Contra Costa Kops for Kids Contra Costa www.contracostakopsforkids.org
Court Appointed Special Advocates Of Santa Cruz County Santa Cruz www.casaofsantacruz.org
Domestic Violence - Ending the Cycle, California Chapter (National Empowerment for

Minorities Active in Community, Inc. www.nemacfoundation.org
Exceptional Needs Network Alameda www.ennetwork.org

Extend Your Heart Santa Clara www.extendyourheart.org
Family Caregiver Alliance San Francisco www.caregiver.org

Family Supportive Housing Santa Clara www.familysupportivehousing.org
Family Violence Law Center Alameda www.fvic.org

First Place for Youth Alameda www.firstplaceforyouth.org

to the Child Welfare)

Foster Adopt Community Outreach (East County Faith Based Advisory Sub-Committee

Contra Costa

www . fosteradopt.community

Friends of Alameda County CASA, Inc.

Alameda

www.casaofalamedacounty.org

Friends of the Commission on the Status of Women

San Francisco

www.friendscosw.org

Futures Without Violence

San Francisco

www.futureswithoutviolence.org

George Mark Children's House (George Mark Children’s Fund) Alameda www.georgemark.org

Giving With Grace, Inc. Santa lara www.givingwithgrace.org
Global Fund for Women San Francisco www.globalfundforwomen.org
Hispanic and Asian Children Services Sacramento

Homeless Children's Network San Francisco www.henkids.org

lenny Lin Foundation Alameda www.jennylinfoundation.org
Junior Achievement of Northern California (JA Worldwide) Contra Costa www.janorcal.org

Kidpower Teenpower Fullpower International Monterey www.kidpower.org

Koinonia Foster Homes, Inc. Placer www.kfh.org

Lavender Youlh Recreation & Inforimation Center

G
dit 1 Fancisca

www.lyric.org

Legal Services For Children, Inc.

San Francisco

www.Isc-sf.org

Lifehouse, Inc.

Marin

www . lifehouseagency.org

Little Wishes

Marin

www.littlewishes.org

Loved Twice

Alameda

www.lovedtwice.org

MAITRI Compassionate Care

San Francisco

www.maitrisf.org

Make-A-Wish Foundation, Greater Bay Area (Greater Bay Area Make-A-Wish Fdtn)

San Francisco

www.sfwish.org

Marin Center for Independent Living

Marin

www.marincil.org

Matrix Parent Network And Resource Center

Marin

www.matrixparents.org

Mujeres Unidas y Activas (Women United and Active)

San Francisco

www.mujeresunidas.net

NatureBridge San Francisco www.naturebridge.org

Nepal Youth Foundation Marin www.nepalyouthfoundation.org
OneSky Alameda www.onesky.org

Philippine Children's Fund of America Sacramento www.pinoykids.org

PODER! (Fiscal Sponsor: Tides Center)

San Francisco

www.podersf.org

Partola Family Connection Center, Inc.

San Francisco

www.portolafc.org

Richmond YouthWORKS

Contra Costa

www.ci.richmond.ca.us/index.aspx?nid=662

Ronald McDonald House Charities Bay Area

Santa Clara

www.rmhcbaare.org

Safe & Sound

San Francisco

www.safeandsound.org

San Francisco Foster Youth Fund

San Francisco

www.workerschildrensfund.org

San Francisco Women Against Rape

San Francisco

www.sfwar.org

Silicon Valley Children’s Fund Santa Clara www.svcf.org

SonRise Equestrian Foundation Alameda www.sonriseequestrianfoundation.org
Support For Families Of Children With Disabilities San Francisco www.supportforfamilies.org

Teen Rescue, Inc. Riverside www.teenrescue,com

Toys and Joys Children’s Charitable Foundation (Valley Toys & Joys Charitable Fdtn) Marin

U.S. Crisis Care (Community Chaplaincy) Sacramento www.crisiscare.us

Victory Ranch, Inc. Santa Clara www.victoryranchinc,org

Women, Children, and Family Service Charities of America Marin www.womenandchildren.org
Women's Cancer Resource Center Alameda WWW.WCFC.0rg

Women's Recovery Services, A Unique Place Sonoma wWww.womensrecoveryservices.org




Conservation & Animal Rescue Services

Animal Charities of America Marin www.animalcharitiesofamerica.org
Animal Crisis Care (United Animal Nations) Sacramento www.uan.org

Animal Legal Defense Fund Sonoma www.ALDF,org

Animal Spay Neuter International (Romania Animal Rescue) Alameda www.romaniaanimalrescue.com
Assistance Dog Institute (Bergin University of Canine Studies) Sonoma www.berginu.edu

Assistant Dog United Campaign Sonoma www . assistancedogunitedcampaign.org
Audubon Canyon Ranch Marin www.egret.org

Avian Rescue Corporation Contra Costa www.avianrescuecorp.org
Berkely-East Bay Humane Society Alalmeda www.berkeleyhumane.org
California Education Through Animals CETA Foundation Solano www,cetafoundation.com
California Potbellied Pig Association Contra Costa WWW.cppa4pigs.org

Canine Companions for Independence Sonoma www,cci.org

Cats on Death Row Marin www.catsondeathrow.org

Charge Across Town

San Francisco

www.chargeacrosstown.org

Conservation & Preservation Charities of America

Marin

WWW.conservenow.org

Conservation Corps North Bay, Inc,

Marin

wWw,conservationcorpsnorthbay.org

Coral Reef Alllance

San Francisco

www,coral.org

Critter Creek Wildlife Station (Animals for Education)

Fresno

www.crittercreek.org

Dogs & Cats Stranded on the Streets

San Francisco

www.unwantedanimals.org

Dogs for Diabetics, Inc.

Contra Costa

www.dogs4diabetics.com

Dogs On Death Row

Marin

www.dodr.org

Doiphins, Whales & Sea Turtles: Save and Protect

San Francisco

www.sealifedefenders.org

Early Alert Canines

Contra Costa

www.earlyalertcanines.org

East Bay SPCA Tri-Valley SPCA

Alameda County

www.eastbayspca.org

East Contra Costa County Homeless Animals' Lifeline Organization

Contra Costa

www.eccchalo.org

Farm Animai Rescue, Adoption, and Sanctuary Nevada Couitty WwWw.aiimaiptace.org
Felidae Conservation Fund San Francisco www . felidaefund.org
Friends of San Francisco Animal Care and Control San Francisco helpacc.org

Friends Of The Animals In The Redwood Empire (FAIRE) Sonoma www.faireonline.org

German Shepherd Rescue of Narthern California, Inc. Alameda www.GSRNC.org

Golden Gate Labrador Retriever Rescue Marin www.labrescue.org

Guide Dogs for the Blind, Inc. Marin www.guidedogs.com
Habitats for Dogs & Cats Marin

Harvest Home Animal Sanctuary San Joaquin www.harvesthomeanimal.org

Hearing Dog Program

San Francisco

www.hearingdogprogram.org

Horses On Death Row

Marin

www.horsesondeathrow.org

House Rabbit Society

Contra Costa

www.rabbit.org

Humane Farming Association Marin www.hfa.org

Humane Society of Sonoma County Sonoma www.sonomahumane.org

In Defense of Animais Marin WWW,.idausa.org

Island Cat Resources and Adoption Alameda www.icraeastbay.org

Lily’s Legacy Senior Dog Sanctuary Sonoma www.lilyslegacy.org

Lindsay Wildlife Museum Contra Costa www.wildlife-museum.org

Lions, Tigers & Bears San Diego www lionstigersandbears.org

Local Animal Charities of America Marin www.localanimalcharities.org

Marin Friends of Ferals Marin www.marinferals.org

Marin Humane Society Marin www.marinhumanesociety.org

Marine Mammal Center Marin www.MarineMammalCenter.org

Marley’s Mutts Dog Rescue Kern www.marfeysmutts.org

Market Street Railway Company San Francisco Www streetcar.org

Monkey Tail Ranch San Benito www.monkeytailranch.org

Muttville San Francisco www.muttville.org

Nites Canyon Railway (Pacific Locomotive Association Inc) Alameda www.ncry.org

Oakland Zoo (East Bay Zoological Society) Alameda www oaklandzoo.org

Pacific Crest Trail Association Sacramento WWW,pcta.org

Pets In Need San Mateo WwWw.petsinneed.org

Polar Bears International Marin www.polarbearsinternational.org
www preventingeuthanasiathrough

Preventing Euthanasia Through Rescue Alameda rescue,com

Purrchance Rescue San Francisco WWW.purrchancerescue,org

Sacramento SPCA (Sacramento Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals) Sacramento WWW.sspca.org

Safe Haven Horse Rescue and Sanctuary Tehama www.safehavenhorserescue.org

San Francisco Bay Bird Observatory Santa Clara www.sfbbo.org

San Francisco Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals (SPCA)

San Francisco

www.sfspca.org

San Francisco Zoological Society

San Francisco

www.sfzoo.0rg

Saving Horses, Changing Lives (Well Trained Horses) Sonoma www . welltrainedhorses.com
SAVE THE FROGS Santa Cruz www . savethefrogs.com
Society for the Prevention of Cruelty of Animals of Monterey County Monterey WWW,spcame.org




America’s Best Local Charities

South Bay Purebred Rescue Santa Clara www,sbprdogs.org
Tri-Valley Animal Rescue Alameda www.tvar.org

Turtle Island Restoration Network Marin www.seaturtles.org
Warrior Canine Connection, Inc. San Mateo www .warriorconnection.org
Wild Animals Worldwide Marin www,savewildanimals.org

WildAid, Inc.

San Francisco

www.wildaid.org

WildCare

Marin

www.wildcarebayarea,org

Wings of Rescue Inc.

Los Angeles

www wingsofrescue.org

Yosemite Conservancy (Yosemite Foundation)

San Francisco

Www,yosemiteconservancy.org

Faith Based Organizations

A Christ-Centered Education/Redwood Christian Schools {(Redwood Christian Schools)

Alameda

www.RCS.edu

Bay Area Rescue Mission (Richmond Rescue Mission)

Contra Costa

www.BayAreaRescue.org

Bethany Christian Services of Northern California, Inc, Stanislaus www,bethany.org/northerncalifornia
Catholic Charities CYO of the Archdiocese of San Francisco San Francisco www,catholiccharitiessf.org

Catholic Community Foundation of Santa Clara County Santa Clara www.cfoscc.org

Catholic Service Organizations of America Marin www.catholicca.org

Cenacle Resources, Inc. Sacramento www.youngsheep.org

Christian Charities USA Marin WWW.ccusa.org

Christian Children’s Charities Marin www,christianchildrenscharities.org
Covenant House California Alameda www,covdove.org ]
Friends Of St. Francis Childcare Center San Francisco www.fosfchildcare.org

In God We Trust Foundatin, Inc. Sacramento www.ingodwetrustfoundation.com
Islamic-American Zakat Foundation, Inc. Bethesda www.iazf.org

Jewish Charities of America Marin www.jewishcoa.org

Jewish Home (Hebrew Home for Aged Disabled)

San Francisco

www.jhsf.org

Lutheran World Relief

www.lwr.org

Redwood Gospel Missions

Sonoma

WwWWw.srmission.org

Shepherd's Gate

Alameda

www,shepherdsgate.org

Sojourn Chaplaincy

San Francisco

www,sojourn-chaplaincy.org

St. Anthony Foundation

San Francisco

www.stanthonysf.org

St. Vincent De Paul Society District Council of Marin County

Marin

www.vinnies.org

YMCA of the Central Bay Area {Young Mens Christian Association of Berkeley)

Alameda

WWW.ymc-cba.org

Health & Medical Services

AIDS Treatment and Research Information (Project Inform, Inc.)

San Francisco

www.projectinform.org

Alameda Point Coliaborative Alameda www.apcoliaborative.org
Alopecia Areata Foundation National (National Alopecia Areata Fdtn) Marin www,naaf.org
Alzheimer's Services Of The East Bay Alameda www.aseb.org

American Chronic Pain Association Placer www.theacpa.org
Asthma, Cancer & Heart Disease Prevention Through

Smokefree Air (American Nonsmokers’ Rights Foundation) Alameda www.anrf.org

Autism Society San Francisco Bay Area San Mateo www.sfautismsociety.org
Bay Area Trykers Santa Clara

Breast Cancer Action

San Francisco

www, bcaction.org

Breast Cancer Emergency Fund

San Francisco

www.breastcanceremergencyfund.org

Breast Cancer Fund

San Francisco

www,.breastcancerfund.org

Breathe California, Golden Gate Public Health Partnership San Mateo www.ggbreathe.org

Cancer in the Family Relief Fund Marin www.cancerfamilyrelieffund.org
Cancer Support Community San Francisco Bay Area Contra Costa www.tweba.org

CancerCURE of America: Care, Understand, Research & End Marin Www.cancercureamerica.org
Center for Early Intervention on Deafness Alameda wWww.ceid.org

Children's Medical & Research Charities of America Marin www,childrenmedical.org
Eczema, National Association (National Eczema Association) Marin www.nationaleczema,org

Face To Face Sonoma County AIDS Network Sonoma www.f2f.org

HealthRIGHT 360

San Francisco

www.hafci.org

Health & Medical Research Charities of America

Marin

www.hmr.org

Healthier Kids Foundation Santa Clara County Santa Clara www. healthyfamilyfund.org
Hope Hospice Alameda www . hopehospice.com
Hospice by the Bay Marin www.hospicebythebay.org
Hospice of the East Bay (East Bay Integrated Care) Contra Costa Www.hospiceeastbay.org
Hospice, Pathways Home Health and Hospice Santa Clara www . pathwayshealth.org




JDRF International - Greater Bay Area Chapter

San Francisco

www.jdrf.org/greaterbay

LuMind ~ Research Down Syndrome Foundation Santa Clara www.dsrtf.org

Lung Cancer Research Foundation, Bonnie J. Addario San Francisco www.lungcancerfoundation.org
Lupus Foundation Of Northern California Santa Clara www.lfnc.org

Lymphedema Network (National Lymphedema Network, Inc.) San Francisco www.lymphnet.org

Marin Community Clinic Marin www.marinclinic.org

National Fragile X Foundation

Contra Costa

www.FragileX.org

Parkinson’s and Brain Research Foundation (Children’s Gaucher Research Fund)

Placer County

www.cgrf.org

Parkinson's Disease Research and Education Institute

Imperial

www.parkinsonsdiseaseresearcheducationins
titute.org

Pediatric Cancer Research Foundation

Orange County

www.pcrf-kids.org

Planned Parenthood Shasta Pacific

Contra Costa

www,ppshastadiablo.org

Positive Resource Center

San Francisco

WWW.positiveresource.org

RoomsThatRock4Chemo (Fiscal Sponsor: Sweet Relief Musicians Fund)

San Francisco

www.roomsthatrock4chemo.us

Sakura Kai

Contra Costa

www.sakurakaiec.org

San Francisco Firefighters Cancer Prevention Foundation -

San Francisco

www.sffcpf.org

San Francisco General Hospital Foundation

San Francisco

www sfghf.org

San Francisco Public Health Foundation

San Francisco

www.sfphf.org

Scleroderma Research Foundation

San Francisco

www.sclerodermaresearch.org

Shanti Project

San Francisco

www.shanti.org

www.shrinershq.org/hospital/northern-

Shriners Hospitals for Children — Northern California Sacramento california
Spinal Cord Injury Network International Sonoma www.spinalcordinjury.org
Stand Up To Cancer Los Angeles www.standup2cancer.org

That Man May See, Inc.

San Francisco

www.ucsfeye, net/tmms.shtm]

UCSF Benioff Children’s Hospital Foundation

San Francisco

www.chofoundation.org

United States Adaptive Recreation Center

San Bernardino

www.usarc.org

Wayfinder Family Services Los Angeles www.wayfinderfamily.org
Human Care Services

Alameda County Community Food Bank Alameda www.accfb.org

Alameda County Meals on Wheels, Inc. Alameda www.feedingseniors.org
Alameda Meals on Wheels Alameda www.alamedamealsonwheels.org
America’s Best Charities Marin www.best-charities.org
America’s Best Local Charities Marin www.lic.org

American Red Cross Bay Area

San Francisco

www.redcross.org/local/california/northern-
california-coastal

American Red Cross Silicon Valiey Chapter

Sanata Clara

www.siliconvalley-redcross.org

Asian Americans Advancing Justice - Asian Law Caucus

San Francisco

www.asianlawcaucus.org

Asian Neighborhood Design

San Francisco

www.andnet.org

Assistance League of Diablo Valley

Contra Costa

www.diablovalley.assistanceleague.org

Balance (Consumer Credit Counseling Service of San Francisco)

San Francisco

www,balancepro.org

Bay Area Legal Aid Alameda www,baylegal.org

BeeCause Community Closet Marin

Bonita House, Inc. Alameda www.bonitahouse.org

Charity Without Borders Marin www,charitywithoutborders.org

Chinese For Affirmative Action

San Francisco

www,caasf.org

Community Board Program

San Francisco

www.communityboard.org

Community Housing Partnership

San Francisco

www.chp-sf.org

Cover the Homeless Ministry Los Angeles www.,coverthehomeless.org
Curry Senior Center San Francisco WWW.curryseniorcenter.org
DayBreak Adult Care Centers Alameda www.adult-day-services.org
East Bay Innovations, Inc. Alameda www,eastbayinnovations.org
Eden I&R (Information and Referral) Alameda www.edenir.org
Employment & Community Options Santa Ciara www,communityoptions.org
Filipino American Rural Mission Sacramento www.filamruralmission.org
First Responder Support Network, Inc. San Francisco

Food for Thought Sonoma www fftfoodbank.org

Good Karma Bikes Santa Clara www.goodkarmabikes.org

Groceries for Seniors

San Francisco

www.groceriesforseniors.org

Homeless Prenatal Program, Inc.

San Francisco

www.homelessprenatai.org

Homeless Rescue Service

Contra Costa

www.homelessrescue.org

Hope Strengthens Foundation

Alameda

www, hopestrengthens.org

Human Investment Project (HIP Housing)

San Mateo

www.hiphousing.org

Kaanun Mehr

Contra Costa

www.kaanunmehr.org

Kiva Micro Funds

San Francisco

www . kiva.org

Legal Aid at Work

San Francisco

www,legalaidatwork.org

ILightHouse for the Blind and Visually Impaired

San Francisco

www.lighthouse-sf.org

Mark Reynolds Memorial Bike Fund, Inc

National

www.markreynoldsfund.org




America’s Best Local Charities

Martha’s Kitchen Santa Clara www.marthas-kitchen.org
Meals on Wheels of Contra Costa, Inc, Contra Costa www,mealsonwheelsofcontracosta.org
Meals On Wheels Of San Francisco San Francisco www.mowsf.org

Meals on Wheels of Yolo County Yolo www.mowyolo,org
Nicaraguan Childrens Friendship Committee San Francisco www.ncfckids.com

North Bay Developmental Disablilities Services Napa www.nbrc.net

Nuru International Santa Clara www.nuruinternational.org
Options Recovery Services Alameda www.optionsrecovery.org
Ploughshares Fund San Francisco www.ploughshares.org
Pomeroy Recreation and Rehabilitation Center San Francisco wWww. janetpomeroy.org
Project Open Hand San Francisco www.openhand.org

Raphael House of San Francisco : San Francisco www.raphaelhouse.org
Rebuilding Together San Francisco San Francisco www.rebuildingtogethersf.org
Rebuilding Together Silicon Valley Santa Clara www.rebuildingtogether-sv.org
Richmond Main Street Initiative Inc. Contra Costa www.richmondmainstreet.org
RichmondBUILD Contra Costa www.richmondworks.org
Ritter Center Marin WWwWW rittercenter.org

Safe Alternatives to Violent Environments (SAVE) Alameda www.save-dv.org

San Francisco AIDS Foundation San Francisco www.sfaf.org

San Francisco Bay Area Little Brothers-Friends of the Elderly San Francisco www littlebrotherssf.org
Seniors Activity and Recreation Fund Sacramento www.seniorsfund.org

SEVA Foundation Alameda www.seva.org

SF-Marin Food Bank (San Francisco Food Bank) San Franclsco www,sffoodbank.org

SOS Meals on Wheels (Service Opportunities for Seniors, Inc.) Alameda WWW,S0SMOwW.org

Southwest Key Programs, Inc. Austin www.swkey.org

Spanish Speaking Unity Council of Alameda County Alameda www.unitycouncil.org

Special Olympics Northern California Contra Costa WWW.sonc.org

Sports Charities USA - Supporting Youth, Disabled and National Team Athletics) Marin www.sportscharities.org
[Tenderloin Neighborhood Development Corporation San Francisco www.tndc.org

Vietnam Health, Education and Literature Projects Santa Clara www.vnhelp.org

Village Link San Mateo www.thevillagelink.org
Volunteers in Asia San Francisco Www.viaprograms.org

Walk Oakland Bike Qakland Alameda www.wobo.org

Walk San Francisco (Fiscal Sponsor: Transportation for a Livable City) San Francisco www.walksf.org

West Coast Post Trauma Retreat -~ RCPR (Fiscal Sponsor - First Responder Support

Network, Inc. — FRSN) Marin www.wcpr2001,org
Whistlestop (Marin Senior Coordinating Council) Marin www thewhistlestop.org

YES Nature to Neighborhoods Contra Costa www,yesfamilies,org

Law Enforcement & Military Support Services

America’s Homeless Veterans Sacramento www.ahvets,org

Bay Area Law Enforcement Assistance Fund San Francisco www.haleaf.org

Blue Star Maothers of America, Inc Contra Costa www.bluestarmothers.org
Correctional Peace Officers Foundation Sacramento www.cpof.org

Dogs on Deployment San Diego www.dogsondeployment.org
Fisher House Foundation National www fisherhouse.org

K-9 Armor Marin www.k9armor.com -

Law Enfoucement Chaplaincy Foundation, The Sonoma www lecf.org

Military Family and Veterans Service Organizations of America Marin www.mfvsoa.org

Military Support Groups of America Marin www.militarysupportgroups.org
Operation: Care And Comfort Santa Clara WWW.0cc-Usa.org

Operation Homefront California San Diego www,operationhomefront.net
Paws for Purple Hearts Sonoma www.pawsforpurplehearts.org
Ranger Road (Range Road) Sacramento www.rangerroad.org
Sacramento Sheriff’s Activities League Sacramento www.ssdsal.org

San Francisco Bay Area Law Enforcement Emerald Society San Francisco www.sfbalees.com

San Francisco Police Activities League San Francisco www.sfpal.org

Search & Rescue Assist, Inc. Santa Clara www.SearchAndRescueAssist.com
Sheriff’s Toy Project Sacramento www . toyproject.org

Support Our Troops - California Chapter, Inc. Sacramento www.supportourtroops.org
Support the Enlisted Project (STEP) San Diego www.stepsocal.org

Supporters of San Francisco Police Department's Wilderness Program San Francisco www sf-police.org/index.aspx?page=91
Swords to Plowshares Veterans Rights Organization San Francisco www.swords-to-plowshares.org
TroopsDirect Contra Costa www.troopsdirect.org

United Through Reading San Diego www.unitedthroughreading.org

Veterans Resource Centers of America (Vietnam Veterans Of California) Sonoma WWW,vietvets.org




Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury
P.O. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Date: November 7, 2016 Person to Contact:
Mr. Schatz - 0196497
Toll-Free Telephone Number:

AMERICAS BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 877-829-56500
1100 LARKSPUR LANDING CIRCLE STE 340 Employer Identification Number:
LARKSPUR CA 94839-1827 94-3042430
Form 290 Required:
Yes

Dear Sir or Madam:
This Is in response to your request dated October 21, 20186, regarding your tax-exempt status.

We issued you a determination letter in August 1987, recognizing you as tax-exempt under Internal Revenue
Code (IRC) Section 501(c)(3).

Our records also indicate you're not a private foundation as defined under IRC Section 509(a) becatise you're
described in IRC 5089(a)(1) & 170(b)(1){(A)(vi).

Donars can deduct contributions they make to you as provided in IRC Section 170. You're also qualified to
receive tax deductible bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts under IRC Sections 2055, 21086, and
2522,

In the heading of this letter, we indicated whether you must file an annual information return. If a returh is
required, you must file Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-N, or 990-PF by the 15th day of the fifth month after the end of
your annual accounting period. IRC Section 6033(j) provides that, if you don't file a required annual information
return or notice for three consecutive years, your exempt status will be automatically revoked on the filing due

* date of the third required return or notice. #

For tax forms, instructions, and publications, visit www.irs.gov or call 1-800-TAX-FORM (1-800-828-36786).

If you have questions, call 1-877-829-5500 between 8 a.m. and § p.m., local time, Monday through Friday
(Alaska and Hawaii follow Pacific Time).

Sincerely yours,

T

Jeffrey I. Cooper
Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements -
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MAZE

. & ASSOCIATES

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
America’s Best Local Charities
Larkspur, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of America’s Best Local Charities (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of April 30, 2018, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted 1 the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the organization’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the organization’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
staterents.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

T 925.930.0902
Accountancy Corporation F 925.930.0135
3478 Buskirk Avenuse, Suite 215 & maze@mazeassociates.com
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523 1 w mazeassociates.com



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of America’s Best Local Charities as of April 30, 2018, and the changes in its net assets
and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited America’s Best Local Charities’ 2017 financial statements, and we expressed
an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated December 30, 2017.
In our opinion, the summarized comparative information as of and for the year ended April 30, 2017 is
consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

Mz k franlofo

Pleasant Hill, California
September 13, 2018



AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS OF APRIL 30, 2018

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS AS OF APRIL 30, 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets:

Cash in banks (Note 3)

Pledges receivable, net of estimated uncollectible pledges of
$457,218 and $634,152 for 2018 and 2017, respectively (Note 2B)

Receivables from other federations (Note 5)

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable
Estimated distributions payable to member agencies (Note 4)

Total Current Liabilities
Total Net Assets - Unrestricted

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

2018 2017
$874,402 $1,731,965
2,858,102 3,767,553
279,856 183,109
$4,012,360 $5,682,627
$1,672 $0
4,010,688 5,682,627
4,012,360 5,682,627
0 0
$4,012,360 $5,682,627

See accompanying notes to financial statements



AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2018
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2017

TOTALS
2018 2017
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Public revenue and support:
Combined Federal Campaigns $1,365,294 $2,305,204
State, corporate & other campaigns 1,900,552 1,922,476
Online Giving System donations 16,944,460 5,226,256
Less: Estimated uncollectible pledges (457,218) (634,152)
Less: Amounts designated to member agencies (19,660,224) (8,791,584)
Charges to member agencies (Note 2C) 478,525 568,534
Fiscal services 0 36,267
‘T'otal Unrestricted Public Revenue and Support 571,389 633,001
EXPENSES
Program-related expenses 405,154 467,227
Nonprogram-related expenses:
Management and general costs 58,544 64,052
Fund raising expenses 107,691 101,722
Total Expenses 571,389 633,001
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 0 0
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 0 0
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR $0 $0

See accompanying notes to financial statements



Campaign and agency services
Field representatives

State registration fees
Travel/Board meetings
Accounting and auditing fees
Legal

Insurance

On line credit card system

Total Expenses

AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2018
WITH SUMMARIZED AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2017

Supporting Services TOTALS
Program Management Fund

Services and General Raising 2018 2017
$403,844 $26,923 $107,691 $538,458 $502,183
0 1,285
1,310 1,310 1,480
429 429 1,597
14,952 14,952 30,295
10,534 10,534 1,215
5,706 5,706 5,836
0 89,110
$405,154 $58,544 $107,691 $571,389 $633,001

See accompanying notes to financial statements



AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2018

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Changes in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets to net cash
provided by (used for) operating activities:

(Decrease) increase in provision for estimated
uncollectible pledges

Decrease (increase) in pledges receivable

(Increase) in receivables from other agencies

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable

(Decrease) in estimated distributions payable
to member agencies

Total Adjustments
Net Cash (Used for) Operating Activities
Cash in Banks, Beginning of Year

Cash in Banks, End of Year

Supplemental disclosure:
No taxes or interest were paid in 2018 or 2017.

See accompanying notes to financial statements

2018 2017
$0 $0
(176,934) 133
1,086,385 (285,342)
(96,747) (110,994)
1,672 (99,748)
(1,671,939) (517,577)
(857,563) (1,013,528)
(857,563) (1,013,528)
1,731,965 2,745,493
$874,402 $1,731,965




AMERICA’S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For Year Ended April 30, 2018

NOTE 1 - REPORTING ENTITY |

America’s Best Local Charities (ABLC) was incorporated under the laws of California on July 15,
1987. ABLC receives funds from the government and private sector workplace payroll deduction
fund drives for distribution to member agencies. A member agency must be accepted for participation
by completing an application and qualifying under certain restrictions.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES l

A.

Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted
support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.

ABLC recognizes unconditional promises to give as pledges receivable in the period the pledge is
made. Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets if the
restriction expires in the reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other donor
restricted support is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets,
depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the Statement of Activities as net assets released
from restrictions. Presently, all net assets of ABLC are unrestricted as the restriction expires in the
reporting period.

Use of Estimates - Allowance for Uncollectible Pledges

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. Specific areas requiring
estimation of ABLC’s financial statements are the Allowance for Estimated Uncollectible Pledges
and the Estimated Distributions Payable to Member Agencies.

ABLC makes an estimation of the percentage of pledges that are made but, due to a variety of
circumstances, are not collected during the year. This estimate in 2017 and 2016 is 14% and 15%,
respectively, which is based on historical campaign results.



AMERICA’S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For Year Ended April 30, 2018

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) I

C.

Charges to Member Agencies and Member Distributions

Charges for federation operating expenses are made to each member agency based on the relative
amount of total pledges made to the particular agency compared to the sum of all agency pledges.
Pledges designated to the federation itself (versus to a member agency) and other federation revenue,
such as interest income, are shared amongst all the agencies in this same proportion.

Therefore, as a net result, should the federation’s revenue exceed expenses, the agencies share the
excess income. Conversely, should the federation’s expenses exceed revenue, the excess cost is
likewise apportioned amongst the member agencies.

For the Fall 2017 and 2016 campaigns, federation expenses exceeded revenue by $478,525 and
$568,534, respectively, which has been collected from the member agencies.

Income Tax Status

ABLC is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and
state income taxes under 23701(d) of the California Revenue Taxation Code. Accordingly, no
provision for income taxes has been provided in these financial statements. In addition, ABLC
qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(1)(a) and has been classified
as an organization that is not a private foundation under Section 509(a)(1). Unrelated business
income, if any, may be subject to income tax. ABLC paid no taxes on unrelated business income in
the years ended April 30, 2018 and 2017.

Generally accepted accounting principles require the recognition, measurement, classification, and
disclosure in the financial statements of uncertain tax positions taken or expected to be taken in the
organization’s tax returns. Management has determined that ABLC does not have any uncertain tax
positions and associated unrecognized benefits that materially impact the financial statements or
related disclosures. Since tax matters are subject to some degree of uncertainty, there can be no
assurance that ABLC’s tax returns will not be challenged by the taxing authorities and that ABLC
will not be subject to additional tax, penalties, and interest as a result of such challenge. Generally,
ABLC’s tax returns remain open for federal income tax examination for three years from the date of
filing.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional
basis in the statement of activities and changes in net assets. Accordingly, costs have been allocated
to program services, management and general, and fund-raising expenses based on management’s
identifying of direct expenses by category and allocating indirect expenses by time logs and
management’s estimates.

Advertising

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred.



AMERICA’S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For Year Ended April 30, 2018

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) ]

G.  Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Accounting standards set
a framework for measuring fair value using a three tier hierarchy based on the extent to which inputs
used in measuring fair value are observable in the market. The three levels are defined as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets or
liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not active, or inputs (interest rates, currency exchange
rates, commodity rates and yield curves) that are observable or corroborated by observable
market data for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities.

Level 3: Inputs that are not observable in the market and reflect management’s judgment about
the assumptions that market participants wouid use in pricing the asset or liabiliiy.

H.  Summarized Comparative Information
The financial statement information for the year ended April 30, 2017, presented for comparative

purposes, is not intended to be a complete financial statement presentation. For a complete
presentation, please refer to the financial statements for that fiscal year.

INOTE 3 - CASH IN BANKS

Cash held by ABLC with its bank may at times exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC) coverage limit. Management believes ABLC is not exposed to any significant credit risk
related to cash.

INOTE 4 - ESTIMATED DISTRIBUTIONS PAYABLE

ABLC has estimated that it will pay out to the various member agencies approximately seventy-six
percent of the cash received from the pledges net of the estimated uncollectible pledges for the Fall
2016 campaign. The estimate is based on the fact that ABLC will pay out all funds in excess of its
costs. Management has estimated the distribution to be approximately $3,002,366 for the campaign
year. If these costs are higher or lower the actual distribution to the various agencies will be different.
This estimate is shown as an expense on the financial statements. This estimate is shown as an
expense on the financial statements. The estimated distributions payable as of April 30, 2018 include
an estimate for the Fall 2017 campaign, plus the Fall 2016 campaign final distribution.

Verification that ABLC is honoring designations made to each member organization have been
performed.



AMERICA’S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For Year Ended April 30, 2018

NOTE S - CONTRACTS WITH OTHER FEDERATIONS | '

ABLC had entered into an agreement with Local Independent Charities of Texas (LICTX) and
Local Independent Charities of Minnesota (LICMN), whereby the costs of campaign support
expenses will be borne by each organization based upon designations for the campaign year. The
total costs incurred by all three federations for the years ended April 30, 2018 and 2017 amount to
$851,245 and $933,370, of which $571,389 and $633,001, respectively represented ABLC’s share.
These organizations had amounts due to ABLC of $279,856 and $183,109 for the years ended
April 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

ABLC had also entered into agreements with Charity Without Borders, Children’s Charities of
America, Inc., Conservation & Preservation Charities of America, Inc., Health and Medical
Research Charities of America, Inc., America’s Best Charities, Inc., Animal Charities of America,
Inc., Military Family and Veterans Service Organizations of America., Christian Charities, U.S.A.,
Women, Children and Family Service Charities of America, Educate America: The Education,
School Support, and Scholarship Funds Coalition, Inc., Sports Charities, U.S.A. — Supporting
Youth, Disabled and National Team Athletics, Cancer CURE ~ Care, Understand, Research and
End, Children’s Medical & Research Charities of America, Wild Animals Worldwide, America’s
Most Cost Effective Charities, Military Support Groups of America and Christian Children’s
Charities, Catholic Service Organizations of America, Human Care Charities of America, whereby
ABLC is to perform fiscal services for these federations.

Verification that ABLC is performing services in accordance with the terms of its contracts has
been performed. :

NOTE 6 - BUSINESS SERVICES CONTRACT

ABLC entered into a business services contract with Maguire/Maguire, Inc. (M/M). Under the
terms of the contract M/M acted as business agent, provided administrative and secretarial services,
maintained the books and records, maintained necessary corporate documents, and provided other
such services as deemed necessary. M/M did not perform policy making or decision making
functions. ABLC compensated M/M for services rendered based on a fee schedule agreed by the
parties. In addition, M/M was reimbursed for all out-of-pocket expenses incurred while carrying
out the duties outlined in the contract. This contract has an automatic renewal provision, which will
renew on a month-by month basis, whereby the Board retains the right to cancel upon 30 days
advance written notice.

Effective May 1, 2018, this fee schedule was replaced by a non-percentage-based fixed fee in the
annual amount of $626,787.

Verification that Maguire/Maguire Inc. is performing services in accordance with the terms of its
contract has been performed.

NOTE 7 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

ABLC evaluated subsequent events for recognition and disclosure through September 13, 2018, the
date which these financial statements were available to be issued. Management concluded that no
material subsequent events have occurred since April 30, 2018 that require recognition or
disclosure in such financial statements.
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> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the

OMB No. 1545.0047

’Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2017

: 'Under section 501(c), 627, or4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

{atest information,

"Namechenge (1100 LARKSPUR LANDING CIRCLE #108
ot oun |CARKSPUR, CA 94939-1827

. Final return /terminated
. Amended réturn

]enaar’yeér, ot tax year beginning  5/01 , 2017, and ending 4/30 , 2018
:,‘ ¢ ] D Employer identiflcation number
'Add_re_ss change AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430

E Telephone number

415-925-2663

G Gross receipts $ 159,753,088,

- Appncatlon pending F Name and address of principal officer: MARGANETTA FINNEY
SAME AS C _ABOVE

H(z) Is this a group return for subordinales?H ves |X|no

H(b) Are all subordinates [ncluded? Yes No
If 'No," allach a list. {see Instructions)

‘ Tax—exempt'status ECREIERK )< (nsertno)y | [4s7axor | ]

527

Website: » WHAW.LIC.ORG

H(c) Group exemption number B

Form of organization: UCorpora(ion UTrust U Association [ l Other ™ ‘LYear of formation: 1987 IM State of legal domicite: CA

| Summary

=g =] |

T Briefly describe the orgamzatron s mission or most significant activities: T,0CAT,

Activities & Governance -
O bW N ’

INDEPENDENT CHARITIES OF AMERICA

Check this box » D if the organization discontinued Its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets,

Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, fine Ta).. oo 3 6
Number of independent voting members of the goveriing body (Part Vi, Hine 1h).....oooviiin, 4 5
Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, ine 2a). ....vvvven v venennnnns 5 0
Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary). .. .o i i e e 6 6
" 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), ine 12. v v vvr v e 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income 7rom FOrm 990-T, Ne 3% . .t vrrr e e r et iciiiieeess 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants Part VIL e Th) oo e e e 8,819,784, 19,753,088,
219 Program service revenue (Part VIll, line 2g). ...
% 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)........ e
o | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10¢, and 11e).....ovvvrenne 36,267.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)..... 8,856,051, 19,753, 088.
18 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, column (A), ines 1-3). ... ...ovivi i iens 8,223,050, 19,181,699.
14 Benefits pald o or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined)...........ocovviinenns
" 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10).....
“g’ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), llne Tle)...... v iiiniinnonnnn
8! b Total fundraising expenses (Part iX, column (D), ling 25) » 107,691, | AN 3 S
di 17 ~ Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e). .. ... .. oo it isiiennnns 633,001, 571,389.
18 Total expenses, Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25), . ........... 8,856,051, 19,753,088,
19 Revenue less expenses, Sublract line 18 fromiine 12....... ... .. ... .. oot T 0.
§ § .o Beginning of Current Year End of Year
881 20 Total assels (Part X, e 16).........oovviviiseieiiiie it 5,682,627, 4,012,360,
281 21 Total liabilties (Part X, lne 26)............tviiesieteisiet e 5,682,627, 1,012,360,
23| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 2 from line 20............o.iviieiin 0. ' 0.

[Part Il - [Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and staternents, and to the best of my knowledge and bahef it s true, correat, and

campiete. Declaration of pre arer (other than ofﬂcer) is based on ali information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Si gn Slgnature of officer J ate
Here } MARGANETTA FINNEY TREAS/SECRETARY
Type or print name and tille
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check u it (PTIN
‘Paid TIMOTHY J KRISCH TIMOTHY J KRISCH [/ B/& |stempoyt  |P00283083

Preparer |Frmsname > MAZE & ASSOCIATES

Use Only |rimsaddress > 3478 BUSKIRK AVE STE 215

Firm's EIN* 94-2590179

PLEASANT HILL, CA 94523-4346

Phonero.  (925) 930-0902

May ’che IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions).......

............................... [grYes U No

'BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

TEEAONI3L 0B/OR/T7 Form 990 (2017)




' IRS e-file Signature Authorization
form 8879-EO for an Exempt Organization OMB No. 15451878
For calendar year 2017, or fiscal year beginning 5/_0_1~~ 12017, and ending 4 L3_()_ .20 2018 ;
= Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 201 7
E,?S?JLTEQ&QL&’;%E’,%?S: i > Go to www./rs.gov/Form8879EO for the latest information.
Name of exempt organization . Employer identification number
AMERICA'S BEST I.OCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430

Name and tille of officer

MARGANETTA FINNEY . TREAS/SECRETARY
= | Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return, If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then
leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever Is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on
the applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part |,

1a Form 990 check here,,.. » b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIiI, column (A), line 12) ......... 1b 19,753,088,
2a Form 990-EZ check here., ... > D b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9)............ocviiiiiinss 2b
~ 3aForm 1120-POL check here ... ... > D b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22). .. ... e i 3b
4 a Form 990-FPF check here. . ... > D b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part Vi, line 5).... 4b
5a Form 8868 check here... » [ | b Balance Due (Form 8868, N6 30..........evvvivveiiiniiiiinninin, 5b

P i Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization's 2017
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete.

| further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy ot the organization’s elecironic return, i consent to atiow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization's return to the IRS and to receive from
the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or
refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic
funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the
organization's federal taxes owed on this return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must
contact the U.S, Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also
authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to
answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the
organization's electronic return and, if applicable, the organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal. .

Officer's PIN: check one box only
! authorize MAZE & ASSQCIATES to enter my PIN | 00293 Was my signature

ERO firm name Enter flve numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

on the organization's tax year 2017 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with
a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also autherize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN on
the return's disclosure consent screen.

DAS an-officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization's tax year 2017 electronically filed return. If { have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will entey my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature b W FM Date b /}u / Z =~ ) ?
M Vi _r

i il Certification and Authentication {/

ERO's EFIN/PIN, Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification .
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. ... ... i i e [ 68580583083 ]

Do not enter all zeros

[ certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2017 electronically filed return for the organization indicated
above. | confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for
Authorized IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns. .

ERO's signature = TIMOTHY J KRISCH Date » //- /3 ' /8

ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EQ (2017)

TEEA7401L 10112117




Form 990 (2017) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 2
P Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Partill....... e D
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
LOCAL INDEPENDENT. CHARITIES OF AMERICA RECEIVES FUNDS FROM WORKPLACE PAYROLL

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

FOrm 990 0F 990-EZ7 ...\t . e\ttt et e e [] Yes No
If "Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. ... D Yes No

If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses,
Section 501(c){3) and 501 (CE(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,

and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

43 (Code: ) (Expenses § 19,181,699, including grants of $ 19,181,699.) (Revenue ] )
THE FEDERATION'S PRIMARY PURPOSE 1S TO SCREEN AND CERTIFY CHARITIES THAT MEET

4.d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses S including grants of  $ ) (Revenue $ )
4 e Total program service expenses > 19,586,853,
BAA ) TEEAQ102L  12/05/17 Form 980 (2017)




Form 990 (2017) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 3
V| Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes| No
. 1 |s the organization described In section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,' complete

SORBAUIE A L e e e 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?..................... 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates

for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part |. .. .. . e 3 X
4 Section 507(c)(3 organizatibns. Did the organization engeg;e in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election

in effect during the tax year? if 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part 11, . .. . i i e 4 X

. 5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule C, Partlil. .. ... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right

t’g p;o/vide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, X

£ O 6

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the

environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part . ........................ 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If 'Yes,'

complete Schedule D, Part ll. . .. . i s ettt e e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian

for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation

services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IV, .. ..o o i T 9 X

—_

<

PNt b ey Mavos taby o v ik i i i
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
L3

(7 ~
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f 'Yes,' éomplete Schedule D, Part V... ... . 0 i

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is *Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX,
or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an-amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, fine 107 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule
Dy Part V. s e e e e e e 11a X

b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIl........, e e e 1Mb X
" ¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total '
assets reported in Part X, line 162 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIll.......... ... o i iiiii i 1Mec X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, fine 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX ... .. i i i 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X...... 11e| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X ... |11f X
12 a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil.............. e e e 12a)] X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If ‘Yes,' and
if the organization answered 'No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xl is optional................. 12hb X
13 |s the crganization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(AY(I)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E....................... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?.................. ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts [and IV. ... ... . i i 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts il and IV...... ..o o0 i i i 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule F, Parts Il and V... .. . i i i s 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions). ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIHI,
lines 1¢ and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il . ... . . i e e i8 X

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 'Yes,’
complete Schedule G, Part 1. ... ...t e 19 X

BAA TEEAQ103L 08/08/17 Form 990 (2017)




27

28

29
30

31
32

33
34

35

36
37

38

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

Was the organization a party to a business {ransaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part [V
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV..................

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete
SCREAUIE L, Part IV i s e e e e e e e e e

¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complete’Schedule L, Part IV..............c.ooiiiinin .
Did the organization recelve more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule M..............

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contribulions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. ... . . . i e e e s

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part | ... ...

Did the orgénization sell, exchénge, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Part 1. . i e e e e e e

Did the organization own 100% of an entity distegarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part l.... ... . o i e

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part I, lll, or IV,
AN Part V8 o e e e e e e e e

a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section B12(M)(13)7 ... oo

b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2.................... ...

Section 501(c)(3) organizations, Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2.... . ... i i

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
Areated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part Vi....................0.

-Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197

Form 990 (2017) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 4
L V. | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
\ Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule H............................ 20a X
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?................ 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts fand Il ..................... 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts [and 1. . ... .. . . e e 22 X
23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part Vil, Section A, line 3, 4, or 6 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete
SCHEAUIE J. . .\ o e e e e e 23 X
24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 [f 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If 'NO, 'go 10 N6 258, .. .o e i e e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?................. 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY TEX-BXEMIDE DONIS 7 L . ottt ittt e e e e e e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstgnding at any time during the year?................. 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part|....................oco.e 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If ‘Yes,' complete
SChEAUIE L, Part 1. .o o v e et e e e 25h X
+ 26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to angf current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?
If 'Yes, compiete Schedule L, Part 1L . ... ) e e e 26 X

28a

28b X
28¢ X
29 X
30 X
31 X
32 X
33 X
34 X
35a X
35b

36 X
37 X
38 | X

BAA

Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O, .o oo

TEEAQ104L. 08/08/17

Form 990 (2017)




Form 990 (2017) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430

|| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part V.. o oo e e ‘

1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable.: ............ Ta

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable,.......... 1b

< Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to PFIZE WININETST L.ttt ettt

» 2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or thhm the year covered by this return, . ... 2a

4a At any txme during the calendar year, did the organtzat:on have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?

b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country; »

See instructions for ﬁling requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and dld the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ... ..o v i s

b If 'Yes,' did the organization inciude with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
ROEEAX ABAUCHDIB? 1. ...\ es s oot s e et e e et e et et
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive-a payment In excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services prov:ded to the payor ...................................................................................

¢ Eld th%gggzamzat(on sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
oL IR 120 S

d lf 'Yes,' md\cate the number of Forms 8282 filed dunng theyear.......cooociiiiii i, Ld‘

7a

7b

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?.............

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
2L €= To U o S

h ::f the ogg%mzahon received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
(oS R0 T O

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ...............0 0
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl fine 12....,.............o00 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIiI, line 12, for public use of club facilities .... | 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or sharsholders . ... i i 1a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) . ... i 1ib -
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts, is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417............. 12a
b If "Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... ... i 12b]

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in

which the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans................... ..., 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand. ... i i 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? .. ....... ... 14a X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If 'No,' provide an explanation in Schedule Q............... 14b
BAA TEEAGI05L 08/08/17 Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 6

| Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a ‘No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
“Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine inthis Part VL. . .o oo o

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1 a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year,.... la [
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent. . ... 1b 6
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
aofficer, director, trustee, or Key emplOyee T, .o i i s e e

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct super&n}s}xon

of officers, directors, or trustees, ar key employees to a management company ot other person? SEE . S O, 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
T since the prior Form 900 Was et . o vttt e e 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ............. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? .. .. o i i 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body? ................................................................................ 7a X

8§ Didthe crgamzatm" contemporaneousty documeant the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by

the following:
;aThe governing body? ..o e e 8a| X
'b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?. . ... oo i i 8h X :
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the ‘
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedufe O....................... .o 9 X :
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ...........co.oo o 10a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures govermng the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operattons are consistent with the organization's eXemPt PUIPOSEST. L . . Lttt e e e 10h
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?. . .. ... P 11a] X
b Describe in" Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. ©* SEE SCHEDULE 0
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If 'No, goto line 13. ... .o e 12a] X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
GO TNt 217111 2P 12bf X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this was done. .. .SEE. . gCHEDULE ............................................................ 12¢] X
18 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? ... oo 13 X ;
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. ... ..o i i 14 X :

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management ofﬂC\aI ........................................... 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the OFGaNIZAION. . . . ...t vt et ettt e e et eee e e h i 15b X
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

16 a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable emtily UG B YEaI oo i it et e e e e e e 16a X i

b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
partlmpatlon in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. .. .. o
Section C. Disclosure
17- List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » CA

18 Section 6104 requires an or%amzatton to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. indicate how you made these available, Check all that apply.

l Own website Another's website X| Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of intersst policy, and financial statements available to

the public during the tax year, SEE SCHEDULE O
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: >

1ISA FIFERRO 1100 LARKSPUR LANDING CIRCLE, SUITE 108 LARKSPUR CA 94939 (415) 925-2600
BAA TEEAC106L 08/08/17 Form 990 (2017)




Form 990 (2017) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 7
Part:Vll:| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors =
ChecK if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIL ..., 00 0o, D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

Ta Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

@ List all of the organization's_current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation, Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.'

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1093-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

© List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who recelved more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee,

©)
A (B) | from one Sou sriase peveen (®) E) )
Name and Title Average is both an officer and a Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours director/trustee) compensation from compensation from amaunt of other
per e the organization related organizations compensation
week |Q 5| 7 9;: % 18 = S W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
(list any |o; z 2 F|= 1895 g organization
hours fcc{:r 3 &l 18|13 le8 B and Eglaatged
n;gllaar&e;a‘ § % g E’ 2 § organizations
ons = -]
Se | BE |0 2
o line) ] 2
_()_GERALDINE MAGES __________ 1
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0 0
_@_PAUL KRAINTZ _ _
BOARD PRESIDENT 0 X X 0. 0. 0
_(®) MARGANETTA FINNEY L
BOARD SEC/TRSR 0 X X 0. 0 0
_@ DIANNE AYON _l
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0 0
_® KATIE PIERCE L
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0 ¢
_©® KAREN SCHUSTER __ __________ L
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0 0 :
e .
® o L
e N
ao ] ———
ay o] ——— .
] e
0y ] I
a4

BAA TEEAOIO7L  08/08/17 Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES ' 94-3042430 Page 8

P i Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continied)
(B) (©
Positl
(A) Axerage édo notlchecismg?elthgn“?ne G (E) ) "
" ours 0X, unless person Is both an i
Name and title »\?:Jk officer and a director/trustee) comggresgt?ﬂefrom comf;eer?sz;tt?;rheﬁpm am%ﬁﬁm?f(%?her
Gy R FlalF Bl D | hnm | coneeaten
hours” o, 8§ £h| ZF 1< |B G 3 organization
re(ao{ed 2 &l 51383 < & & and related
organiza |8 & § S leg organizations
- tions g* = b3 =]
below &g s 8
dotted & %}l 7
line) @ 5{
]
ae L .__
an
a® o]
a L __
(20) L _
@
@y
@ T i —
ey
N
ThSubtotal oo T = 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A, .. ............cooviiis, > 0. 0. 0.
dTotal (Bdd HNes Th and 1e) . oottt ettt et e e > 0. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation

from the organization » 0

8 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or tfrustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual ... ... .. 0 s

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the ﬁfgfﬁ'?jﬁ‘?” and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f Yes,' complete Schedule J for
SUCH INAIVITUAL . . o et ettt e e e e e e e e

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person...............00cc0iv ...

Section B, Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the arganization, Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) (B , ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
MAGUIRE/MAGUIRE, INC. 1100 LARKSPUR LANDING CIR. STE 108 LARKSPUR, C[ASSOC MGMT SVCS 538,458,

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization » 1 o
BAA : TEEAQ108L. 08/08/17 Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017)  AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 9
PartVlil] Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O

Py iR B0 RIS Part VI, . oo ]

tains a

A) (B) © (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue

1a Federatéd campafg‘n‘sﬂ« 1aj 19,753, ogé,

N W
g
T3l b Membership dues............. 1h
35 - ¢ Fundraising events,........... Tc
£ x| d Related organizations,........ 1d
! e Government grants (contributions). . .. e
f All other contributions, Qifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above,, . . 1f
L1 g Noncash contributions included [n lines 1a-1f: 3
3 h Total. Add lines Ta-1f. . ... ..o *1 19,753,088
o Business Code
g
. a Za _________________
o« b
o e
L2 <
H I ——
El &
‘8'7 f All other program service revenue ...
& | gTotal Addlines 2a-2f. ... . v >
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similar amounts)...... ... >
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds. >
B Royalties. . ..o e >

() Real (iiy Personal

6a Grossrents..........
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (oss). ..
d Net rental income or (foss).......ooovviiviviv e

(i) Securities (fi) Other

7 a Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses. ... ..

l ¢ Gain or (loss)........
d Netgain or JOSS), vt i

© | 8a Gross income from fundraising events
E (not including. 8
g of contributions reported on line 1c).
€ SeePartV,line 18................. a
g b Less: direct expenses. ............., b
8 | ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events
9a Gross income from gaming activities,
See Part IV, line 19, ........... ... a
b Less: direct expenses............... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities...........
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances..........co..oovvan. a
b Less: costof goods sold ............ b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory..........
) Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a
pT T
i
d All other revenue ........... ...
e Total, Add lines 1Ta-11d ....... ... oo, > :
12  Total revenue. See instructions...................... »119,753,088. 0. 0. 0

BAA TEEADI09L 08/08/17 Form 980 (2017)




Form 990 (201?) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 10
Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) otganizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

._Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX.......... oo |

; ; A) (B) ©) (D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines Total ((expenses Pro : I
gram service Management and Fundraising

6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments.
SeePart(V,line 2l ..........cooiiiiinn,

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22............

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and for-
eign individuals, See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members............

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees...............

g Compensation not included above, to
disqualifiedésersons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958@)@3)YB). ...l

7 Other salaries and wages.............c....

g Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and 403(b)
employer contributions).............. ...

9 Other employee benefits...................
10 Payrolltaxes, . ..o
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

dbobbying.......oo o
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. ..
f Investment management fees..............

g Other. (if line H? amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(Ay amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.). .. ..

" 12 Advertising and promotion.................
18 Office BXDENSES. ..\ .\t irerreieererinnne,
14  Information technology.....................
15 Royalties. ..o
16 OCCUPANCY. ..ttt
17 Travel. oo
18 Payments of travel or entertainment

exgqnses. for any federal, state, or local
public officials, ............ oo

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings. , ..
20 ‘nterest.. ... oo
21 Payments to affiliates. .........c.ovrennnn.
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization ...

23 INSUIANCE. . v vt i

24 Other expenses, Itemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of fine 25, column éA> amount, list line 24e

19,181,699,

19,181, 698.

0. 0. 0. 0.

0. 0. 0. 0.
538,458. 403,844. 26,923, 107,691,
10,534. 10,534.

429,

429.

. expenses on Schedule O.).................
aAUDIT 14,952. 14,952,
b STATE_REGISTRATION FEES _ _ _ 1,310, 1,310,
c
.
eA|Iothéﬁr;xp;nses,,—...‘...‘...A.H....i..
25  Total functional expenses, Add lines 1 through 24e . . . 19,753,088, 19,586,853. 58,544, 107,691,

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
foint costs from a combined.educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here = [ ] if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ..o vvvcvvivnns

BAA

TEEAQ10L 08/08/17

Form 990 (2017)




Eorm 990 (2017) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 . Page 11
|Pa 1Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line In this Part X, ... . o i e D

A (B)
' Beginning of year End of year
- Cash — non-interest-bearing. ... 1,731,965, 874,402,
Savings and temporary cash investments ... ..o i e
Pledges and grants receivable, net ... 3,767,553,
Accounts receivable, NEL. .. o i 183,109

2,858,102,
279,856

iw|n—

Ul ow N

Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key emplogees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part I of Schedule Lo oo

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(A(1)), persons described in section 4958%0)(3)(8), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees®
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part [l of Schedule L. .. ..

7 - Notes and loans receivable, net . ... o o ci i e
8 Inventories for Sale Of LUSE. .. v . i.ir it i
9
0

Assets
oI

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.

Complete Part Vi of Schedule D................... 10a .
b Less: accumulated depreciation.................... 10b 10¢
11 Investments — publicly traded securities.............co i 11
12 Investments — other securities, See Part IV, line 11.........oocov e 12
13 Investments — program-related, See Part IV, line 11.................ooi 13
14 Intanglible asSets vt e 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, Ine 11 .. oo i s 15
16 Total assets, Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal line 34)............. . .. .. .. 5,682,627.]16 4,012,360,
17 Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses. .o vu it 17 1,672,
18 Grants Payable . o e
19 Deferred revenUe. ... . . e
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities. ..o o e
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D ..........

22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons,
Complete Part H of Schedule L. ... o i e e s

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties............. ...
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties...................

25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax,fayables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D. 5,682,627.]2 4,010,688,

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25, ... .. .. oo i e 5,682,627.]26
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » and complete
lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34,

27 Unrestricted net assels, . ... oo

28 Temporarily restricted netassels . ... oo

29 Permanently restricted netassets........c.o i e
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » D
and complete lines 30 through 34,

30 - Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds. ..o o e

31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund..................

32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds. ........... 32

33 Total netassets or fund balances. ... ... i 0.]33 0.

34 Tota! liabilities and net assets/fund balances ..........co o i e 5,682,627.(34 4,012, 360.

BAA : Form 990 (2017)

Liabilities

4,012,360,

Net Assets or Fund Balances.

TEEAO11IL  08/0817



Form 990 (2017) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 12
Part XI: | Reconciliation of Net Assets ‘
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part Xb. ... o o D

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIlI, column (A), line 12) o oo e 1 19,753,088,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part 1X, column (A), Ine 25). ... 2 19,753,088,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 2 fromline 1........ oo o 3 0.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)).................. 4 0.
5 Net unrealized gains (10SS8S) ON INVESIMENTS. ... ..ttt e e i e e 5
6 Donated services and use of faciliies. .. .. ... i 6
(g =T o Do T T T T 7
8 Prior period adjustments. ... o 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)...........oov i 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
: (oo (W1 a1 T () ) s S N 10 0.

|Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart XIl........coo o oo

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash Accrua! Dother

“If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked ‘Other,' explain
in Schedule O.

If *Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConsolidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ... 2b] X

If “Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConsolidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

¢ If Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ........................

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain

in Schedule O. .
84 As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB CIrcUlar A«T 337 vttt i et e e e e 3a X
b if 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. ...................o00n 3b
BAA Form 990 (2017)

TEEAD1I2L  08/08/17



Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB No. 1545.0047
SCHEDULE A Y PP 2017
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete if the organization is a section 501(0)(3? organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust,

‘ > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ,
Department of the Treasury > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information,
Name of the organization Employer identlfication number
AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430
[Partl

.| Reason for Public Charity Status (AII organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The oréénization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

~N o o1 LW N

w o™

10

1
12

a
b

Cc

d[]

e

f

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(AXG).

A school described in section 170(bY1XAXi). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E7).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state:

D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
- section 170(b)(1)(AX(iv). (Complete Part 11.)

[:[ A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A) V).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)(1}(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

D A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)vi). (Complete Part 11.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(bY1)XAXiX) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land~grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:
university:

D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and $2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June’ 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ii1.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one
or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

[] Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported
organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type ll. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
‘organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E,

Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not
functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V,

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type 1, Type Il, Type HI functionally
integrated, or Type [l non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations. .. ..o o e e ::j

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

() Narne of supported organization (Y EIN (i) Type of organization (iv) s the (v) Amount of monetary (Vi) Amount of other
(described on fines 1-10 organization listed | support (see instructions) support (see instructions)
above (see instructions)) in your governing

document?
Yes No
A
(B)
0
(D)
)
Total

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Ins*fu‘ctions for Form 990'or 990-EZ.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
TEEAQ4OTL 081017




Séhedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2y 2017 AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 894-3042430 Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part [ or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lIl. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

g:;?ggianrgyﬁgrﬁcr fiscal year (2) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 () Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributjons, and
membership fees received, (Do not )
include any 'unusual grants.} ....... 7,055,802.|7,472,578.18,310,311./8,819,784,! 19753088.(51,411,5€63,

2 Tax revenues levied for the .
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf................. 0.

" 3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the .
organization without charge, .. 0.

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3... 51,411,563.

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on lire 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)..

0.

-6 Public support. Subtract line 5
frombined...................

Section B. Total Support

51,411,563,

gggggfnrgyfna)f (or fiscal year () 2013 (b) 2014 () 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 () Total

7 Amounts fromline4.......... 7,055,802.17,472,578.18,310,311.18,819,784.| 19753088.| 51,411,563.

8 Gross income from interest,.
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from
similar sources, .............. 0.

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carred on v 0.

70 Other income. Do not include
gair]to‘r loss from tr}evsa_le of
ita
P SRR AR Y

183, 966,

11 Total support. Add lines 7
thtough 10........ oo e en

151,595,529,

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions). . 0.
13 .First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here. .. ... o e e e > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column ) ...............oo it 14 99,64 %
15 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part il line 14.... ... .o i 15 59.41 %
16a 33-1/3% support test—2017. Hf the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ........ ..o i i i >

b 33-1/3% support test—2016, if the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization............. L R ISR RIS | D

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14.is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how
the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.......... > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—20186. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vi how the
organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization............. > B

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and ses instructions, ., *
BAA Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017

AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES

94-3042430

Page 3

upport Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 1l If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year heginning in) >
1 Gifts, grants, contributions,
and membership fees
recejved, (Do not include
any 'unusual grants.)....,....
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related o the organization's
tax-exempt purpose ..........
3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.
4 Tax revenues levied for the
_ organization's benefit and
either pald to or expended on
itsbhehalf....................
5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. ..

6 Total, Add lines 1 through 5. ..

7a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons..........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyeat..................

¢ Addlines7aand 7b..........

8 Public support. (Subtract line
7cfromline B oot

(a) 2013

(b) 2014

(d) 2016

{e) 2017

(f) Total

() 2015

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) »
9 Amounts fromline 6..........

. 10a Gross income from interest, dividends,

.+ payments reseived on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar Sources. . ..., vii e

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 ..

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b........

11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carded on. ... ... L.l

12 Other income, Do not include
gain of loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

PartVEY oo

13 Total support, (Add lines 9,
10c, 11, and 12)...oooinl e

14 First five years. I the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, ot fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

(a) 2013

(b) 2014

(62015

(d)2076

(e) 2017

(f) Total

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column () divided by line 13, column () .. ..oooeiii ... [ 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part Il line 18 .. ... i { 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column &)......c.ooovivinn, 17 3
18 Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17. ... oo i 18 . %

19a 33-1/3% support tests—2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17

is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33-1/3% support tests—20186. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. , ..

20 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 190, check this box and see instructions .

vyv
T O

BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 4
» Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part 1. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections
A and B. If you checked 12b of Part {, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 124 of Part [, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)

‘Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Y

1 Are all of the organization's 'supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?
If ‘No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated, If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any suppoﬂed organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was
described in section 509(3)( 1)or @),

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)7 If 'Yes,' answer 0)
and (c) below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported orgamzatlon qualn‘!ed under section 501(c)(4), (b), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI when and how the organization
fhade the determination.

¢ Did the orgamzatlon ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
. purposes? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ('foreign supported organization')? If 'Yes' and
if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below.

b Did the orgamzatton have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported

nnnnnnnnnnn 1, ‘mee b dnnn
organization? /f 'Yes,' describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled

or supervised by or in connection with its supported organlzat/ons

(2]

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)7 If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what conlrols the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes,' answer (b)
and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the supported
organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action; (jii) the authority under the
organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by
amendment to the organizing document).

b Type l or Type It only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the
organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the‘ substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (il Individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or mare of
 the filing organization's supported organizations? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI,

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If 'Yes,' complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? If 'Yes,'
complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). .

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))7
If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI,

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an mterest? If 'Yes," provide detail in Part VI,

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derlve any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f 'Yes,' prowde detail in Part VI.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regarding
certain Type If supporting organizations, and all Type |1l non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? If 'Yes,’
answer 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

BAA TEEAQ404L  08/10/17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Supporting Organizations (continued)

Schgd}gleA (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) below, the
governing bedy of a supported organization? i . Ma
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If 'Yes'to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI, ¢
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations
Yes | No
1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint
or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? If 'No,' describe in

Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities.
If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove
directors or trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any,
applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did-the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported arganization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the
supporting organization.

Section C. Type i Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If ‘No,' describe in Part VI how control or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s).

Section D, All Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, () a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ll) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of naotification, and (iii) coples of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organfzation&s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If ‘No,’ explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

'3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role the organization's supported organizations played
in this regard.

Section E. Type lli Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.

b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity, Describe in Part Vi how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below,

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If 'Yes,' then in Part VI identify those supported
organizations and expiain how these aclivities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted
substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more of
the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI the reasons for

. the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the
organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. ‘

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its
supported organizations? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

3b

BAA TEEAD405L  08/10/17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2017
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94-3042430 Page 6

{Pa

Type Hl Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part V]), See
instructions, All other Type i1l non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

‘Depreciation and depletion

G iN -

;A iw N =

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
production of income (see instructions)

(=2

Other expenses (see instructions)

i~

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4).

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short

taX year or assets held for part of year):

(optional) |

a Average monthly value of securities

b Average menthly cash balances

¢ Fair market value of other non-exsmpt-use assets

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c¢)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI);

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use asssts

wip

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

(28]

n

Cash deemed held for exempt use, Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply fine 5 by .035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

iU

WMinimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

D[ | U

Section C — Distributable Amount

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Current Year

Enter 85% of line 1,

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

BN -

NI TP W N -

Distributable Amount, Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions).

~1

(see instructions).

D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type 1li supporting organization

BAA

TEEAQAOBL  08/10/17
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017  AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 7
[PartVi | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Sectlon D — Distributions Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,

in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

‘Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part Vi), See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

MN[0 U1 It

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details

in Part VI). See instructions.

w

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

- Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

@
Excess
Distributions

ii
Underdithibutions
Pre-2017

1 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017 (reasonable
cause required — explain in Part VI). See instructions.
Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017
a
b From 2013,..............
¢ From2014............... :
dFrom 2015, . 0.
eFrom2016...............

f Total of lines 3a through e

(iiiy
Distributable
Amount for 2017

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2017 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4

Distributions for 2017 from Sectlon D,
line 7:

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2017 distributable amount

¢-Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater than
zero, explain in Part VI, See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2017, Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2013......

b Excess from 2014., ...

¢ Excess from 2015......

d Excess from 2016... ...

e Excess from 2017.......

BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 AMERTICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 8
Pz vSuPplem,ental Information. Provide the ex&[anations required by Part 1], line 10; Part 11, line 17a or 17b;Part 11], line 12; Part IV,
- Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 8b, Yc, 11a, 11h, and V1¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part 1V, Section C, line 1;

Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8 and Part V, Section E, linas 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.

(See instructions.)

PART Il, LINE 10 - OTHER INCOME

NATURE AND SOURCE 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
 FISCAL SERVICES REVENUE 8 36,267, § 50,922, § 49,195, s 47,582,
TOTAL § 0. 8 36,267. s 50,922. § 49,195. §. 47,582,

BAA TEEAQ4DSL  0R/10/17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D ' Supplemental Financial Statements

- (Form 990) ) > Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, 201 7
i PartiV, line 6, 7,8, 9,10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b. :
Department of the Treasury ; o AttaCh- to Fom? 930. :
itornal Revenue Servioe » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Name of the organization Emplayer iden lcatlo‘n nurﬁB r

AMERICA'S BEST  LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number atend of year.................
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) .......
3 Agoregate value of grants from (duringyear) ... .......
4
5

Aggregate value atend of year..............

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?. ............... oo 01, DYes D No

8 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
IMPErmMissible PIIVAIE DENETILZ. o1ty ettt et ettt et e e e [ ]Yes [ ]No
Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
"1 Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [ 1Preservation of a historically impbrtant land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year. -

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements. . ... o i i 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements .. ... o i i e 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)............. 2¢
d.Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register. ... . o0 i e 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

4 Number of states where property subject o conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

and enfarcement of the conservation easements It ROIAS?. .. ... .. v vttt DYGS D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
.

R 7 ~ Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»$

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(WM @& ®) ()

and section 1700 () B (i) 2 ottt i e e DYes D No

9 InPart Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements,

artlll. | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part [V, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not fo report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XilI, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items. —

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

@iy Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIil, line 1............. DI ]
(i1 Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X, .. ..o u ittt e ]

2 if the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, 1Ne 1. .. ittt e e e ae e aanns -3
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X. ..ottt ottt e et af]
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, TEEA3301L 10/11117 Schedule D (Form 990) 2017




Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 2
|Part]ll.:| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection

items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition ' d Loan or exchange programs
b | | Scholarly research e B Other

c Preservation for future generations

4 »Em\{ic)iglf description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purhose in
. ar .

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historlcal treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?.................... D es DNO
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1als the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ON FOMM 90, Part X2, . st sttt et e e e D Yes D No

" bif Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part Xl and complete the following table:

Amount
CBEGINMNING DaIANCE. . i e e e e 1c
d AddItioNs dUrNg the Year . .ot e id
e Distributions during the year . ... ... i te
fENING DalANCE, . ot e e e 11

2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? , .. E Yes
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XliL ....................

_—

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part |V, line 10,
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years hack

[Pa

1 a Beginning of year balance. ... ..
b Contributions.,......... FRERTRY

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and 10SSeS. ..

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs............. e

f Administrative expenses.......

g End of year balance...........
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %

b Permanent endowment * %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment > %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No :

() Unrelated OrgaNIZAtIONS I\ o oottt et e e e 3a(i) _

() related Organizations. . .. o o it e e e e Ra(if) 1
b If 'Yes' on line 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?.............. ..o, 3b

NI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10,

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (bLCost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) asis (other) depreciation

Jaland ... oo
bBuildings.................. R
¢ Leasehold improvements............... ...
dEquipment. ...

Total. Add lines 1a through le, (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.)............ e > 0.
BAA ' Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

TEEA3302L 081017



SCh?dUIG D (Form 990) 2017 AMFRICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 3

I [Investments — Other Securities. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives.............. ..o,
(2) Closely-held equity interests ......................0
(3) Other

Par] ‘;iv||| Investments — Program Related N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 13.). .

Other Assets. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15,

(a) Description (b) Book value

®

©

(10)
Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 15} ... i, >

Other Liabilities. '

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 111, See Form 9
(a) Description, of liability (b) Book value S
(1) Federal income taxes
() EST DISTR PAYABLE TO MEMBER AGENCIE 4,010,688,
3
@
®)
®
@
)
&)
UY)
an :
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 390, Part X, column (B) line 25.). . . . . . > 4,010,688,
2. Liabifity for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's fmanceai statements that reports the organization's liability for uncertain
tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XL ..o v B
BAA TEEA3303L 08710117 Schedule D (Form 990) 2017




Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 4
Part XI'.| Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part |V, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements. ................c. oo, 1 571,389.
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments. . ... v,
b Donated services and use of facilities........c..ooiv i i
¢ Recoveries of prior year grantS. ... ...t e
d Other (Describe inPart XILY oo ov it P
e Add lines 2a through 2d. ... .. i e e
3 Subtractline 2Ze from line T ... i i
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7b..............
b Other (Describe in Part Xiity. . SEE PART XTIT ...
C A INes 4a and BB, ... o e e 19,181,699,
5 Total revenue, Add lines 8 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [, line 12.) . ... ... ccociiiieaniiin, 5 19,753,088,
(Part Xll:| Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements. ... ... .o i i 571,389,
2 Amounts inciuded on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities. .............c i i 2a
b Prior year adjustments. . ... oo 2b

571,389.

C O RO 08EE v vt e e 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIL) . oo e 2d
eAdd lines 2a through 2d. .. ... i e
3 Subtract.lne 2e from line 1
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 7b.............. 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIl1.). . SEE PART XITI ... ... 4h 19,181,699
CAddlines 4a and Ab, ... v 19,181,699,
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c, (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) .............. .00 e, 5 19,753,088,
{Part Xill] Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4, Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

571,389.

SCHEDULE D, PART X|, LINE 4B
OTHER REVENUE INCLUDED ON FORWM 920 BUT NOT INCLUDED IN F/S

MEMBER DISTRIB. INCLUDED AS CONTRA-REV...........coiviiiiiiiiiiiii $ 19,181,699.
TOTAL $ 19,181,699,

SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 4B
'OTHER EXPENSES INCLUDED ON FORM 990 BUT NOT INCLUDED IN F/S

MEMBER DISTRIB. INCLUDED AS CONTRA-REV...........co..ccoeiiirseiseisiieiinneii.. $ 19,181,699,
TOTAL 8 19,181,699,

BAA ' Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

TEEA3304L.  08/10/17



SCHEDULE ] Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB MNo. 1545-0047

(Form 590) : Governments, and Individuals in the United States K 2017

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
> Attach to Form 920.
Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service > Go to www.irs.gov/Form390 for the latest information

Neme of the organization . AMERTICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES

Employer identification number

94-3042430
[Partl#] General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used 10 award the granls Or @SSIStaNCE T L .. . i e e e e e e Yes D No
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States. SEE PART IV

7] Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on
Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (a) Name and address of organization () EIN () IRC section {d) Amount of cash grant {e) Amount of non-cash {f) Method of valuation (g) Description of {h) Purpose of grant
or government (if applicable) assistance {boak, FM{V, a)ppraisal, noncash assistance or assistance
otner,
() ESTIMATED DISTRIBUTIONS _ _ _
_ _REFER TO PDF SCHEDULE I
LARKSPUR, CA 94939 18,264,715. 0.

e
®_
w
e _
%
@ _
®_

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the Jine Ttable...... ... .. . > 403

3 Enter total number of other organizations listed inthe line T table .. .. . e > 0

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. : TEEA390IL 08/10/17 Schedule I (Form 990) (2017)




Schedule | (Form 990) (2017) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES ' ‘ 94-3042430 Page 2

‘Part i Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the orgamzatlon answered Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 22 Part il
can be duplicated if additional space. is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance ’ (b) Number of (c) Amount of {d) Amount of (&) Methoed of valuation (book, (f) Description of noncash assistance
recipients cash grant noncash assistance FMV, appraisal, other)

Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2; Part lil, column (b); and any other additional information.

PART |, LINE 2 - PROCEDURES FOR MONITORING USE OF GRANTS FUNDS IN U.S.

GRANTEE ORGANIZATIONS ARE REQUIRED ON AN ANNUAL BASIS TO SUBMIT COPIES OF THEIR FCRM
990, AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND OTHER DOCUMENTATION TO THE GOVERNING BOARD FOR
REVIEW OF FUNDS GRANTED BY THE ORGANIZATION WHICH ARE USED TO SUPPORT GRANTEE
PROGRAMS .

PART IV - ADDITIONAL SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHED PDF FOR DISTRIBUTICN DETAIL.

BAA : Schedule | (Form 990) (2017)

TEEA3902l. 11/03/16




SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OME No. 15450047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 7
- Form 990 or 990-EZ or {o provide any additional information.
> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430

FORWM 990, PART IV, LINE 29

ALTHOUGH‘THE ORGANIZATION DID NOT RECEIVE MORE THAN $25,000 IN NON-CASH
CONTRIBUTIONS, IT PARTICIPATES IN A VEHICLE DONATION PROGRAM ADMINISTERED BY
INDEPENDENT CHARITIES OF AMERICA, OF WHICH THE ORGANIZATION IS A MEMBER., THE
ORGANIZATION DOES NOT TAKE TITLE TO OR POSSESSION OF DONATED VEHICLES, DOES NOT
ISSUE RECEIPTS, AND HAS NO CONTROL OVER THE PROGRAM, BUT A CONTRIBUTOR MAY SPECIFY
'THAT NET PROCEEDS FROM THE RESALE OF THE CONTRIBUTOR'S VEHICLE BE DIRECTED TO THE
ORGANIZATION.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15

THE ORGANIZATION iS SUPPORTED BY VOLUNTEERS AND DOES NOT INTEND TO EMPLOY é
INDIVIDUALS . o
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 3 - DESCRIPTION OF DELEGATED DUTIES TO MANAGEMENT COMPANY

THE FEDERATION QUTSOURCES CERTATN ENUMERATED ADMINISTRATIVE AND MINISTERIAL SERVICES
TO MAGUIRE/MAGUIRE ASSOCTIATION MANAGEMENT, SPECIFICALLY INCLUDING MAINTAINING A
HEADQUARTERS ADDRESS AND STORAGE FOR THE FEDERATION, PREPARING CAMPAIGN APPLICATIONS
AND REGISTRATIONS AS REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN CAMPAIGN ELIGIBILITY,’COORDINATING
MARKETING & ADVERTISING ACTIVITIES, AND CONSULTING TO THE MEMBER CHARITIES ON ISSUES
OF THEIR INDIVIDUAL CAMPAIGN ELIGIBILITY AND CAMPAIGN PRESENTATION. THE CONTRACT
EXCLUDES PROVIDING DECISION-MAKING OR POLICY-MAKING FUNCTIONS, WHICH ARE RESERVED TO
THE BOARD.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - FORM 990 REVIEW PROCESS

TEE TREASURER REVIEWS THE FORM 990 FOR ACCURACY AND COMPLETENESS, SIGNS AND FILES
THE RETURN ON BEHALF OF THE GOVERNING BOARD. COPIES OF THE FORM 990 INCLUDING

 ATTACHMENTS ARE SENT TO FACH BOARD MEMBER FOR REVIEW AND DISCUSSION AT THE NEXT

SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901L  08/09/17 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2017) Page 2

Name of the organization

AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430

Employer identification number

"FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - EXPLANATION OF MONITORING AND ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS

THE WRITTEN CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY IS REVIEWED ANNUALLY BY THE GOVERNING BOARD
FOR ADHERENCE AND NEW BOARD MEMBERS ARE REQUIRED TO AFFIRM ACCEPTANCE OF THE POLICY.
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - OTHER ORGANIZATION DOCUMENTS PUBLICLY AVAILABLE

PRIOR YEAR INFORMATION RETURNS (FORM 990) ARE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION ON THE

GUIDESTAR WEBSITE LOCATED AT WWW.GUIDESTAR.ORG.

THE ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, POLICIES, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND

INFORMATION RETURNS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

BAA . Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)
) TEEA4902L 0809117



America's Best Local Charities
94-3042430

Form 990, Schedule I, Part 11
Form 199, Part 11, Line 9

Amount

Name of Organization EIN of Grant

4H Therapeutic Riding of Frederick County 52-1712242 5,703.07
A Christ-Centered Education/Redwood Christian Schools 23-7069060 9,253.54
A Kids' Brain Tumor Cure 26-0295572 24,946.34
A Life Transformed Through Sports Ministry 54-1479310 305,614,07
A New Leash on Life 30-0365904 6,675.92
Abandoned Children's Fund 20-5967513 5,275.59
Abused and Homeless Children's Refuge - Alternative 54-0899463 159,392.39
ACLU Foundation of Oregon 13-3871360 7,025.52
Adopt-A-Stream Foundalion 91-1333737 5,285.69
Adaoptions by Cradle of Hope 52-1729434 40,557.18
Ahimsa House 31-1833734 45,847.67
Aid for African Catholic Missions 39-1841934 12,986.86
Aid For Starving Children 52-1224507 18,886.92
Aid for Trash Dump Children: The Unforgotten 87-0803021 6,800,52
AIDS Children's Foundation 30-0247823 15,382.13
AIDS Emergency Fund 94.2922039 18,157.11
Alameda County Community Food Bank 94-2960297 70,470.76
Alameda County Meals on Wheels, Inc, 942651065 10,876.86
Alexandria/Fairfax Alumni Chapter/iappa Schelarship Endowment Fund 54-1562320 22,27437
Alonzo King LINES Ballet 94-2933309 119,177.27
Alzheimer's Services Of The East Bay 94-3081330 5,448.94
American Civil Liberties Union Of Washington Foundation 23-7076867 58,454.71
American Friends of Kenya 55-0884320 11,236,09
American Nurses Foundation 13-1893924 92,994.96
American Red Cross of the Bay Area 530196605 43,931."76
American Red Cross of the Silicon Valley 53-0196605 12,676.12
American Sleep Apnea Association 54-1545170 91,528.95
America's Best Charities 94-3067804 296,341.85
Angel Airlift Mid-Atlantic 54-1801140 8,84522
Angel Flight of Maryland . 52-2230992 761372
Animal Aid, Inc. 45-4473502 90,209.87
Animal Charity Evaluators 36-4684978 7,910,771
Animal Defense League of Texas 74-6002033 14,699.90
Animal Rescue Force 51-0137896 5,353.96
Animal Slaughter & Child Starvation Stop Here! 27-0865905 107,136,76
Animal Spay Neuter International 72-1546354 13,931.96
Animals and Society Institute 22-2527462 31,689.13
Animals Awakening Compassion in Youth 41-2055310 6,155.29
Anne Arundel County CASA Inc 52-1885500 7,147.14
Antarctica and Southern Ocean Coalition 52-1287282 21,358.54
Apes Alive: The Primate Rescue Center 61-1325369 23,689.11
Armed Forces Family Survivors Fund 20-0366717 176,365.33
Army Heritage Center Foundation 25-1830984 9,924.95
Art For Humanity 30-0190292 37,893.79
Asian Neighborhood Design 23-7394580 13,451.52
Association of Partners for Public Lands 54-1123356 7.821.37
Assaciation to Benefit Children 13-3303089 175,774.22
Audubon Canyon Ranch 94-6069140 87,021.60
Autism Society San Diego 93-1132987 5,286,77
Autism, Asperger Syndrome Coalition for Education, Networking and Development 94-3378338 5,083.00
Away with Human Trafficking and Sex Slavery 26-4320885 28,882,07
Barker Adoption Foundation, The 52-0642791 11,932,895
Barnabas Center 56-1662908 776,771.62
Batwa Pygmy Preservation and Education 34-2018044 220,953.00
Bay Area Crisis Nursery 94.2681676 109,739.91
Bay Area Law Enforcement Assistance Fund 91.2006597 74,22522
Bay Area Rescue Mission 946124054 10,212.24
Bay Area Women's and Children's Center 94-2722718 33,190.45
Beacon House Association of San Pedra 23-7376148 7,023,76




Beyond Emancipation

Bible Givers International

Birthright Humble

BlazeSports America, Inc.

Blind Vietnamese Children Foundation
Blood Cancer Research Foundation

Blue Card, Inc,

Books for Kids

Born 2 Be Therapeutic Equestrian Center Inc.
Boys & Girls Clubs of Marin and Southern Sonoma Counties
Boys & Girls Clubs of San Francisco

Brain Injury Association of America, Inc.
Breast Cancer Emergency Fund

Breathe California, Golden Gate Public Health Partnership
Bryan's House

Building Changes

Building Futures with Women and Children
Camp Fire Central Texas

Camp Papillon Animal Shelter

Camp Pendleton Fisher House

Campus of Hope

Cancer Aid and Research Fund

Cancer and Aging Research Program

" -Cancer Prevention and Treatment Fund

‘Cancer Research Foundation
Candlelight Ranch Foundation
Canine Wounded Heroes
Canines for Disabled Kids
Casas por Cristo
Casey Cares Foundation
Catholic Urban Programs
Cats on Death Row
Cenacle Resources Inc
Center for Auto Safety
Center for Domestic Peace
Center for Excellence in Education
Center for Justice and Accountability
CHADD (Children & Adults with Attention-Deficit/Hy
Charity Vision International
Chief Petty Officer Scholarship Fund
Child Advocates - Denver CASA
Child Find of America
Child Health Foundation
Child Sexual Abuse Prevention and Treatment Stop the Silence
Childhood Brain Tumor Foundation

_ Children and Families Across Borders
Children Rescue Mission
Children's Cancer Research and Family Assistance Foundation
Children's Christian Lifeline Hunger and Medical Relief
Children's Disability Service Asscciation
Children's Emergency Relief Teams
Children's Hospice International
Children's Medical Ministries
Children's Scholarship Fund
Chinese Culture And Community Service Center, Ine. (CCACC)
Chinese Culture Foundation of San Francisco
Chinese For Affirmative Action
Christ Community Health Services Augusta, Inc,
Christian Unified Schools of San Diego
Christian Women's Job Corps of Austin
Cleft Palate Foundation
CollegeBound Foundation, Inc.
Communities in Schoois of Houston, Inc.
Community Services for Autistic Adults and Children (CSAAC)
Compassion Over Killing
Compassionate Care Hospice Foundation

94-3219520
41-2010201
76-0196765
58-2087265
91-2055728
36-4330967
13-1623910
91-1600084
45-5636636
94-1244390
94-1156608
04-2716222
20-3203899
94-0836760
75-2217559
91-1410450
94-3100741
74-1552713
06-1742280
11-3158401
76-0435286
74-2520175
14-1401413
52-2169212
36-2385213
14-2935045
45-5591906
04-3412812
74-2679881
52-2259802
27-1442590
27-2033192
11-3652311
52-0502868
94-2415856
52-1256563
94-3299686
59-2817697
77-0222786
20-0331953
84-1300565
22-2323336
52-1429538
01-0824387
52-2122976
13-2720500
20-4349120
20-1950849
33-0692415
41-1543013
30-0045949
54-1248998
54-1434743
13-4002189
52-1307918
94-1688190
94-2161304
20-5404353
95-2406918
74-2909657
25-1572666
52-1598921
76-0031827
52-1263443
52-2034417
20-1035181

8,517.49
5,240.97
5,000.24
24,364.98
8,467.34
8,334.39
205,434.65
138,174.04
9,966.07
12,846.19
9,671.41
24,764.10
11,277.31
8,655.44
57,676.36
20,795.86
22,014.63
10,424.89
23,773.87
6,216,08
11,605.99
44,428.92
8,025.78
28,084.67
13,229.13
62,967.10
5,604.82
36,894.81
1,501,461.08
5,643.13
39,212.97
11,653.90
14,891.70
26,759.11
113,016.61
215,555.07
166,481.84
14,120,15
6,907.53
6,585.58
6,028.41
57,634.29
5,671.07
6,315.50
10,618.64
6,093.17
43,304.37
46,654.69
80,722.75
886,205.09
30,106.50
5,175.64
30,756.86
38,795.90
8,308.93
72,124.56
110,647.26
27,433.80
55,323.62
7,339.55
40,630.63
6,662.99
85,378.57
6,657.46
28,088.05
44,03124



Concerns of Police Survivors, Inc. (COPS)
Cornerstone Montgomery, Inc.

Court Appointed Special Advocates - Casa Prince George's County, Inc.

Covenant House California
Covenant House New York
Covenant House Washington DC
- Cover the Homeless Ministry
Create Now
Crossroads School
Daniel Pearl Foundation
DayBreak Adult Care Centers
Deaf Children's Literacy Project
Deceased Aviator Family Assistance - River Rats
Denver Street School
Disabled American Veterans (DAV) Charitable Service Trust
Disabled Americans Employment Services
Disarm Education Fund
Diversity Council
Dogs for Deaf and Disabled Americans (NEADS)
Dogs for Diabetics, Inc.
Dogs On Death Row
Dolphin Scholarship Foundation
Domestic Violence Services of Benton & Franklin Counties
Dorothy Day Hospitality House, Inc.
East Bay SPCA
Ecumenical Center for Religion and Health
Empty Stocking Fund, Inc., The
Bverybody Wins! D.C.
FACES: The National Craniofacial Association
Families First, Inc.
Families of Children Under Stress
Family Violence Law Center
Farm Animal Rights Movement (FARM)
Farmers & Hunters Feeding the Hungry
Feed A Child
Feed My Hungry Children
Feed My People
Feed My Starving Children
Fisher House Foundation
Fisher House Naval Medical Center San Diego
Food Bank For New York City, Food For Survival
" Food for Thought
Foodbank of Southern California
FOODSHARE, INC.
For The Children Inc
Forest Stewards Guild
Foundation Schools, The
Franciscan Outreach
FRAXA Research Foundation
Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Center
Free From Harm NFP
Friends of Outdoor School
Friends of San Francisco Animal Care and Control
Friends of the Legal Resources Centre of South Africa
Give An Hour Nonprofit Corporation
Global Children
Global Pediatric Alliance
Good Karma Bikes
Good Samaritan Health Center -
Good Samaritan Service, The
Great Dads
Greenhiil Humane Society
Guide Dogs for the Blind, Inc.
Guide Dogs of Texas Inc
Habitat for Humanity of San Antonio
Haitian Health Foundation

52-1354370
52-0937199
52-1772617
13-3351210
13-3076376
13-3537709
91-2094255
95-4590574
27-1518112
03-0393564
20-4704743
52-1263121
23-7033827
84-1216351
52-1521276
01-0572077
51-0201811
41-1709139
23-7281887
20-2250869
20-5530700
54-6038828
87-0704852
36-3348305
94-1322202
74-1587388
23-7159125
52-19382.81
23-7069285
84-0963358
58-1577602
94-2527939
52-1302627
52-2151919
45-3327770
81-0455105
43-1264877
41-1601449
11-3158401
95-1645429
13-3179546
68-0181095
95-3557056
22-2474771
74-2558093
85-0446866
23-7425256
43-2054652
04-3222167
23-7156071
46-1163821
27-4657069
94-3371620
52-1188054
61-1493378
13-4138927
46-2277766
27-1552370
58-2373395
36-4708333
54-1828941
93-0467412
94-1196195
74-2530268
74-1897502
06-1135999

127,049.85
6,862.65
10,236.71
574649
6,954.31
25,039.45
5,744.37
9,433.41
28,392.14
31,244 64
7,055.03
15,161.78
114,999.75
53,934.06
687,661.95
5,163.24
22,322.46
7,229.14
355,591.43
20,396.54
24,059.16
28,673.96
26,542.11
8,955.73
13,380.53
5,573.46
6,575.12
27,600.80
5,662.17
24,367.13
122,392.10
25,245.06
109,474.50
27,474.61
19,507.60
8,422.00
36,181.76
37,446.84
5,784.86
17,131.58
8,901.77
29,667.48
13,714.01
6,081.40
12,130.91
24,583.31
23,742.20
8,688.59
45,667.38
15,161.24
10,816.75
5,406.26
84,416.58
14,063.47
5,471.38
9,464.75
9,938.37
5,848.80
10,848.51
5,487.26
9,397.44
5,593.72
5,685.14
29,591.28
91,411.21
350,616.94




\

Harris County Drug Court Support Foundation
Healing Children's Hearts

HealthPoint

Help Animals India

Helping Hands: Monkey Helpers for the Disabled
Hereditary Disease Foundation

Home Builders Care Foundation, Inc.
Homeless Network of Texas

Homeless Rescue Services

Honduras Hope

Hong Bang

Hopelink

Hope's Promise

HopeTree Family Services

Hospice Foundation of America

Hospice of the East Bay

Hospice, Pathways Home Health and Hospice
Housing for Homeless Children and Families
Housing Unlimited, Inc.

Hutnane League, The

Humane Society of San Antonio

Hungry Kids Need Healthy School Food
India Partners

Institute for Women's Policy Ressarch
interFaith Conforence Of Metropolitan Washington
Islamic Center of Maryland, Inc.
Islamic-American Zakat Foundation, Inc,
Israel Scholarship Fund

JDRF International - Greater Bay Area Chapter
Jeannette Rankin Women's Scholarship Fund
Jewish Veg

JOIN Israel

Joint Development Associates International
Kare Youth League

Kennedy Krieger Foundation

Kids Count Foundation

Kids In Danger

Koinonia Foster Homes Inc

Koshertroops

KOVAR Corporation

KSDS Assistance Dogs, Inc.

Lafayette Work Center Inc.

Laurel Pregnancy Center

Legal Counsel for the Elderly

Library of American Landscape History
Lifehouse, Inc,

Literacy for the World

Living/Dying Project

Los Angeles Mission

Los Angeles Regional Food Bank

Lupus Foundation Of Northern California
Lupus Foundation of Southern California Inc
Lutheran Volunteer Corps

Make-A-Wish Foundation, Greater Bay Area
Marine Corps -- Law Enforcement Foundation
Marine Corps University Foundation
Marion-Polk Food Share, Inc.

Martha's Kitchen

Mary House

Maryland CASA Association, Inc,
MATHCOUNTS Foundation

Matrix Parent Network And Resource Center
Meals on Wheels of Contra Costa, Inc,

Meals on Wheels of Metro Tulsa

Meals On Wheels Of San Francisco

Mercy For Animals

202760137
06-1503838
91-0884412
263681251
13-3146988
237376197
52-1389604
74-2646586
94-2737653
16-1722583
16-1425053
910982116
84-1156963
54-0515739
592219888
94-2515405
94-2823240
33-0673009
52-1760774
04-3817491
74-6024105
95-2680390
93-1164757
52-1549572
521156410
521718751
52-1492341
11-2642556
23-1907729

58-1273122.

61-1527792
13-3643245
84-1286934
95-1869644
52-1734695
75-3164540
36-4234906
94-2792265
27-2812638
23-7337216
48-1080879
51-0173016
52-1608500
52-1194741
22-3222087
94-6050196
46-1201100
94-3069004
95-3134049
95-3135649
94-2469741
33-0717512
02-0702016
94-2958481
22-3357410
54-1143646
94-3034161
91-2091094
52-1253494
52-1946488
54-1295407
94-2747307
68-0231350
73-1125389
94-1741155
54-2076145

20,589.47
4321725
11,117.23
10,604.10
12,615.47

124,720.70

9,037.27

6,858.64
11,144.06
14,222.39
14,814.70
14,584.83
33,313.94
20,528.37
42,111,00

101,145.27

80,427.21

6,952.87
23,129.68
11,670.26
52,474.15
21,681.29
34,023.38
36,235.64
15,861.87
8,698.00
36,005.68
78,819.69
5,126.01
8,578.01
46,407.24
53,604.10
9,710.66
8,675.33
9,393.55
5,516.26
68,336.32
30,050.80
29,635.06
25,206.65
7,680.62
42,945.30
11,662.81
33,498.15
20,728.58
37,666.78

'84,634.89

12,885.73
9,097.08
17,256.92
6,987.78
5,731.68
51,325.11
21,774.11

350,557.63
96,947.30
13,717.91
91,191.16
48,330.13

5,725.16
66,659.30
11,213.11

260,646.75

5,671.16
11,334.54
64,630.58




Mexico-US Solidarity Network 36-4435604 19,983.15

Millionair Club, Inc. 91.0607513 5,003.60

Mission Safety International, Inc, 58-1548463 28,301.68

Missionaries of Jesus . 71-0957865 9,634.66

Morningside Ministries 74-1388420 24,054,34

Mt. Pleasant Animal Shelter 23-7189562 104,394.29

Muttville ' 26-0416747 10,327.11

National Strength and Conditioning Association Foundation ) 26-0587834 6,347.30

Naval Historical Foundation 53-0196627 17,805.92

Network Against Domestic Abuse of North Central Connecticut 22-26"70688 8,000.53

New Hope Uganda Ministries Inc. 95-4570304 102,669.06

Northeast Texas Child Advocacy Center 75-26471766 6,296.30

Northern Ilinois Food Bank 36-3203648 13,412.94

Northwest Organization for Aniinal Help 91-1362069 149,516.30

Oakwood School 54-0898129 25,393.48

Oklahoma Baptist Homes for Children 73-1435473 8,729.72

Oklahoma Foundation for Excellence . 73-1260595 24,466.82

Olive Branch International 84-1247760 16,959.20

One Way Out of Pornography 52-2319330 42,816.33

Operation Compassion 62-1697490 121,972.34

Operation Food Search 43-1241854 11,043.13

Options Recovery Services 943384153 44.056.59

Oregon Food Bank 93-0785786 21,412.19

QOregon Humane Society 93-0386880 17,478.16

QOregon Public Broadeasting 93-0814638 10,707,50

Orlando Union Rescue Mission 59-1035082 9,301,91

Pachyonychia Congenita Project 68-0567493 5,092.64 :
Palmer Drug Abuse Program - Houston 74-2078429 100,807.05
Pandas International 84-1544557 13,705.29 i
Parent Encouragement Program (PEP) Inc, 52-1379642 8,910.41 :
Pawsitive Alliance 84-1679356 22,467.34

Paws'itive Teams, Inc. 33-0851474 21,187.15

Pennsylvania Veterans Foundation 45-3750852 9,130.22

People Animals Love 52-1282069 30,670.01

Pets In Need 94-6139667 12,363.67

PHILLIPS Programs for Children and Families 54-0833311 9,399.01

Pinchot Institute for Conservation 52-1935342 8,140.79

Planned Parenthood Federation of America 13-1644147 6,221,49

Planned Parenthood Los Angeles 95-2408623 14,276.67

Planned Parenthood Northern California 94-1575233 35,085,93

Planned Parenthood of Columbia-Willamette 93-6031270 13,531.34

Planned Parenthood of Illinois 36-2170901 15,204.57

Planned Parenthood of the Pacific Southwest 95-6111785 13,465.82

Planned Parenthood Of The St. Louis Region and Southwest Missouri 43-0652666 13,991.11
Police Officer Assistance Trust 65-0164129 39,370.94 I
Positive Resource Center 94-3078431 9,339.08
Pregnancy Aid Centers, Inc. - 23-7418649 5,244,34 i
Presbyterian Council for Chaplains and Military Personnel 52-0962796 12,850.21
Prevent Child Abuse Illinois 36-3779007 5,638.90

Prevent-Human Trafficking, Inc, 52-2214401 5,735.91

Preventing Buthanasia Through Rescue 27-0225418 46,258.14

Princeton in Africa 22-3824520 6,107.76

Project Open Hand 943023551 11,729.66

Protectors of Animals, Inc. 06-0959891 22,126.62

Rape Victim Advocates 36-3049386 42,402.70

Rebuilding Together San Francisco 94-3107808 13,132.48

Redwood Gospel Missions 94-6122045 8,806,50

Rettsyndrome.org , 31-1682518 29,332.99

Ritter Center 942675517 45,419,313

Roanoke Valley Horse Rescue 02-0654488 16,029.36

Rockville Women's Center 52-1492325 6,130.85

Ronald McDonald House Charities of Western Washington & Alaska 91-1061043 12,562.95

Ronald McDonald House Of San Francisco 94-2951627 7,161.48

ROX3S Media, Inc, 74-2815860 26,813.47

Russian Orphan Opportunity Fund 13-3925089 5,558.02

Sacramento Sheriff's Activities League ) 45-2402757 8,888.37



Sacramento SPCA
SafeHaven Humane Society
Salem Friends of Felines
Salvation-Army San Diego and Imperial Counties, The
Samaritan Bethany Foundation
San Francisco AIDS Foundation
San Francisco Firefighters Cancer Prevention Foundation
San Francisco Foster Youth Fund
San Francisco General Hospital Foundation
San Francisco Police Activities League
San Francisco Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals
San Francisco Women Apgainst Rape
San Mateo County Community Colleges Foundation
Saral's Circle
Save A Child's Heart Foundation, U.S,
Save A Mother / Save A Child
SEEC Corporation
Seed Programs International
SegsdVets
Senfor Access
SF-Marin Food Bank
Shady Grove Pregnancy Center
Shanti Project
Shriners Hospitals for Children - Northern California
Side By Side, Inc
Sight Into Sound
SILLEAD
Soccer In The Streets
Society of St. Vincent de Paul Council of Seattle/King County
Solar Electric Light Fund )
Soldiers Undertaking Disabled SCUBA Diving, lnc, (SUDS)
Special Olympics Northern California
Special Olympics Oklahoma
Special Operations Warrior Foundation
Sports In Schools
St. Anthony Foundation
St. Vincent de Paul of Baltimore
Stop Animal Exploitation Now
Street Sense
Stuttering Foundation of America
Summit Assistance Dogs
Sunny Hills Services
Sunshine Division Portland Police Dept
Support For Families Of Children With Disabilities

- Take Me Fishing
Teams for Medical Missions
Teresa Charities, Inc,
Thyroid Association, American
TMI Association, Ltd,
Together Center
Trees for Troops
Trees, Water and People
Trustees for Alaska
UCSF Benioff Children's Hospital Foundation
United Negro College Fund

- United Ukrainian American Relief Committee, Inc,
USA Racquetball '
USA Taekwondo Inc,
USA Weightlifting
Vegan Qutreach
Vegetarian Resource Group
Veterans Resource Centers of America
Voices For Children
Voices for Children Montgomery
Volunteers in Asia
Washington State Coalition Against Domestic Violence

94-1312343

93-0676661 -

68-0577560
26-2282255
41-1463499
94-2927405
56-2608686
94-3048844
94-3189424
94-6106198
94-0836580
94-2756753
94-6133905
36-3043662
52-1783323
521487952
52-1557285
56-2092576
55-0877645
94-2268460
94-3041517
52-1308640
94-2297147
36-2193608
26-0573831
74-1698993
45-2532091
58-1874451
91-0583891
521701564
26-1315733
68-0363121
23-7174120
52-1183585
27-1754999
94-1513140
52-0597056
31-1481336
20-1297050
62-6047678
91-2048706
94-1156301
93-0429354
94-2819062
54-1915490
23-2838434
77-0625836
41-6038600
39-1691109
91-1508791
20-3361126
84-1462044
92-6010379
94-1657474
13-1624241
23-1360863
73-0954204
68-0587171
31-1012362
86-0736818
52-1279034
94-2699571
52-1700254
52-1639595
94-1622372
91-1507028

89,236.27
5,489.13
7,535.30

10,562.96
5,666.79
6,327.48

30,736.30

41,276.76

10,128.62

10,879.80

14,250.34

31,171.04
6,880.44
522472

274,119,13
5,616.67
6,003.85

11,146.09

71,885.60
7,219.74

35,757.25

43,476.89

88,116.22

11,387.28

21,227.57

14,679.25

21,729.07

12,087.47
5,671.39

65,383 .41
6,494.59

12,004.84

23,952.43

266,958.72

20,132.44

19,813.61

20,895.04
6,954.93

89,146.85

51,146.50

106,843.58

11,385.06
8,284.83

41,150.44

11,248.53
6,867.93

15,312.44

43,552.65
8,392.00

12,626.45

10,080.38

72,687.25

30,000.86
5,145.04

21,444.30

50,018.07
6,599.37
5,976.28

12,662.06

215,832.13

22,283 46

11,237.49

24,491.78

10,315.79

20,920.19

33,919.07




West Contra Costa Public Education Fund
Willamette Humane Society

Wings Over America Scholarship Foundation
Winston School San Antonio

Wisconsin/Nicaragua Partners of the Americas, Inc,

Women's Cancer Resource Center

Women's Policy, Inc.

Warld Computer Exchange, Inc.

Wounded Veteran Families

Wounded Warrior Emergency Support Fund
Wounded Warriors in Action Foundation
Wrestle Like A Girl

Writers in the Schools

Write-Way Prison Ministries

68-0005307
93-0577975
54-1846969
74-2529262
39-6099827
94-3131204
52-1914894
04-3529016
26-1820245
77-0490412
26-0718304
81-2428825
76-0338549
75-1848459

20,300.04
13,964.32
26,451.51
85,772.81
19,932.92
46,404.00
7,003.76
17,388.72
7,499.31
100,476.76
55,022.08
10,979.72
11,899.16
15,126.14

18,264,715
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IMPACT

Growing global philanthropy

February 25, 2019
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Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board _
Board of Supervisors , \
City Hall, Room 244

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, CA 94102

i

-
7
W

Dear Ms. Calvillo: |
On behalf of our member charities, Global Impact requests participation in the 2019 San Francisco
City and County Annual Joint Fundraising Drive. Enclosed for your review is the list showing

,,,,, iy BN

those of our charity partners with representation in the counties of San Francisco, San Mateo, Santa

Clara, Alameda, Contra Costa, and Marin. Also included is our complete list of all participating

member charities, program description for each charity partner, Global Impact’s IRS determination
letter and current Audit.

Per section 16.93-2, Global Impact is in compliance with all criteria. Global Impact and its
members are exempt under Section 501(c)(3) of the United State Internal Revenue Code of 1954.
Global Impact serves as the fiscal representative for its members and will provide documentation
supporting their eligibility upon request.

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact me at 703-717-5232. We
thank the campaign committee for their consideration of our application and look forward to a
successful 2019 campaign.

Sincer

Priti Derrick

Director, Charity Services
charitypartnerships @charity.org
703-717-5232

1199 North Fairfax Street, Suite 300 » Alexandria, Virginia 22314
800.836.4620 » information@charitv.org * www.charity.org
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GLOBAL IMPACT
2019 San Francisco City and County Annual Joint Fundraising Drive
Participating Member Charities

Global Impact
Accion
Action Against Hunger
Africare
American Himalayan Foundation
American Jewish World Service
American Refugee Committee
Americares
Amref Health Africa

. Anera (American Near East Refugee
Aid)

. Ashoka

i2. CARE

. ChildFund International

. Children International

. Church World Service

. Clinton Foundation

. Compassion International

. Doctors Without Borders/Medécins

Sans Frontiéres USA

. ECHO

. EngenderHealth

. Episcopal Relief & Development

. Feed My Starving Children

. FINCA International, Inc.

. Free the Slaves

. Global Partners in Care

. Habitat for Humanity International

. Health Volunteers Overseas

. Heifer International

. Helen Keller International

. HIAS

. Human Rights Watch

. Humanity & Inclusion

. International Center for Research on
Women (ICRW)

34
35

36

37.
38.
39.
40.
41.
42.
43.
44.

45.
46.
47.
48.
49.
50.
51.
52.
53.
54.

55.
56.

57.

58.

59
60
61
62
63
64

. International Medical Corps

. International Orthodox Christian
Charities

. International Relief Teams

International Rescue Committee, Inc.

Medical Team International

Mercy Corps

Operation Smile

Opportunity International

Oxfam America

Pact

Pan American Development

Toundation

Partners In Health

PATH

Plan International USA

Prison Fellowship International

Project HOPE

Refugees International

Rise Against Hunger

Save the Children

SEE International

The Salvation Army World Service

Office (SAWSO)

UNICEF USA

Unitarian Universalist Service

Committee

United Methodist Committee on

Relief (UMCOR)

United Seamen’s Service

. Water for People

. Women for Women International

. World Bicycle Relief

. World Relief

. World Renew

. World Vision



Global Impact

Support more than 100 trusted international charities
addressing critical humanitarian issues throughout the
world, such as disaster response, human trafficking,
education, clean water and hunger.

800-836-4620

www.charity.org

Accion

Building a financially inclusive world, with access to
economic opportunity for all, by giving everyone the
financial tools they need to improve their lives.

800-931-9951

www.accion.org

Action Against Hunger

We enable communities to be free from hunger. We save
lives of malnourished children, ensure that everyone can
access clean water, food, training and healthcare.

212-967-7800 ext 506

www.actionagainsthunger.org

Africare

Leading non-governmental organization committed to
addressing African development and policy issues by
working in partnership with African people to build
sustainable, healthy and productive communities.

202-462-3614

www.africare.org

American Himalayan Foundation

For Tibetans, Sherpas, and Nepalis in the Himalaya who
are in need and have no one else, we bring life-changing
education, healthcare, and opportunity.

415-288-7245

www.himalayan-foundation.org

American Jewish World Service

Inspired by the Jewish commitment to justice, American
Jewish World Service (AJWS) works to realize human
rights and end poverty in the developing world.

800-889-7146

WWWw.ajws.org

American Refugee Committee

International relief and development agency empowering
people impacted by conflict and disaster to recover and
rebuild their lives with dignity.

800-875-7060

Americares

To save lives and improve health for people affected by
poverty or disaster so they can reach their full potential.

800-486-4357

www.arcrelief.org

www.americares.org

Amref Health Africa

Our mission is to improve the health of people in Africa by

partnering with and empowering communities, and
strengthening health systems.

212-768-2440 ext 121

www.amrefusa.org

Anera (American Near East Refugee Aid)

Addresses the development and humanitarian needs of
Palestinians and other communities in the Middle East.

202-266-9700

www.anera.org

To advance an Everyone a Changemaker world, where
anyone can apply the skills of changemaking to solve

www.ashoka.org

Ashoka complex social problems. 703-527-8300
Started in 1945 delivering CARE Packages to war-torn
Europe. Today, working around the globe to save lives,
CARE defeat poverty and achieve social justice. 800-422-7385 www.care.org




ChildFund international

Helping deprived, excluded and vulnerable children have
the capacity to become young adults and leaders who
bring lasting and positive change to their communities.

800-776-6767

www.childfund.org

Children International

Working to eradicate poverty by surrounding kids with a
team, a place and a path out of poverty through health,
education, empowerment and employment programs.

800-888-3089

www.children.org

Church World Service

A faith-based organization transforming communities
around the globe through just and sustainable responses
to hunger, poverty, displacement and disaster.

800-297-1516

www.cwsglobal.org

Clinton Foundation

We improve lives by working together with partners across
the U.S. and worldwide to create economic opportunity,
improve public health, and inspire civic engagement.

646-778-5179

www.clintonfoundation.org

Compassion [nternational

We exist as a child-advocacy ministry to release children
from their spiritual, economic, social, and physical poverty
to become responsible, fulfilled Christian adults.

800-336-7676

www.compassion.com

Doctors Without Borders/Médecins Sans Frontiéres USA

An independent international medical humanitarian
organization that delivers emergency aid to people
affected by armed conflict, epidemics and natural disasters
in more than 70 countries.

888-392-0392

www.doctorswithoutborders.org

Fights world hunger by helping people help themselves.
Provides training, information and seeds to agricultural
workers and missionaries working with farmers in 165+

ECHO countries. 239-567-3327 www.echonet.org
Women'’s health organization committed to the belief that
sexual and reproductive health is a human right and vital

EngenderHealth for women to reach their full potential. 202-902-2000 www.engenderhealth.org

Episcopal Relief & Development

Facilitates healthier, more fulfilling lives in communities
struggling with hunger, poverty, disaster, and disease, in
three signature program areas: Women, Children, and
Climate.

855-312-HEAL (4325)

www.episcopalrelief.org

Feed My Starving Children

Volunteers hand pack scientifically formulated meals for
undernourished children, which are distributed to a

network of 80+ partners in 60+ countries each.

763-504-2919

www.fmsc.org




FINCA international, Inc.

To alleviate poverty through lasting solutions that help
people build assets, create jobs and raise their standard of
living.

202-682-1510

www.finca.org

Free the Slaves

Works to free people from slavery, help them build new
lives, and dismantle the systems that allow slavery to
flourish.

202-775-7480

www.freetheslaves.net

Global Partners in Care

Improving access to hospice and palliative care worldwide
where the need is great and the resources are few through
partnerships between US and international organizations.

800-413-9083

www.globalpartnersincare.org

Habitat for Humanity International

We partner with families globally to strengthen
communities, build or improve homes and advocate for
everyone’s right to live in safe, affordable housing.

800-422-4828

www.habitat.org

Health Volunteers Overseas

Brings quality health care to more of the world’s people by
providing education, training and professional support to
the health workforce in resource-scarce countries.

202-296-0928

www.hvousa.org

Heifer International

Helps poor families worldwide become self-sufficient by
providing livestock and training in animal management,
environmentally-sound farming and community

development.

855-948-6437

www.heifer.org

Helen Keller International

Saves the sight and lives of the vulnerable and
disadvantaged; combats the causes and consequences of
blindness, poor health and malnutrition.

877-535-5374

www.hki.org

HIAS

For more than 135 years, HIAS has been helping refugees
rebuild their lives in safety and freedom.

212-967-4100

www.hias.org

Human Rights Watch

Defend the rights of people worldwide. We scrupulously
investigate abuses, expose the facts widely, and pressure
those with power to respect rights and secure justice.

888-899-4479

www.hrw.org

Humanity & Inclusion

Co-winner of the Nobel Peace Prize, we support persons
with disabilities and vuinerable groups in situations of
conflict, natural disaster, and poverty in 60 countries.

301-891-2138

www.hi-us.org

International Center for Research on Women (ICRW)

Create a brighter, more equitable future for women and
girls. ICRW empowers women, advances gender equality
and fights poverty through research, capacity building and
advocacy.

202-797-0007

WwWW.icrw.org




International Medical Corps

Global humanitarian organization saving lives and building
self-reliance by providing vital medical care; training
healthcare providers; rebuilding clinics; and improving
water & sanitation.

424-252-6008

www.internationalmedicalcorps.org

International Orthodox Christian Charities

Provides humanitarian/development assistance to people
in U.S., Africa, Asia, Europe and the Middle East who have
been devastated by man-made and natural disasters.

877-803-4622

WWW.IOCC.OTE

International Relief Teams

Alleviates human suffering by providing health services -
and other assistance to victims of disaster, poverty and
neglect, in the United States and around the world.

619-284-7979

www.irteams.org

International Rescue Committee, Inc.

Responding to the world’s worst humanitarian crises,
helping people to survive, recover and reclaim control of
their future.

855-973-7283

WWW.Iescue.org

Medical Teams International

A humanitarian relief organization serving vulnerable
people impacted by disaster, conflict and poverty around
the world.

800-959-4325

www.medicalteams.org

Mercy Corps

Mercy Corps empowers people to survive through crisis,
build better lives and transform their communities for
good.

800-292-3355

WWW.Mercycorps.org

Operation Smile

Through our expertise in treating cleft lip and cleft palate,
we create solutions that deliver safe surgery to people
where it’s needed most.

888-677-6453

www.operationsmile.org

Opportunity International

We provide hardworking, inspiring entrepreneurs with
access to loans, savings, insurance and training — tools that
empower them to work their way out of poverty.

312-487-5037

www.opportunity.org

Oxfam America

Oxfam is a global movement of people working together to
end the injustice of poverty.

800-776-9326

www.oxfamamerica.org

Pact

i

Pact works in partnership to build systemic solutions so
that there are thriving, resilient communities where those
we serve are heard, capable and vibrant.

202-466-5666

www.pactworld.org

Pan American Development Foundation

We empower marginalized groups, women, youth, LGBT],
Afro and indigenous people, and migrants. We partner
with and enable civil society, governments, and the private
sector.

202-458-3969

www.padf.org

Partners In Health

Our mission is to provide a preferential option for the poor
in health care.

857-880-5600

www.pih.org




PATH

Our mission is to improve the health of people around the
world by advancing technologies, strengthening systems,
and encouraging healthy behaviors.

206-302-4510

www.path.org

Plan International USA

We are a part of a global organization that works in 52
countries to advance children's rights and equality for girls.

800-556-7918

www.planusa.org

Prison Fellowship International

We follow God’s call to proclaim the Gospel and to
alleviate the suffering of prisoners and their families
around the world.

703-481-0000

www.pfi.org

Project HOPE

" {We operate globally, working side-by-side with health care

workers and their communities, addressing the greatest
public health challenges enabling people to live their best
lives.

800-544-4673

www.projecthope.org

Refugees International

Refugees receive food, shelter and protection; displaced
families return home, the vulnerable protected. We
advocate to resolve refugee crises.

1-800-REFUGEE

www.refugeesinternational.org

Rise Against Hunger

Provides food and life changing aid to the world's most
vulnerable and supports the movement to end hunger in
our lifetime.

919-839-0689

www.riseagainsthunger.org

Save the Children

Save the Children does whatever it takes — every day and
in times of crisis — transforming children’s lives and the
future we share.

800-728-3843

www.savethechildren.org

SEE International

Committed to restoring sight and transforming lives of
blind people in developing countries. Since 1974, nearly
half a million people have received free eye surgery.

877-937-3133

www.seeintl.org

The Salvation Army World Service Office (SAWSO)

With a presence in 131 countries, we work alongside
communities to improve the health, economic, educational
and spiritual conditions of the world's most vulnerable.

703-684-5500

WWW.5aW5s0.0rg

UNICEF USA

We believe in a world where ZERO children die from
causes we can prevent. Join us, and we can get there.

800-367-5437

www.unicefusa.org

Unitarian Universalist Service Committee

UUSC advances human rights and social justice. Our
innovative approaches and impact are grounded in the
belief that all people have inherent dignity and rights.

617-301-4378

WWW.UUSC.0rg

United Methodist Committee on Relief (UMCOR)

To alleviate human suffering. We provide practical,
proactive support to the most vulnerable survivors of
chronic or temporary emergencies due to natural or civil
causes.

888-252-6174

WWW.UMCOr.org




United Seamen’s Service

Provides overseas health/welfare services to the American
Merchant Marine, seafarers of allied nations, US Govt,
military & civilian personnel & persons engaged in
maritime industry.

201-369-1100

www.unitedseamensservice.org

Water For People

An international organization that promotes the
development of high-quality drinking water and sanitation
services, accessible toall, and sustained by strong
communities, businesses, and governments.

720-488-4590

www.waterforpeople.org

Women for Women international

Our mission is to help women survivors of war and conflict
rebuild their lives through a yearlong comprehensive social
and economic empowerment program.

202-521-0016

www.womenforwomen.org

World Bicycle Relief

Through the Power of Bicycles, we envision a world where
distance is no longer a barrier to education, healthcare and
economic opportunity.

312-664-3836

www.worldbicyclerelief.org

World Relief

Provides emergency relief and community-based solutions
to alleviate poverty in 27 countries and provides assistance
to refugees and immigrants in the United States.

443-451-1900

www.worldrelief.org

World Renew

Fighting poverty, hunger and injustice through
partnerships and locally originated community
development programs; responding to disasters with
emergency supplies and reconstruction of homes and
livelihoods.

800-552-7972

www.worldrenew.net

World Vision

Relief and development organization helping children
worldwide by tackling causes of poverty and developing
access to clean water, food, heaith care, education and
economic opportunity.

866-859-5437

www.worldvision.org




Global Impact
San Francisco Bay Area Members
2019 City and County of San Francisco Listing

Africare

Suzanne Mrlik

2213 Broderick Street
San Francisco, CA 94115
zanne mrlik@yahoo.com

American Himalayan Foundation
Erica Stone, President

909 Montgomery Street, Suite 400
San Francisco, CA 94133
415-288-7245

American Jewish World Service
Alon Shalev, Executive Director: San Francisco &
the Western Region

131 Steuart Street, Suite 200

San Francisco, CA 94105-1242
415-593-3296

American Refugee Committee
Richard Voelbel

124 8th Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94118
rvoelbel@zelle.com

Anera (American Near East Refugee Aid)
Mr. Kamel Ayoub, Director

972 Mission Street

San Francisco, CA 84103

640-347-4444

CARE

Fredrick Anyanwu

465 California Street #475
San Francisco, CA 94104
415-874-4512

Church World Service

Rev. Patricia De Jong

Chair, CWS Board of Directors
16331 Norrbom Road
Sonoma, CA 95476
patriciadejong@gmail.com

Compassion International
Ken McKinney

2419 42nd Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94116
415-728-4446

Doctors Without Borders/Medécins Sans
Frontiéres USA

Kassia Echavarri-Queen

1111 Wisconsin St

San Francisco, CA 94107

415-312-4763

EngenderHealth

Theresa Kim

Communications & Marketing
486 Grizzly Peak Boulevard
Berkeley, CA 94708
tkim@engenderhealth.org

Episcopal Relief & Development
Sean McConnell

Senior Director, Engagement
1137 4th Street

Novato, CA 94945
smcconnell@episcopalrelief.org




Feed My Starving Children
Courtney Hunt

4 Others

937 Minnesota Avenue
San Jose, California - 95125
(408) 295-3605
courtney@4others.org

FINCA International, Inc.
Marilyn Price

138 Sunnyside Ave

Mill Valley, CA 94941
415-381-2941

Free the Slaves

Mr. Dan Elkes

1805 White Oak Way

San Carlos, CA 94070-4720
650-225-8666

Global Partners in Care
Roy Gesley

Laikipia Hospice Project
2034 Oakland Ave
Oakland, CA 94611-3737
(510) 752-7882

Health Volunteers Overseas
San Francisco General Hospital.
Dr. Richard Coughlin

1001 Potrero Avenue, 3A36
San Francisco, CA 94110
415-206-8812

Heifer International

Connie George, Associate Director of Philanthropy
—Western Region

531 29th St

San Francisco, CA 94131
Connie.george@heifer.org

Helen Keller International

Bruce E. Spivey, MD, MS, MED

President, International Council of Ophthalmology
945 Green Street, No. 10

San Francisco, CA 94133-3601

415-409-8410

HIAS

Lila Katz

JFCS East Bay

1855 Olympic Blvd., Walnut Creek, CA 94596
(925) 927-2000 x 552

lkatz@ijfcs-eastbay.org

Human Rights Watch

Inanna Craig-Morse

350 Sansome St., Suite 1000
San Francisco, CA 94104
craigmi@hrw.org

International Medical Corps

Brook and Shawn Byers

2750 Sand Hill Road

Menlo Park, CA 94025
development@internationalmedicalcorps.org

International Orthodox Christian Charities
Steve Kreta

Charities Metropolitan Committee

2754 Larkey Lane

Walnut Creek, CA 94596

707-654-1019

International Relief Teams
John Brown, M.D

397 Arlington Street

San Francisco, CA 94131
415-584-9376

International Rescue Committee, Sacramento
Karen Ferguson

Executive Director

2020 Hurley Way, Suite 420

Sacramento, CA 95825

(916) 482-0120

Mercy Corps

Gisel Kordestani

COO and Co-founder Crowdpac
11 Faxon Forest

Atherton, CA 94027
415-994-6359



Opportunity International
Isabelle Finney

10 Mt Hood Ct

San Rafael, CA 94903
ifinney@opportunity.org
(415) 425-4967

Oxfam America

Smita Singh

1801 Wedemeyer St, Unit 325
San Francisco, CA 94129-5279
617-728-2529

Pact
Pamela Roussos

Chief Innovation Officer at Miller Center for Social

Entrepreneurship
Santa Clara University

500 El Camino Real

Santa Clara, CA 95053
pamela roussos@hotmail.com

PATH
Bridget Brennan

Sr. Manager, Outreach and Development

600 California Street, 11th floor
San Francisco, CA 94108 USA
415-429-6061
bbrennan@path.org

Plan International USA

Mr. Tamer Rashad

545 San Antonio Rd Apt 315
Mountain View, CA 94040-1353
tamer@humtap.com

Refugees International

Mrs. Joy Alferness

658 Wisconsin St

San Francisco, CA 94107-2734
415-596-7757
joylian@gmail.com

Rise Against Hunger

Karen Sanders Noe

2296 Tripaldi Way
Hayward, CA 94545

(408) 781-6166
knoe@stophungernow.org

Save the Children

Ashley Snow

Associate Director of Corporate Partnerships
734 Bush Street, Apt. 33

San Francisco, CA 94108

916-218-9085

ASnow@savechildren.org

SEE International

Andrew Doraiswamy, Ph.D.
357 Tehama Street Ste 1

San Francisco, CA 94103-4192
andyswamy@gmail.com

The Salvation Army World Service Office (SAWSO)

Major Darren Norton
832 Folsom Street

San Francisco, CA 94107
415-553-3500

United Seamen’s Service

Mr. David Heindel
Secretary-Treasurer

Seafarers International Union of N.A.
1121 7th Street

Oakland, CA 94607-2601
510-444-2360

Water For People

Vicky Bhogal

c/o Brown & Caldwell

201 N. Civic Drive, Suite 300
Walnut Creek, CA 94596
925-210-2226

World Bicycle Relief

Lauren Weston

Director of Philanthropy, West Coast Region
47 Rebecca Lane

San Francisco, CA, 94124

(530) 219-2813

World Renew
loe Oh
13801 Paramount Blvd, Apt 3-309

.Paramount, CA 90723

joech@worldrenew.net




I S Department of the Treasury
R Internal Revenue Service

P.D. Box 2508 In reply refer to: 0752255943
Cincinnati 0OH 45201 July 02, 2014 LTR 4lé68C 0
52-1273585 000000 00
00048152
BODC: TE

GLOBAL IMPACT
1199 N FAIRFAX STE 300
ALEXANDRIA VA 22314

Gz
< P,
<5

033502

Emplover Identification Number: 52-1273585
Person to Contact: Customer Service
Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpayer:
This is in response

toc your June 23, 2014, request for information
regarding vour tax-exempt status.

Our records indicate that vou were recognized as exempt under
section 501(¢c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a determination
letter issued in MAY 1983,

Our records also indicate that you are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because vou are described in
section(s) 509(a) (1) and 170C(b) (1) CA)(vi).

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises; transfers, or gifts to vou or
for vour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and
2522 of the Code.

Please refer to our website www.irs.gov/eo for information regarding
filing requirements. Specifically, section 6033(3) of the Code
provides that failure to file an annual information return for three
consecutive vears results in revocation of tax-exempt status as of
the filing due date of the third return for organizatiens required to
file. We will publish a list of organizations whose tax-~exempt

status was revoked under section 4033(j) of the Code on our wehsite
beginning in early 2011,



rom 390

Department of tha Treasury
Intornat Revenus Service

** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

A Far the 2016 calendar vear, or tax year beginning  JUL, 1, 2016

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section §01(c), 527, or 4847{za)(1) of the Intfernal Revenue Code {except private foundations)

P> Da not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.,
B Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.Irs.gov/form990.

OME Na. 1545-0047

:Open o Public |
_ Ingpection®

andending JUN 30,

2017

B checkif |C Name of organization D Employer Identification number
applicable:
chnge | GLOBAL IMPACT
Q,'.’f,f‘;‘,‘;, Doing business as 52-1273585
B Number and street {or P.0, box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | € Telephone number
Findl 119% NORTH FAIRFAX STREET 300 (703)717-5200
™ | city or town, stata or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Grosa raceipts § 90,747 ,266.
[Jiqenced) ATRXANDRIA, VA 22314 H(a) Is this a group retum
{:].‘:55:_“' F Name and address of principal officer: SCOTT JACKSON for subordinates? ., [T ves [X)no
BN
Pt |oAME AS C ABOVE H{b) Are 2l subordinates lncsudscn[:] ves [__INo

1 Taxexempt status: (X1 501c)3) [ 1 5014

} (insertno.) [ 4947ia)(t)or [ 527

J Website:p» WWW . CHARITY . ORG

K _Form of organization:

r—rg“*

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
Hie) Group exemption number B>

[X ] corporation | JTrust [ | Association [ ] Other -

Rartil| Summary

T L Vear of formation: 1 9 81| m State of legal donicile; DC

[RartiiE Signature Block

® Brisfly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: GLOBAL: IMPACT BUILDS
‘é PARTNERSHIPS AND RESOQURCES FOR THE WORLD'S MOST VULNERABLE PEOPLE.
g 2 Chackthis box B if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets,
8| @ Number of voting members of the governing body {Part VI, tine 1a} reeereateeren e pos 3 15
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body {Part VI, line Tb) . 4 14
@1 & Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (Part V, e 22) ... ..ccovusccrruenns 5 104
Z| & Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ... 6 14
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenus from Part Vill, column (G, line 12 et 7a 54,576,
b Net unrefated business taxable incoms from Form 890-T, ine 34 ..o e ORI £ ) 8,381.
Ptlor Year Current Year
@ | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VAL e Th) __...........coveeveeeeeieseriseennans 36,831,703.] 87,481,478,
§ 9 Program service revenue {Part VIl fine 2g) ... 2,630,245, 2,835,495,
é 10 Investment income (Part VIli, column (A), tines 3, 4, and 7d) ... 24,663, 37,720,
11 Other ravenue (Part VIil, column (4), fines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) ,,,,,,,,,,,, 0. 387.614,
12 Total ravenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIYl, eolumn {A), line 12) 39,486,611. 90,742,307,
18 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, column (4), fines 1-3) 30,751,857, 82,339,425,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) . . 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefils (Part IX, column (A) lines 5- 10) i 6,190,790. 5,105,236,
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A}, line 11e) . . . . . 0 . 0.
8| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) b~ 798,653, & G
W47 other expanses (Part IX, column {A), lines 11a-11d, 1124€) | oo 4 0 5 l 5 0 8 3,207,589,
18 Total expenses. Add fines 1317 {must equal Part IX, column (A}, line 25) . . . .. 41,004,155, 90,652,250,
19 Revanue less expenses. Subtract fine 18 fromling 32 ... oo -1,517,.544. 90,057.
Eé , Beginning of Current Year End of Year
SEl 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 23,891,112, 28,111,906,
<oi 21 Total Vabilties (Part X, line 26) N el 19,8555 776. 23,616,651,
25|95 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 . 4,335,336. 4,495,255,

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

lrue, correct, and complate. Declaratiop of pregarer (other than officer) is based on all information of which praparer has any knowledge,

> (5 5/t[ 2008
Sign Signature of of Date '
Here LUIS GUARDIA, CHIEF BUS. & FIN. SVC. QFFICER

Type or print name and titie N 1 4

Date Check [:‘_] TIN

ype pr parer sname redarer's
Paid JQT J LO Ca SHJ W /?C‘ / s ls’emmoloyul } 12§ ?S’
Preparer |Frm'sname p. GELMAN, ROSENBERG & FREEDMAN FirvsEINp.  52-1392008
Use Only | Firm'saddress, 4550 MONTGOMERY AVE SUITE 650N

BETHESDA, MD 20814-2930

Phoneno.{ 30

1) 951-9030

May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

832001 11-14-18

Yes No

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) GLOBAL IMPACT 52~1273585 Page2
[ Part Il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
) Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Pant il ... eesceesaet e Xl

1 Brielly describe the organization's mission:
GLOBAL, IMPACT BUILDS PARTNERSHIPS AND RESOURCES FOR THE WORLD'S MOST
VULNERABLE PEOPLE. GLOBAL IMPACT IS A LEADER IN GROWING GLOBAL
PHILANTHROPY. THE ORGANIZATION BUILDS PARTNERSHIPS AND RAISES
RESOURCES THAT HELP THE WORLD'S MOST (CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE O)

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not fisted ani the

PHIOT FOMM 890 07 990EZT ..o reertor st eesssmsssertctasesisosssonssersmsamstsssstrsreessiscoososs et Yes X1 No
If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O. ]
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any progeam gervices? . [:jves [“jﬂ No

If "Yes," describe thesg changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program garvices, as mezasurgd by expensas.
Section 501(c}{3) and 501(c}{4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

...revenue. if any, for each program service reported, -

4a  (code: )(Expunseﬁs 81,523,555. Inctuding grants of $ 79,115:795~ ] (Ravanui § . 4111434- )
CAMPATGN SOLUTIONS: GLOBAL IMPACT CREATES AND TMPLEMENTS A FULL SUITE
OF WORKPLACE FUNDRAISING CAMPATIGN SOLUTIONS THAT INCLUDES CAMPAIGN
DESIGN, THE OVERALIL AND ONGOING MANAGEMENT OF A CAMPAIGN, AND ONGOING
REPRESENTATION WITH EMPLOYEES, DONORS AND INSTITUTIONS. DURING THIS
YEAR, GLOBAL IMPACT LED NATIONAL MARKETING EFFORTS FOR THE COMBINED
FEDERAL CAMPAIGN (CFC), AND SERVED AS OUTREACH COORDINATOR FOR THE
COMBINED FEDERAL CAMPATGN OF THE NATIONAL CAPITAL AREA (CFCNCA), THE
COMBINED FEDERAL CAMPAIGN-OVERSEAS (CFC-0) AND THREE OTHER CFC ZONES
ACROSS THE UNITED STATES, WHICH RATSED OVER $54 MILLION IN GROSS
PLEDGES. ON BEHALF OF ITS ALLIANCE OF 100 INTERNATIONAL, CHARITIES,
GLOBAL IMPACT ENGAGED NEARLY 300 PUBLIC AND PRIVATE-SECTOR WORKPLACE
GIVING CAMPAIGNS, WHICH COLLECTIVELY RAISED (CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE O}

4b  (cade )(E,. $ 6,342,881- Inch grants of $ 3,223,630- ) (Ravnnuss 2,424,061- )
PARTNER SOLUTIONS: THE PARTNER SQLUTIONS TEAM BRINGS CUSTOMIZED
CONSULTING SERVICES TC THE PRIVATE AND NON-~-PROFIT SECTORS INCLUDING
STRATEGY, IMPLEMENTATION AND ON-GOING ORGANIZATIONAL SUPPORT. THE TEAM
PROVIDES INTEGRATED, CROSSSECTOR AND COLLABORATIVE APPROACHES ALONG A
CONTINUUM OF GLOBAL RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT NEEDS. MOBILIZING 'THE NEXUS OF
THE PRIVATE AND SOCIAL SECTOR, THE TEAM CREATES STRATEGIES, LAUNCHES
GLOBAL CAMPATIGNS AND PROVIDES SUPPORTING MECHANISMS TO GROW RESQURCES,
RESPONSIBLE BUSINESS, AND SOCIAL IMPACT. SERVICES INCLUDE RESEARCH,
STRATEGY , ACTIVATION, MARKETING VISIBILITY AND EVALUATION.

4c  {Code: ) (Exp s i g grants ot § ) (Rovenue $ ) )

4d Other program services (Describa in Schedule Q)

Expenses § incluging grants of § } (Revenus s )
4s  Total program service expenses p- 87,866,446,
Form 990 (2016)
812002 11-13:18 SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
2
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Form 990 (2016} GLOBAL IMPACT 52-1273585 Paged
[PartiV,] Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 s the organization dascribed in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

I "Yes," complete Schedule A . 11 X
2 Is the organization required to complele Schedule 8, Schedule of Conrnbuforé? I . X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect politicat campaign activities on behalf ot orin opposmon to cand:dates for

puhlic office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part! .. s e 18 X
4 Section 504{c}(3} organizations, Did the organlzaucn engage in lobbymg achvmes or have a secnon 501(h) a!ecuon in eﬁecl

during the tax year? If “Yes," complete Schedule C, Part il e e 4 | X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501{c}(5), or 501 (c)(e) organizalxon that receives membersfnp dues. assessmems or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98187 if "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part Il SRR I - X

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for whxch donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If “Yes,* complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to presarve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,* complete Schedule D, Part Il et e L7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of ant, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"” comp/efe
Schedule D, Part lil | ekt b e oot A st SOV - X
9 Did the organization reporl an amount in F'art X, Ime 21 1or escrow or cuslodxal account ltabllxly, servg as a custodlan for
amounts not iisted in Part X; or provide credit counsaling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
if *Yes," complate SChedule D, PArt IV ...t issiorssess s sesesss s breess s e ooss st oo ] X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hoid assets in 1emporanly restnc(ed endowmems permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V et e s v
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following guestians is *Yes," then complate Schedule D Parts Vt Vl! VIII IX orX
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If *Yes,* complete Schedule D,
Part VI [ overveeimraseens AT e bt st e ey et e 3121 X
b Did the organization report an amount for mvastmenls other secunues in Part X hne 12 that is 5% or more of lts tota!
assets reported in Pant X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl . . @ . iooeins v 1110 X

¢ Did the organization reporst an amount for investments - pragram related in Part X, ling 13 that Is 5% or more of ns total

assels reported in Part X, line 187 If "Yes," complete Schadule D, Part VIIL | . oo eareeisresir s erestoss st L11G X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets In Part X, fine 15 that is 5% of more of its tota) assets reported !n

Part X, ling 167 #f “Yes," complete Schedufe 03, Part IX e 1 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other Ilabmhes in Part X, hne 25? If ‘Yes, complete Schedule D Part X e | 11 X

t Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liabdity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If *Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X ...
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts X! and X!l . iza} X

T Y AT I L R PPNy [ DT e LT T T DL PO D Ty T B Y T TTOTT PO

b Was the organization included in consolidated, mdependent audlted ﬁnanc:al statemsnts 1or the tax year?

e 1M X

if *Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and Xl is optional |, ... 112b X
13 s the organization a schpof described in section 170(B)(1)A)IN? If "Yes,” complete Schedule £ R I < X
14a Oid the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? | ... . . 14a X

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundravsmg, busmess,

Investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000

or more? if “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts land IV e et et RO I 1:1- X - ¢
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A)}, ine 3 mora than $5 ,000 of grants or o'(het 35513tance to or for any

foreign organization? If "Yes, complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV s e 118 1 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), lina 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate granls or o&her ass:stance 1o

or for forsign individuals? If *Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Wand IV ... .. S I |- X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professxonal fundra:smg services on Pan lx

column {A), lines 6 and 11e7 If "Yes,* complete Schedula G, Part] | . e icinessrns eomesseetrmssese v ererneseon, LT X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and coninbuuons on Pan viii, hnes

1o and 8a? /f *Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partll ... . reeremes |18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gamlng actuvmes on Pan vm hne Qa’? II "Yes.

comnplete Schedule G Part Ml .. ooy i e R 19 X

Form 990 (2016)

QI 131118
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Form 990 (2016) GLOBAL IMPACT 52-1273585  Paged
{ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued) ‘

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete Schedule H ., .rocivieins 20a X
b 1t "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this raturn? e virmeeniernsennns 1 200
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), tine 17 /f "Yes,* complete Schedule |, Parts tand il | e 1211 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on ’
Part IX, column {A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts fand Il e |22 1 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes™ {o Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compansatron of the organrzatlon s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,® complete
Schedute J | U e 281 X
24a Did the orgamzahon have a tax exempt bond rssue wrth an outstandmg pnncrpal amounl of more than $100, 000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued afler December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No, go ta line 25a . st ettt ettt et aes st et tttesreratonsnen e | 248 X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax- exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exceptron? e 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? i ceverarns s SN OPPOPROTUDO . -
¢ Did the organization act as an “on behalf of" issuer for bonds oulstandmg at any nma dunng the year? “ 244d
253 Section 501(c)(3), 501(c}(4}, and 501{(c)(20) organizations. Did the organization engaga in an excess benefit’
transaction with a disqualified persen during the year? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | |, rerrinreseestaatesreteenenen | 258 X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person ina prror year and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 980 or 990-E27 If “Yes,* complete
Schedule L, Part | e . 25h X
26 Did the organization report any arnount on Part X, hne 5 6 or 22 for recervables fmm or payab!es to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? /f *Yes,*
complete Schedule L, Partll . ... v etess s beararenion reesrmm e nienee 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other asslstance to an ofﬂcer, dlrector, trustee kay employee, substantral
contributer or emnployee thereof, a grant selection committea member, or to a 35% controllad entity or family member
of any ot these persons? If *Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part il bt ot e ea ey n e e A AT €YY A Sb e 532t naresreeeerres L BT, X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with ane of the following pames (see Schadu le L Part iV .
instructions for applicabla filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): [ B :
a Acurrent or former officer, diractor, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV vt et eenn 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I\/ 28b X
c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee {or a family member thereof) was an omcer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,* complete Schedule i, Part iV, . ... s 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contribittions? /f “Yes, ” complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historicat treasures, or other similar assats, or qualified conservation
contributions? f "Yes,* complete Schedule M . e ey e b e e Ebee s e e resse s tsrsnarsssenssinsnesenssmmsecaneens | 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or drssolve and cease operatlons?
¥f “Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | o 3l X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, drspose of or transfar more than 25% of its net assels? if “Yes, comp/ete
Schedule N, Partf | ernetes s e eter e eesaees e, 1 B2 X
33 Did the orgamzatlon own 100% nl an enmy drsregarded as saparate from the organizanon undar Hsgulatmns
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes,* complete Schedule R, Part | X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f *Yes,” complete Schedu!e R Part II m or IV and
Part V, line 1 y - et es et oot h AR SRR i nt bR b m it e a et pants X
35a Did the organization have a controlled enmy wnhln 1he meaning of sectron 51 2(b)(13)'? e 1352 | X
b K "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction whh a comrolled Bntrty
within the meaning of section 512()(13)7 /f *Yes," complete Scheduls B, Part V, line 2, , - v ash X
36 Section S01(c){3) organizations. Did the arganization make any transfers to an exempt non chamab!e related organrzatlon?
I “Yas,* complete Schedule R, PArt V. liN8 2 | ... o ooeeoeoeeceoreeerseeretes e s et ossass st oo e 1 OB X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its actnntres through an enmy that lsnota reiated orgamzatton
and that is treated as a pannership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartVt . . 187 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide expfanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note, All Form 990 filers ara required to complete Schedule O o e | 38 ] X
Form 980 (2016)

832004 11-11-16
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Form 890 (2016) GLOBAL IMPACT

52-1273585 Page§

[‘F,_'art V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Entar -0+ if notapplicable ... | 1a 42! ERE !
b Enter tha number of Forms W-2G Included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ... ... ....veoeen. 3D 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming T P
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? -, . S et es st e e e s 1c | X
Za Enter the number of employees reported on Form W 3 Transmmal of Wage and Tax Statements, o
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn . | 2a 1 Oé_k PR EN
b f atleast ona is reporied on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ... . o l2 i X
Naote, If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (ses instructions) _ 1.0 N
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? | ... . 18] X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 880-T for this year? If *No," to fine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O L 181 X
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature ar other authority over, a
financial account in & foreign eouniry (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financiat account)? | 4a X
b If "Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: B |
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Fareign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR), . e
&a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . ... |52 X
b DOid any taxable party notify the organization that it was orls a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?_ .. 5b X
¢ [f"Yes,” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8885.T7 R e U 1]
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipis that are normally greater lhan $1 00 000 ar\d dld the organlzahon soLch
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? SRRV I - - | X
b If “Yes," did the organization include with every sclicitation an express statement that such conmbunons or gifts
ware not tax deductible? | ... SO USROS PUVOPRVOPU B - -
7 Organizations that may receive deducnble conmbu'aons under section 170(c) T |
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided fo the payor? | 7a X
b if "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . .. . LB
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was requlred
to file Form 82827 o+ 1€
d ¥ "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 fled dunng the year R D
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premlums ona personal beneflt contract? ... ... |.Te X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... ..o |78 X
g |f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form B899 as requited?,,. | 7g
h !f the organizatitn received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds, Did a donor advised fund maintained by the . i
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings atany time duiAng e Year? s oo X
9 Sponsoring organizatians maintaining donor advised funds. e
a Did the sponsoting orgamzatlon make any taxable distributions under section 49667 e er ooy X
b Did the sponsoring crgamzahon make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? e teemteetoer s rernetrsrenreos L SD X
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: o Co
a Initiation feas and capital cantributions included on Part VIl ine 12 ... N/A. 1102 '
b Gross receipts, included on Form 890, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilities ..., L10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter; : |
a QGross income from members or shareholders . ... et N/ 112 ?
b Gross income fram other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald 10 olher sources agalnst
amounts due or received from them)) | rtraas vy 11b [ W I i
12a Section 4947(a}{1) non-exempt chamable trusts Is the orgamzahon ﬁing Form 990 in Eeu 0! Fom\ 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest recsived or accrued during the year ... N/A.. L ’,
13 Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. ]
a Is the organization licensed 1o issue qualified health plans in more than one state? et
Note. See ihe instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O i ;
b Enter the amount of resarves the organization is required fo maintain by the states in which the SN
organization is licensed to issue qualified haalth Plans .. .o v eerserreni e | 13D - j,
¢ Enter the amount of reserves oM NANT |, . ...c.c.iveimmrerinereneersecsiaerossrsre o ns aeosssnssssomessssssenne L 438 ] CO o I
14a Did the organization receive any paymems for indoor {anning services during the tax year? RO 1da X
b_If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 fo report these payments? If *No, " provide an expianation in Schedule O 14b
Form 990 {2016}
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Form 990 (20186} GLOBAL IMPACT 52~1273585 Pageb

Part VIi{ Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each *Yes* response to fines 2 through 7b below, and for a *No* response

toline 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Gheck if Schedule O contains aresponse ornote toany lineinihisPad Vi oo .

_—

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voling members of the govarning body at the end of the tax year .

‘ Yes No

If there are malerial differences in voting rights among merbers of the governing body, ar i the governing
body delegated broad authorily to an executive committee or similar commitiee, explain in Schedule 0.
b -Enter the number of voting membaers included in line 1a, ahove, who are independent 1ib

e e

2 Did any officer, dirgctor, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? o s
3 Did the organization detegate control over management duues customarﬂy periormed by or under the dlrect superwsron
of officers, diractors, or trusteas, or key employees to a managemaent company or other person? .
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Forrn 990 was med?
5 Did the organization hecome aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? .. ... teetonanes
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elsct or appomt ane or
mare members of the governing body?
b Are any govemnance decisions of the arganization reserved to (or subrect to approval by) members. stockholders or
persons other than the govemning body? e st v vensesereran e eererenir
8  Did the organization conlemporaneously document the meelmgs held or wnuen aclrons underlaken durmg the year hy Ihe 1o!lowing
a The governing body? . s
b Each committee with authonty to act on hehalf of the governlng body?
9 Is there any officer, director, trustae or key employee tisted in Part Vi, Sectlon A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O

NIPREN

pesitasaen

A

o1 i | W

Section B. Policies (this Section 8 requests information about policies nat required by the Internal Revenue Code )

10a Did the arganization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? | . aretreceeasasasesninns
b i "Yes," did the organization have written policles and procedures govemmg the actwmes of such chapters affi liates.
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? | -
11a Has the organization provided a completa copy of this Farm 990 to all members of its governing body bafore fi lmg the fcrm?
b Describe in Schadule O the process, if any, used by the organization 1o raview this Form 890.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? if "No," go to ling 13
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could grve rise to conﬂicls?
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if *Yes,” descnbe
.in Schedule O how this was done ...
13 Did the organization have a written whrstleblowar pollcy'?
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destmctron po‘icy? ettt ee vy
15  Did the pracess for determining compensation of the following persons inglude a review and approval by lndapendent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the daliberation and dacision?
a The organization's CEQ, Exacutive Director, or top management official .. . e eesns
b Other officers or kay employees of the arganization .. .....cccciimn. b e ras e en et ARSI a1 e e aR e bbb e
it "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instruchons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? v e verere e "
b If "Yes,” did the organization follow a written pohcy or procedure raqumng the organizatron to evaluate rts participation
in joint venture arrangemants under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safequard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements?

Srimeerres [ISRYTITrT IO

B T AL LU LI LS TR R UL S O L PPN P B VA SO P

eyen

atyene

treronne

errieatn

10a X

10b

11a -

12c

X
X
126 X
X
X
X

1sal X [

ot | X

168 .

16h

Section C, Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed B-SEE SCHEDULE O

18 Section 5104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 980, and 990-T (Saction 501(c){3)s only} available

for public inspection, Indicate how you made these avaliabla, Check alt that apply.
Own website [__K—] Another's website IKI Upon requast D Other {explain in Schedule O}

19 Describs In Schedule O whethar (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conilict of interast policy, and financial

statements availabls 1o the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's baoks and records: B

LUIS GUARDIA - (703)717-5200

1199 NORTH FAIRFAX STREET, NO. 300, ALEXANDRIA, VA 22314

0832008 11-1116
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Form 990 (2016) GLOBAL IMPACT 52-1273585 Page7
[RartVll] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check it Schedule O contains a response or note 1o any line in this Part Vil
Sectlon A, Ofiicers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar yaar ending with or within the organization's tax year.

@ List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees {whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of compensation,
Enter -0 in columns (D), {E), and {F} if no compensation was paid.

@ {ist all of the arganization's current key employees, it any. Sea instructions for definition of *key employee.”

@ | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employse)} who raceived raport- -
able compensation {Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099:-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

@ List all of the organization's former officers, key employeas, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
repartable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

@ List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that recelved, in the capacity as a former divactor or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations,

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and farmer such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related arganization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee,

(A} (8) (C) {»)] (E) (F)
Narmie and Title Average | .o ci%f"ﬂggmm oo Reportable Reportably Estimated
hours per | box, uninss person ts both an campensation compensation amount of
week pfficer and a ditsclor/lrusten) from from refated other
(iist any —g the organizations compensation
hours for | € b arganization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | ¥ 3 2 {(W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ [ 3 ElE, and related
below | £ HE i% & arganizations
fine) ZlZIS| gl 8
(1} SCOTT JACKSON 45.00
PRESIDENT & CEO 0.001X X 484 ,557. 0., 53,589.
(2) STEVE POLO 2.00
BOARD CHAIRMAN ' 0.00({X X 0. 0. 0.
{3) NANCY KELLY 2.00
BOARD VICE_CHAIRMAN 0.001X X 0. 0. 0.
{4) JAMES KANUCH 2.00
BOARD SECRETARY/TREASURER 0.00iX X 0. 0. 0.
{(S) TIMOTHY BLOECHL 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00iX 0. 0. 0.
(6) JOSEPH CRUPI 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.001X 0. 0. 0.
{7) MOUHAMED DJALO 1.00
BOARD_MEMBER 0.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(8) PETER GRANT 1.00
BOARD MEMBER - 0.001X 0. 0. 0.
(9) STAN HARRELL ) 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.001X 0. 0. 0.
{10) MARYON DAVIES LEWIS 1.00
BOARD MEMEER (THROUGH OCT, 2016) 0.001X 0. 0. 0.
{11) MAURICIO VIVERO 1.00
BOARD MEMBER (THROUGH JUN, 2017) 0.001(X 0. 0. 0.
(12) DAVID wu 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00|X 0. 0. 0.
(13) EDWARD ZELLEM 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00X 0. 0. 0.
{14) CAROL REIG 1.0
BOARD MEMBER 0.001X 0. 0. 0.
(15) KATHRYN COMPTON 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(16} PIERRE FERRARY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER . 0.001X 0. 0. 0.
(17) SARAH DEGNAN KAMBOU _1.00 .
BOARD MEMBER 0.001X 0. 0. 0.
632007 11-11-18 Form 990 (2016
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Form 990 (2016) GLOBAL IMPACT 52-1273585 Page8
[Bal't V_'U Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)

) I ® ©) (o) (€) (F}
Name and title Average onat cfgiﬁ“gfm o no Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours Per | uox, unisss persan ls both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and 1 diractor/tiystee) from from related other
{istany | & the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 arganization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | £t 2 (W-2/1089-MISC) organization
organizations| E | 21 | & and related
below |Z1E)_ |E1EY organizatians
{1B) MARK MILLIGAN 40.00
MG, DIR, FINANCE (UNTIL 4/7/2017) 0.00 X 170,672, 0. 27,391,
(15) JOSEPH METTIMANO 40,00
CHIEF MARKETING & CAMPAIGN OFFICER 0.00 X 190,530, 0.0 41,219,
{20) STEPHANIE SCHOLZ 40.00
VP, BR & ADMINISTRATION 0.00 X 149,31Q. 0.l 37,396,
{21) VICTORIA ADAMS 40.00
VP, CFC ADMINISTRATION 0.00 X 161,494, 0.] 38,376,
(22) ANN CANELA 40.00
VB, PARTNER SOLUTIONS 0.00 X 191,503, 0. 31,120.
(23) CYNTHIA DARNELL 40.00
MANAGING DIRECTOR, PLANNING & TECH, 0.00 X 140,671, 0.l 25,034,
1b Sub-total,, .. ..oon resisnsemsestmsseettossstoonessectearssessrensernnn B L1, 488, 737 0.] 254,125,
¢ Total from conhnuatxon sheets tu Part vii, Section TR 0. 0. 0.
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1¢} ... R I YY1 I 0.l 254,125.
2  Total number of individuals (mcludmg but not hmsted to those listed abave) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization B 13
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key etmployes, or highest compensated employss on . N
ling 1a? f “Yes,“ complete Schedule Jd for Such inQIVIAUal ||, | .ocoiecorieeereesss e eetons st esenss et L3 X
4 For any individual listed on lina 1a, is the sum of reportabls compensatlon and other compensatmn from the organizaﬂon kR b
and related organizations greater than $150,0007? /f *Yes, * complete Schedule J for such individual ... . 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services d
rendered to the organization? If “Yes,* complete Schedule J forsuch person ............. e i . 5 X

Section B, independent Contractors

1 Complets this table for your five highest compensated indepandent contractors 1hat recelved mare than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report cornpeénsation for the calendar year ending with or within the arganization’s tax year,

(A) (B} (&3]
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
SCHANER & LUBITZ, PLLC, 4550 MONTGOMERY
AVENUE #1100N, BETHESDA, MD 20814 LEGAL 144,682,
BDO USA, LLP, 7101 WISCONSIN AVE., #800,
BETHESDA, MD 20814 AUDIT AND TAX 102,606,

2 Total number of indepandent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100.000 of compensation from the organization - 2

Form 990 (2016)
6832008 11-11<18
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Form 990 (2016}

GLOBAL IMPACT

52-1273585 Page9

| Part VIII] Statement of Revenue

Check :f Schedule Q contams a response ornoteto anylineinthis Part VIE . o o

i

(A}

Total revenue

(8}
Related or
exempt function
revenue

(C)
Unrelated

Revenue exc!gded
business

from !ax unde
sect lons

~ 0 o0 oo

Cantributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts
]

=~

. Related organizations

Federaled campalgns

1a

75,081,240,

Membership duss 1b

Fundraising events ic

o |30

Govarnment granis {contributions) 1e

Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
simitar amounts not included above

if

12,400,238,

Noncash contributigns included in fines 1a-11 $

Total Add lines1adf o oo

B

B7

491 4781

revenua 512 - 514

am Service
evenue

Pro%
o ~ o oo oo

ADVISORY SERVICES

Business Code}’
900088

2,424 061,

2,329,485

MEMBER _STATE REGISTRATION

900089

288,734

288,734,

COOPERATIVE ADVERTISING REIHB,

900098

122 700,

122 700,

All other program service revenue |,
Total. Add lines 2a-2f |

2 835 495,

e

L]

U < T » B ~ i 1]

o

Other Revenue

10 a

o o

Investment income (mcludxng dwldends. inter
other similar amounts),

income from investment ot tax axampt bond procseds

ROyalties .....o.corvieramirsionsimess s

ast, and

31,181,

31,1831,

B
P
B

{i) Real

{ii) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses , .

Rental income or {loss} |, ..

Net rental income or {joss)

Gross amount from sales of {_{i) Securities

{ii) Other

assets other than inventory

11,488,

Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

1,818,

Gain or (loss)

6,670,

Net gain or {floss) . .
Gross income from fundraising evenis (not
including $ of
contributions reported on ling 1c). See
Part IV, line18 .. ...
Less: direct expenses |

¢ Netincome or {oss) from tundra»smg events

Giross income from gaming activities, See

Part IV iine 19 | e, B

Less: direct BXPBNSES ..o
Net income or (loss) from gaming activities
Gross sales of inventory, less retums

and allowanCes __.,.......ceweirmrasiincres 8
Less: cost of goods soid e ree e e et
Net income or {loss) from sales of lnv:nturv

IPISTIR OO TIT TN

b

6,529,

§.529,

Miscellangous Revenue

i

o o0 T o

12

HMISCELLANEQUS

500099

Business Codel: -~

387 614,

Allother revenie ...
Total, Add fines 11a11d |
Total revenue, See inslructxons

387,614,

80 742 307,

2_740 919

425 334,

632009 11-11-
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Form 990 (2016)
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52-1273585 Page10

Part IX| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501{c){3} and 501{c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column {A).

Check if Schadule O contains a response or note;s any line in this Pant D:B) N ( ) ..................... D
Do not include amounts reported on fines 6b, { ) C
7o, 0,5, and 10 o Pre i Toldopenses | Progian Sarvce | Management and Fgfé;':;';g
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations BRI o IR ST
and domestic governmenis. See Part IV, fing 21 81,322,015, 81,322,015, ,
2 Grants and other assistance to domastic .
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 .. ... .. 6,916. 6,916,1 .
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign ; o
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign g
Individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 1,010,494, 1,010,494,
4 Banefits paid to or formembers || ...
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors, )
trustees, and key employees . . 711,957, 565,859, 90,799. 55,299,
6 Gompensation not included above, to dzsqualmed
persons (as defined under section 4858()(1)) and
persons described in section 4958{c)(3)(B)
7  Other salaries and wages |, . 3,433,471 2,122,001. 1,005,035, 306,435,
8 PenmcnphnacmumsandcnnumunonsUndude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 350,061. 221 ,764. 97,183, 31,114.
g Other employee bensfits ... ... . 129,450. 65,401. 45,644, 18,405.
10 Payrolltaxes ... N 480,287. 310,472, 127,832, 41,993,
11 Fees for services {non- employees)
a Management
b Legal .. 168,000. 168,000,
c Accounting . 69,075, 69,075,
d Lobbying .., ..,
e Professlonat lundra;smg services. See Part IV nne 17 AL By
f Investment management fees .. ...
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of Ime 25
column (A) amount, list line 119 expenses on Sch 0.) 701,414, 420,190, 237,877, 43,347,
12 Advertising and promotion .. 535,564. 377,321, 80,197, 78,046,
13 Office expanses. . ... 504,828, 114,613, 353,441. 36,774,
14 Information technology 164,704. 27,440. 137,264,
15 Boyalles ...
18 OCCUPANCY ...t st et niren 289,861. 1,537, 288,324, .
17 Travel . 231,325, 96,897, 99,548, 34,880,
18 Payments of travel or entenamment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferances, conventions, and mestings .. 38,029. 16,222, 16,875, 4,932,
20 Interest RO RPN
21 Paymenisto afﬂllates
22 Depreciation, deplehon and amortization 181,666, 191,666,
23 Insurance 58,443. 58,443,
24  Other expenses, nenuzeexpensesnotcovered : SEET s RO
above, (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24¢, [f ling
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A} ' , :
amount, list ine 24¢ expenses on Schedule 0.3 ! e
a BAD DEBT EXPENSE 254,680, 254,680.
b ALLOCATION OF OVERHEAD a. 932,624, -1,080,052, 147,428.
c
d
e All other expenses
25  Tolal functional expenses. Add lines 1through 29e | 90,652 ,250.| 87,866 ,446.] 1,987,151, 798,653,
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only il the grganization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a sombined
educational campaign and fundraising soficiation.
Check hera B> D if following SOP BB-2 {ASE 958,720}
BA2010 111116 Form 990 goe)
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Form 980 [2016)
[Part X | Balance Sheet

GLOBAL IMPACT

52~1273585 page1d

Check if Schedule O containg a response or note to any line in this Pan X

(B

Baginnl(r:g of year End of year
1 Cash - nonnterest-bearing 3,062,955 1 2,524,827,
2 Savings and temparary cash investments _ 120,908.] 2 147,837,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net __ 16,709,704, 3 20,271,695,
4 Accounts receivable,net . . - 504,053.] & 1,684,841,
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, dlrectors EETERE N D L SR
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employsas. Camplale o N
Partll of Schedulet, | . ... ... o 5
6 Loans and other receivables trom olher d;squahﬂed persons (as deﬁned under . ‘ f
section 4858(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing : x
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary i N J
1] employess’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part ll of Sch L |, 6
ﬁ 7 Notes and loans receivable, NBL | . .........cc...crvis e cmirsinsncsrreriesnsens 7
< 8 Inventories for sale oruse ... a
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 162,123.] ¢ 226,623,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other R 1 S
basis. Complete Part V) of Scheduls D .. L10a 2,496,864, o ]
b Less:accumulated depreciation ... 10b 1,700,504, 965,650,] 10c 796,360,
11 Investments - publicly traded securitles ... ... veerersns I 987,485.] 11 1,869,418,
12  Investments - other securities, Sea Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - programerelated. See Part IV, line 11 crrertr it 13
14 intangibie assels | BSOSOV DTUSIRR PPN a4
15  Other assets. See Part |v e 11 e 1,378,234.0 1s 190,305.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must egua !ine 34] ............................. 23,891.112.1 18 28,111,906,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1,163,773.1 17 1,721,380,
18 Grantspayable | ... ... : 18
19 Deferred revenue 930,325.] 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or cusiodial account liability, Comptele Part N of Schedule Do 21
9 122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees 5 i
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons, S N
K Complete Part lt of Schedule L ... e 22
-} 123  Secured mortgages and notes payabte to unrelated third pan 1,164,574.] 23
24  Unsecured notss and loans payable to unrelated third parties ..o 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to refated third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17.24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D o 16,297,104, 25 21,885,271,
26 Total liabilities. Add lmes 17 thmuqh 25 ................................................... 18 ,555,776.] 25 23, 6 1 6 6 5 1
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here B [ X and ‘ R B -
a complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34, TSR R 1
£ |27 \Unrestricted netassets 4,335,336.] 27 4 244 16 8
i 28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 28 251,087,
2 23 Permanently restricted net assets 29
& Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here b E:I o :
5 and complete lines 30 through 34. RN SO B o
2 130 Capital stock or trust principal, of GUIENt FUNAS ... .. . o...ccomssmeeeerers e 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund ....................... 31
5 |32 Retained eamings, sndowment, accumulated income, or otherfunds 32
Z |33 Total net assels or fund balances | e 4,335,336, a3 4,495,255,
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ............................................ 23,891,112.[ 34 28,111,906,

832311 111118
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Form 990 (2016) GLOBAL, IMPACT 52-1273585 Ppuagei2
[ Part XI' Reconciliation of Net Assets
R |

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X1

1 Total revenue (must aqual Part VIN, column (A), 08 12} o e L1 90,742,307,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part [X, column (A), lina 25) 2 90,652,250.
3 Revenue less expanses. Subtract lina 2 from ling 1 3 80,057,
a L4 4,335,336,
8 Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 69 B862.

6 Donated services and use of facilities 6

7 investment expenses T I 4

8 Prior period adjustments a8
9 Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule Q) | i e e 9 0.

10 Net assets or fund balancas at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 8 (must equal Par( X, Jine 33
column (B} e i TP TP I 1+ 4,485,255,
{Part XIl [ Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note 10 any line in this Part XI . .oy s cisiois ot onaecborsyzaey svyerrersens {:I

1 Agscounting method used to prepare the Form990: [l Cash [ X] Acerual [ Other S
i the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,* explain in Schedule O, il
2a Ware the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewsd by an independent acCountant? ... ....cooveeovis
it "Yes,” check a box below to indicate whather the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed oha
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis I:l Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basls
b Ware the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? |
i "Yas,” check a box below o indicate whathar the financial statements for the year wera audiled on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
DE] Separate basis D Consolidated basis [:I Both consolidated and separate basis
¢} "Yes" 10 line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assurmes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
reviaw, of compilation of its financial statsments and selection of an independent accountani? b e s busnnd b4 e e reartn
{f the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during tha tax year. explam in Schedule [oX
Ba Asaresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit - )
Att and OMB Circular A1337 | ettt anis < X
b If "Yes,” did the organization undergo the requxred aud»t or audlts? lf the organizanon dld nol undergo the requxred audat
or audits. explain why in Schedule O and describa any sieps taken to undergo such audits ... isiiees 3b

Form 990 (2018)
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SCHEDULE A . OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 890 er 990-£2) Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501{c)(3) organization or a section 20 1 5
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust, . .
Department of the Trsasury B> Attach 1o Form 990 or Form 980-EZ, : Open to Pubhc
Internal Revenu Senvice B> Information about Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-E2) and lts instructions Is at www.irs.govilorm990, | Inspection
Name of the organization Ernployer idenmncanon number
GLOBAL, IMPACT 52-1273585

| Partil /| Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part ) See inslructions,
The organization is not a privale foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b){1)(A)i).
A school described in section 170{b){ 1{A)(i). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 880-E2).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1)(A){Hi). ]
D A medical rasearch organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b}{1)(A){ii}), Enter the hospital’'s nams,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170{h){ 1}{A)iv). (Complete Part 1.}
Afederal, state, or focal government or governmental unit described in section 170{){1}{A)(v].
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its suppon from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170{b}{(1)(A){vi}, (Complete Part L)
A comrmunity trust described in section 170{bj{1){A){vi), (Complete Part il))
An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b){1){A)(ix} operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
ar university or a non-land-grant colfege of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of tha college or
university: .
An organization that normally receives: (1) mors than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities refated to its exsmpt functions - sub;ect to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment

3im satam s B L.l
income and unrelated business taxab

BN

5 DDéDD

10

~.-\A ion 1:11 ww\ l'.-.r. h

i an -‘u-qli Vr-\r-‘ l-u: “«n nrg-anw—sﬂnn ﬂHnr hlnn ’lf\ 107:

JSSELE 20

See section 509{a){(2). (Complate Parl 1)

1 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety, See section 509(a){4).

12 E:J An organization organized and operated exclusivaly for the benefit of, to parform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of ona or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 609(a){1) or section 509(a}{2). See section 509{a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12{, and 12g.

a D Type L. A supporting organizaticn operated, supervised, or cantrolled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the powar to ragufarly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustess of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B,

b D Type . A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supporied organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections Aand C,

c E::] Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization{s) {see instructions}. You must camplete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type I non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s}
that is nat functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an atientiveness
requirsment (ses instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [J Check this box if the organization raceived a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type i, Type (Il
functionally integrated, or Type il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported OrgaNIZRIONS ||| .. ...iuiiisrecoseresniresiersssssessese e seemsesbesoeters et seser eers bt reect E:::j

g _Provide the {ollowing information about the supported organization(s).
{1) Name of supported {il) EIN (it} Type of arganization 'é")olu"l g::ranllg,%ﬁu%?lmhs e[;a” (v} Amount of monetary {vi) Asnount of other
organization {described on finas 1.10 (I WLINHIG Socumerly

above (see instructions Yes No support {see instructions) | support (see instructions}
above (see instructions))

Total P Sk i ; R

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Nutme, sae the lnstructuons {or Form 990 or 990-EZ. s32021 09-21:18.  Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2016
13
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Scheduls A (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2016 GLOBAL IMPACT
] Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A)(iv) and 170{b){(1)(A}{vi)

{Complate only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed 1o qualify under Part }li, If the organization
fails to qualily under the tests listad below, please complete Part ({l.)

52-1273585 Page2

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beglnning in} B

1

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.) |

2 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid 1o
or expendad on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 ., . .
5 The portion of total contributions

Sectmn B. Total Support

by each person {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization} included
on ling 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on fing 11,
column {f}

Fhevsreserian Krevatiesaas trratisaraae

Public support, Subiract line § fom fins 4.

{a) 2012 {h) 2013 (c}2014

{d} 2015

{e) 2016

{f} Total

98,081 ,574,1 38,186,920, 1 43,300,109,

36,831,703,

87,481,478,

303 881,784,

36 831,703

87,481 478,

303,881,784,

98,081,574,] 38 186 920 | 43,300,109,

i

i

ab
i
i
i

303,881 784,

Cal
7

andar year {or fisca! year beginaing in} B>

Amounts fromline4

R

8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
sacurities loans, renis, royaities
and income from similar sources |

9 Net income from unrelated business

10

1"

12

13

aclivities, whather or not the
business is regularly carried on
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part V1) ...
Total support. Add lings 7 through 10

{a} 2012 {b) 2013 {c) 2014

{d) 2015

(e) 2016

{f) Total

598 081,574 38,186 920,) 43,300,109,

36,831,703,

87,481 478,

303 8681 784,

22,078, 32,109.. 36,953,

29,510,

31,181,

151,841.

8,381,

8,391.

387,614,

387,614,

304,429,630,

Gross receipts from related activities, stc. {see mstmcnons)
First five years. If the Form 890 is for the organization's first, second thlrd

organization, check this box and stop here
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

[EYTEIN

. founh or fi fﬂh tax year asa sechon 501(c)3)

10 858,682.

................. PTIr

........ )

14 Public support percentage for 2016 {ine 8, column (f) divided by line 11, column () ..
15 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedula A, Part Il tine 14 |

14

95.82 %

15

99.42 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2016, If the organization did not check the bOX on Ilne 1 3 and fine 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

Prrereenn, e

[ESYIET

s

X

b 33 1/3% support test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and hne 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check th|s box

and stop here, The arganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization |

e

FTPIPEY

]

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 20186, If the organization did not check a box on hne 13 1Ea or 16b and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop’here, Explain in Part Vi how the organization

mests the "facts-and-circumstances” test, The organizatiop qualifies as & publicly supported organization |

T

“e

el

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2015, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 164, 16b, or 17a and fine 15is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The arganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . ...
18_ Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a. 18b. 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions .

]
e ]

632022 08-21416
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Scheduls A (Form 890 or 980-E2) 2016 GLOBAL IMPACT 52-1273585 Pages
[Partilil; ] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only If you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (os fiscal year beginning in} b~ (#) 2012 (b} 2013 (c} 2014 {d) 2015 (e) 2016 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
mambership feas received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissians,
merchandise sold or services per
formad, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related 1o the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 518

4 Tax revenues levied for 1he organ
ization’s benefit and either paid to
orexpended onits behalt |

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through § ...

7a Amounis included enlines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts includsd on linas 2 and 2 racslvad

from other than disqualified persons that
sxcend the proater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 fortheyear |,

cAddlines7aand 7b . ...

8 _Public support. Sublactline 7¢ tromline § )
Section B, Total Support

Calendar year {or fisval yeat beginning in} > {z) 2012 {b} 2013 {c) 2014 {d} 2015 (e) 2016 {f) Total
9 Amounts fromfline8 | ...
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources .
b Unrelated business laxable Income
{less section 511 faxes) from businesses
acquised after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b
11 Netincome from unrelated usmess
activities not inctuded in line 10b,
whather or not the business is
regularly carriedon |
12 Other incoma. Do not includa gain
or loss from the saie of capital
assets (Explain in Part VL) e
13 Total SUPpOM, Add firas 8, e, 11, and 12)

14 First five years, }f the Form 990 is for the organization's first, secand, third, {otirth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here ... el it bt etint ittt b e et LB e st AL Lt P'[:]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2016 {lina 8, colurnn (f) divided by fine 13, column ()} ... 15 %
16 _Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part lil. line 15 16 5%
Section D. Computation of invesiment incoime Percentage

17 Investment income parcentage for 2016 (line 10c, column (f) divided by e 13, column () oo, 17 i %
18 Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part i}, line 17 ..., " 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2018, If the organization did not check the box on !me 14 and Ilne 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... P E:I
b 33 4/3% support tests - 2015, )f the organization did not check a box on fine 14 or line 18a, and fine 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, chack this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ., .. P> E.j

20 Private fopndation, i the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b. check this box and seeinstructions ..., ]

632023 09-21-16 Schedule A (Farm 990 or 880-EZ} 2016
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>Schedu!a A (Form 990 or 980£7) 2016 GLOBAL TIMPACT

52~1273585 Pagead
[Part IV | supporting Organizations
{Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part 1. i you checked 12a of Part |, complate Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. It you checked 12¢ of Parl [, complete
Sactions A, D, and E, If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

[¢}

5a

Sa

10a

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? if “No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) ar (2)7 f “Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501{(c)(4), {5), or (6)7 If *Yes," answer
(b) and (¢} below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501{(c){4), (5), or (6} and
satisfied the public support tests under saction 509(a)(2)7? i “Yes,* describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination,

Did the organization ensure that alf support to such organizations was used exclusivaly for section 170(c){2){B)
purposes? If "Yes,” explain in Part Vi what controls the organization put in place to easure such use.

Was any supported organization not arganized in the United States ("foreign supported arganization™)? If
*Yes,® and if you checked 12a or 125 in Part I, answer (b) and (¢} below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foraign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe In Part Vi how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supporied organizations.

Did the organization suppoit any forelgn supporied organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c){3) and 509{a)(1) or (2)7 If *Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supponied organizations during the tax year? i "Yes,”
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicablie). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i} the reasons for each such action;
(iii} the authority under the organization's organizing document authonizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization par of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

Did the organization provide support {whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) 1o
anyane other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (ilj) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? /f "Yes, " provide detail in
Part Vi,

Did the organization provida a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributar? If *Yes,* complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 830-E2).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958} not described in fine 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 890 or 880-£2).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other han foundation managers and organizations described
in section 508(a){1) or (2))? I *Yes," pravide detal in Part Vi,

Did ane or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interast in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? Jf “Yes," provide detail in Part VI

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any perscnal benefit
from, assels in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If *Yes," provide detail in Part V1.,

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of saction 4943 because of section
4943{h {regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and al Type NIl non-{unctionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f *Yes," answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax yaar? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.]

832024 09-21-18
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990.E7) 2016_GLOBAL TMPACT

52-~1273585 Pages

[Part V| Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or togsther with persons described in {b) and {c)
below, the governing bady of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described in {a) above?
c_A35% controlied entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?!f "Yes" to a. b, or ¢, provide detail in Part Vi,

Yes | No

ila
iib
11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trusteas, or membership of ane or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If *No,” describe in Part Vi how the supported organization(s} effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers lo appoint and/or rermove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supporied organization other than the supported
arganization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting arganization®? if *Yes, “ explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carnied out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Ye; No

Section C. Type ll Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's direciors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f *No," describe in Fart VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

the supported erganizationisl

Yes » No

s

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of suppert provided during the prior tax
year, {ii} a copy of the Form 990 that was maost recently filed as of the date of notification, and (i) copiss of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not praviously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, ar trusteas either (i) appointed or slected by the supported
organization(s) or (i} serving on the governing body of a supported organization? #f "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization{s).

3 By reason of the relationship dascribed in {2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and In directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes, " describe in Part Vi the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Yes Nq

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yea(sea Instructions).

a D The arganization satisfied the Activities Test, Complete lins 2 below.
b The arganization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

[ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government enlity (see instructions).

2 Activities Tast. Answer {a) and {b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the lax year directly further the exemp! purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsiva? if *Yes,* then in Part VI idantify
those supported organtzations end explain  haw these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's Involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If *Yes,” explain in Part VI the
reasans for the organization's position that its supported organization{s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations, Answer {a} and (b} bslow.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? /f “Yes, " describe in Part VI_the role plaved by the organization in this regard.

Yeg Nq

832025 082118 Schedule
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 GLOBAL IMPACT 52~1273585 Pages_
[Part-V | Type IIl Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 [:] Check here if 1he organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1870 {explain In Part Vi) See instructions, All
other Type Il nonfunctionally integrated supporting erganizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year @) g‘;’tﬁz‘r“;{e""
1 Net shortterm capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income {sse instructions} 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3 4
5 . Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operaling expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for managemant, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7___Other expenses {see instructions) 7
8 _Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines §, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B ~ Minimum Asset Amount {A} Prior Yeaf ®) g;rtriz:ta;ear
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see SRR i
instructions for short tax year or assets hald fot part of year): . Ll
a_Average monthly value of securities ia
h_Average monthly cash balances ib
c¢_Fair market value of olher non-exempt-use assets ) 1c
d Totaf (add tines 1a, 1b, and 10) 1d
e Discount claimed for blackage of other S :
factars {explain in detall in Part VIt ol
2 _Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 _ Subtract line 2 from line 1d : 3
4 Cash desmed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
sae instructions) 4
5 _ Net value of non-gxempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Muitiply line 5 by .035 6
7___Recovetles of prior-ysar distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add ling 7 to fine 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount : _ i Current Year
1 __Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line B, Colurnn A) 1
2 Enter 85% of ling 1 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, ling 8, Colurnn A) a
4 __Enter greater of line 2 or line 3 4
5 Incoms taximposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 8 ,
7 Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally Integrated Type it} suppomng organization (see

instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2016
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Schaduls A (Form 990 or 990-62) 2016 GLOBAL IMPACT

52-1273585 pagez

[Part¥.'T Type Il Non-Functionally Integ

Section P - Distributions '

rated 509{a}(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Current Year
1 Amounis paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
otganizations, in excess of income from activity
3 Administrative expenses paid 1o accomplish exernpt purposes of supporied organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
5 __Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6 Other distributions {describe in Part Vi), See instructions
7 __Total annual distributions. Add lings 1 through &
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations ta which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part V1), Ses instructions )
9 Distribulable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount
(i) ‘(H). ) i {iil)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions R S An?osx:ﬁ? r;? g:)e‘ls

i

Distributable amount for 2016 from Section G, line 6

Pre-2016

Underdistritbbutions, if any, for years prior to 2016 (reason:
able cause required- explain in Part Vi). See Instructions

Excess distﬁbu(ions carryover, if any, to 20186:

From 2013

@€ |0 o im

From 2014

From 2018

Total of lineg 3a through e

Appliad to underdistributions of prior years

Applisd to 2016 distributable amount

Carryover from 2011 not applied {see instructions)

= |7 i e |o

Remainder, Subtract lines 3q, 3h, and 3i from 3f,

Distributions for 2016 from Section O,
line 7: $

Applied 1o underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2016 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2016, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explaln In Part VI, See instructions

Remaining undatdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI, See instructions

Excess distributions carryover to 2017, Add lines 3j
and 4¢

Breakdown of line 7: i

| SRR

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

_Excess from 2015

@ la 1O o e

Excess from 2016

832027 '08-21418
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Schedula A (Form 990 or 990£2) 2016 GLOBAL, IMPACT 52-1273585 pages

|Part VIT Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Pant Il line 10; Part 1l line 17a or 17b; Part Il line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, §a, 6, 93, 8b, B¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
ting 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, iine 1; Part V, Section B, ling 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Panl V, Section E, linas 2, 5, and 6. Also complste this part for any additional information.

(See instructions.)

832028 09-21-18 Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
{Form 990 or 890-E2)

Foar Organizations Exampt From Inceme Tax Under section 501{c) and section §27
Beoatment of tha ¥ B> Gomplete if the organization is described below. B> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
m:g:ra;n;:v;uaasxﬁw B> Information about Schedule G (Form 390 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.lrs, gov/form990.

If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 890-EZ, Part ¥, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities}, then
@ Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and 8. Do not complete Part {-C,
@ Section 501(c) (other than section 501{c){3)) organizations: Complete Parts [-A and C below, Do not complete Part 1B,
@ Section §27 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 890-EZ, Part VI, line 47 {Lobbying Activities), then
© Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part A, Do nol complsts Part #-8.
@ Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h}): Complete Part I'B. Da not complate Part 1A,
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate Instructions) or Form 880-E2Z, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy
Tax) (see separate instructions), then )
B Section 501{c)4), {5Y, or [6) organizations: Camplete Part HI,
Name of organization Employer identification number

» GLOBAL IMPACT 52~1273585
[Rart1:A] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization,

1 Provide a description of the organization's diract and indirect political campaign activities in Pant IV.
2 Political campaign activity expenditures | .
3 Volunteer hours for political campaign activities

P

R IR T R TE S YOO PP PPN

weie

PR

{Part'zB] Completa if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955

s b e m Araarn g A ]
2 Entsr the amount of any oxclse tax incumred by o1g

I s A T a s b d b sy

- . e nsE
rization managers undsr section 4855

3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? | .. .o, [:} Yes L—_.] No
42 Was 2 COMECHON MAUBY .|\ oo oo s et snemeees ettt cstons ot eesirenmre o) YES C e
b If "Yes " describe in Part IV.
| RartilzC| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expanded by the filing arganization for section 527 exempt function activities ... ... P $
2 Enter the amount of the fiting organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 27

exempt function activities |___...... RO f
3 Total exempt function expenditures, Add llnes 1 and 2 Enler here and on Form 1120 POL,

line 17b

4 Did the mmg organlzallon ﬁ!e Form 1120-POL for thls year? . i = [:] Yes Ej No

5 Enter the names, addressas and employer identification numbar (EIN) of a1l sectlon 527 polmcat orgamzahons to whlch the filing organization
made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter the amount of palitical
contribitions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregaled fund or a

political action committee (PAC). if additional space is needed, provide information in Part V.

(@) Name ~ (b} Address (c) EIN {d) Amount paid from (e} Amount of politicat
filing arganization’s | contributions recelved and
funds. i none, enter -0, |  promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization,
if none, enter -0-,

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 880-EZ., Schedule C (Form 990 or 830-EZ) 2016
LHA
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016 GLOBAL IMPACT 52-1273585 F
Jart A Complete if the organization Is exempt under section 501(c)(3} and filed Form 5768 {election under
section 501(h)).

A Check b~ E] it the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affillated group member's name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures),
B Check [~ E:] if the fillng organization checked box A and "limited control” pravisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures org(:zmiz‘gggn's ) Afﬁ;‘;::g group
{The term “expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.) totals
1a Total lotsbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbylng) 0.
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) . ... e Q.
c Total lobbying expenditures {add linas 1a and 1b} ’ 0.
d Other exempt purpose expenditures e et et 190, 570,130,
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1¢ and 1d) e 190,570,130,
t Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the followlng table in both culumns 1,000,000.
) the amount on fine {e, column {a) or (b) s The Jobhying nontaxable amount is: N RN
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on fine 1a, i
Qver $500,000 hut not over $1,000,000 $100.000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000. ‘

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500.000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1) | s . 250,000,
h Subtract fine 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0 0.
i
i

Subtract line 11 from line 1c. If zero or less, enter 0+ 0.

PRTO ene

if thera Is an amount other than zero on either line Th or !Sn‘. 1 i, dad tha srgummim F. & Form 47 G

Sl rieeithsiiesiyiasstsenreasere s D Yes D No
4- Year Averagmg Penod Under section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501{h) election do not have to complate all of the five columns below.
See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 21))

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

reponling section 4911 tax for this year?

Galendar year

(or fiscal year pogianing in) (@)2013 (b} 2014 {c) 2015 {d) 2016 (e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount 1,000,000. 1,000,000. 1,000,000, 1!000,000. 4,000,000.
b Lobbying ceiling amount o Jo e e A T e
(150% of line 2a. column(e)) . ' L TR S 16,000,000,

¢ Total lobbying expenditures

d_Grassroots nontaxable amaunt 250,000. 250,000. 250,000. ”2501000. 1,000,000,
e Grassroots ceifing amount ‘ B I N i

(150% of line 2d, column (8)) : L : s 1,500,000,
f

Grassrools lobhying expenditures

Schedule C {Form 990 ar 990-E2} 2016
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Schedula C (Form 990 or 990-62) 2016 GLOBAL IMPACT 52-1273585 Pagea
) Part II:B [ Complete if the arganization is exempt under section 501(c}{3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
{election under section 501(h)).

For each *Yes," response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description {a) (b)
of the lobbying activity. ' Yes No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or | F I
local legistation, including any attempt to influence public opinian on a legislative matter 1 |
ot referendum, through the use of: . '
a Volunteers?, . ... ...
b Paid staff or management (mclude compensauon in expenses raponed on lmes 1c through 1)?
¢ Media advertiserments? |
d Mailings to members, Ieglslators or the publlc?
e Publications, or published or broadcast statamems? .
f Granis to other organizations for lobbying purposes? | ... e v eraany e e er e Aty st r s ey b
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government offcnals. ora leg«slatlve body'? .
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speachas, lectures, or any simitar means? .
i Other activities?
j Total. Add lines 1c through 1| [N
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the orgamzat«on to be not descnbed in section 501(c)(3)? ... L
b If "Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 | ‘
c If “Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under sactxon 4912 b
d_lIf the flling organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? |
|Part lIFA| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c)(4), section 501 (c){5), or section

RO L\ R
o\ e

Yes No

1 Wera substantially all (50% or more) duss received nondeductible by members? | FTUTOTPRU I |

2 Did the organization make 